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Australian Clay Target Association Inc.

President’s
ANNUAL
REPORT
2007

As the President of the Australian Clay
Target Association (ACTA) | am pleased
to present my first Annual Report to be
tabled at the Annual General Meeting of
the Association.

The membership of the ACTA continues
to grow and at the end of December 2007
was 12,537 members. This is the highest
membership that the ACTA has realised
since 1998 and can be attributed to
several new initiatives within the
organisation and the sport. One of these,
the “Beretta Girl Action Day” which was
held in October at the Melbourne Gun
Club, saw many prospective shooters
attend a well organised and coordinated
event. Days or events like this will help
develop members for the future of our
sport.

Another initiative that the ACTA has
undertaken is to apply for funding assist-
ance from the Australian International
Shooting Limited (AISL), to establish an
ISSF talent development pathway for
promising junior shooters in our sport.
Executive Member, Mr Robert Fox is
thanked by all members of the ACTA
for his work to develop this assistance
pathway, as is the CEO of AISL, Mr Nick
Sullivan who is supporting the sport by
providing the funding. Nick Sullivan,
together with AISL Board Member Mr
Glen O'Brien have shown how both
associations can work together to further
develop our sport. Guidelines have been
forwarded to all State and Territory
Associations and | ask that all associa-
tions closely look at the funding guide-
lines and develop a program that will
assist junior shooters in that state or
territory.
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During 2007, the National Executive
commissioned an independent review of
the association to develop the National
Strategic Plan to take the ACTA forward.
From this we now have a clear and
defined path in which to progress the

association and the sport within
Australia. During the National Execu-
tive meeting in 2007 the full executive
endorsed the proposal to formulate a
“Board of Directors” model, a move
away from the previous management
structure. This has provided more direc-
tion in the governance of the association
by the Board and Executive.

The 2007 ISSF National Championships
were successfully held at the Brisbane
Gun Club and the association and
members thank the committee of the
club for the preparation of the grounds
and for their support during the event.

Further in the ISSF sport, Michael
Diamond again proved he is the ‘one to
beat’ with outstanding success at the
World ISSF Championships that were
held in Cyprus. Michael became the
‘World Champion’ after setting a world
record 25/25 in the final.

The disciplines of skeet, sporting clays
and trap were all held at the National
Grounds at Wagga with numbers being
down for the skeet and trap events. The
National Executive is currently looking
at several initiatives after consulting
with members, to ensure that in future
years both competitors and traders are
catered for, looking forward to returning
each year.

The Junior Development Squad is now
in its ninth year and continues to pro-
duce talented shooters. Thanks must go
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to Mr Bill Jones, Mr Graeme Boyd and
the junior development staff for their
continued support in the delivery of this
program.

The ACTA office has had several staff
changes over the last year. In the lead
up to the placement of a full time
Executive Officer, Mr Geoff Kidd fulfilled
the role and the thanks of the National
Executive are extended to Geoff for
his time.

In September Ms Carrie Elton took up
the position of Chief Executive Officer
and brings with her a wealth of experi-
ence in management. Carrie immedi-
ately established a working rapport with
the local council repairing several urgent
issues that had arisen. Due to this, the
local council now appreciate the number
of visitors that the sport brings to the
Wagga area each year.

Further executive changes during the
year included the retirement of Mr
Bill Jones as the National President
and Executive member. Bill was the
President for the last four years and |
and the membership thank Bill for
his leadership and commitment to the
association.

The year also saw Mr Peter Haley replace
Mr David Coleman as the New South
Wales delegate and | would like to thank
David for his work on the executive,
particularly in the area of coaching. |
also welcome to the National Executive
Mr Robert Nugent as a Queensland
delegate.

I would like to take this opportunity to
thank the Executive Members for the
support, time and effort they each con-
tribute to the running of the association
during the year. | personally thank the
two Vice-Presidents, Ms Elaine Forward
and Mr Ron Traill for making my
position as President easier by sharing
the workload and between them co-
ordinating the ACTA at the National
Championships.

Finally, to those that have personally
supported and assisted me during my
first term as President | say thank
you and look forward to a promising
2008.

John Mack

April 2008
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COMMITTEE REPORT

31 December 2007

Your committee members submit the concise financial report of the
association for the financial year ended 31 December 2007.

1. General information

a Committee Members

The names of the committee members in office at any time
during, or since the end of, the year are:

John Mack
David Coleman
Allan Vilcins
Lynne Curtis
Dennis Harwood
Robert Fox

Ron Traill
Robert Andrews
Geoff Faulkes
Elaine Forward
Bill Jones

Allan Kenny
Vince Mollica (Jnr)
Daryl Pasfield
George Pinner
Robert Nugent
Peter Haley

Resigned during the year

Resigned during the year

Appointed during the year
Appointed during the year

Members have been in office since the start of the financial year to
the date of this report unless otherwise stated.

b Principal Activity

The principal activity of the association during the financial
year was to operate as a sports governing body.
No significant change in the nature of the activities occurred

during the year.

2. Business review

The profit of the association for the financial year after providing
for income tax amounted to $ 76,946.
Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Members of the

Committee:
Committee member:

Committee member

John Mack

Dennis Harwood

Dated this 28th day of February 2008

April 2008
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For the Year Ended 31 December 2007
2007 2006
Note $ $
Sales revenue 3 1,392,524 1,559,987
Cost of sales (321,226) (380,851)
Gross profit 1,071,298 1,179,136
Other income 35,486 23,866
Distribution expenses (1,594) (3,093)
Marketing expenses (14,314) (4,722)
Administrative expenses (567,238) (582,288)
Finance costs (3,018) (307)
Competition expenses (187,274) (238,175)
Committee expenses (36,088) (53,735)
Coaching expenses (2,051) (14,228)
State rebates (44,990) (41,695)
Ground maintenance expenses (45,813) (70,773)
Other operating expenses 4 (127,458) (83,420)
Profit before income tax 76,946 110,566
Income tax expense — —
Profit attributable to members 76,946 110,566
Page 3
31 December 2007
2007 2006
$ $
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 588,584 322916
Trade and other receivables 212,740 130,362
Inventories 61,930 30,560
Other current assets 98,353 113,928
Total current assets 961,607 597,766
Non current assets
Property, plant and equipment 1,796,983 1,027,785
Total non current assets 1,796,983 1,027,785
TOTAL ASSETS 2,758,590 1,625,551
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables 89,344 71,277
Financial liabilities 79,894 -
Short term provisions 13,973 23,351
Other current liabilities 444,812 267,632
Total current liabilities 628,023 362,260
Non current liabilities
Financial liabilities 22,538 -
Other long term provisions 6,225 15,434
Other non current liabilities 1,000 1,000
Total non current liabilities 29,763 16,434
TOTAL LIABILITIES 657,786 378,694
NET ASSETS 2,100,804 1,246,857
EQUITY
Reserves 1,150,059 348,187
Retained earnings 950,745 898,670
TOTAL EQUITY 2,100,804 1,246,857
Page 3
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

For the Year Ended 31 December 2007

Page 4

2007 Asset Environment

Retained ISSF Levy Revaluation al Levy New Shooter

Earnings Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserve
Balance at 1 January 2007 898,670 13,911 39,430 10,481 233,730
Profit attributable to members 76,946 — — — —
Total recognised income and expense for the year 76,946 - - - -
Revaluation increment (decrement) - - 777,000 - -
Transfers to and from reserves

— ISSF levy reserve 1,176 (1,176) - - -

— Environmental levy reserve (3,261) - - 3,261 -

— New shooter reserve (7,625) - - - 7,625

— Skeet levy reserve (3,390) - - - -

— Trap levy reserve (11,771) — — — —
Sub total 52,075 (1,176) 777,000 3,261 7,625
Balance at 31 December 2007 950,745 12,735 816,430 13,742 241,355
2007 J. Newton

Thomas
Skeet Levy Trap Levy Junior
Reserve Reserve Reserve Total
$ $ $ $
Balance at 1 January 2007 28,543 17,172 4,920 1,246,857
Profit attributable to members - - — 76,946
Total recognised income and expense for the year - - - 76,946
Revaluation increment (decrement) - - - 777,000
Transfers to and from reserves
ISSF levy reserve - - - _

— Environmental levy reserve - - - _

— New shooter reserve - - - -

— Skeet levy reserve 3,390 - - -

— Trap levy reserve — 11,771 — -
Sub total 3,390 11,771 — 853,946
Balance at 31 December 2007 31,933 28,943 4,920 2,100,803

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY Fage?
For the Year Ended 31 December 2007
2006 Asset Environment
Retained ISSF Levy Revaluation al Levy New Shooter
Earnings Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserve
$ $ $ $ $
Balance at 1 January 2006 835,235 10,927 39,430 15,443 201,393
Profit attributable to members 110,566 — — — —
Total recognised income and expense for the year 110,566 - - - -
Transfers to and from reserves

— ISSF levy reserve (2,984) 2,984 - - -

— Environmental levy reserve 4,962 - - (4,962) -

— New shooter reserve (32,337) - — - 32,337

— Skeet levy reserve (5,635) - - - -

— Trap levy reserve (10,912) - - - -
—J Newton Thomas Junior reserve (225) — — — —
Sub total 63,435 2,984 - (4,962) 32,337
Balance at 31 December 2006 898,670 13911 39,430 10,481 233,730

2006 J. Newton
Thomas
Skeet Levy Trap Levy Junior
Reserve Reserve Reserve Total
$
Balance at 1 January 2006 22,908 6,260 4,695 1,136,291
Profit attributable to members — — — 110,566
Total recognised income and expense for the year - - - 110,566
Transfers to and from reserves

— ISSF levy reserve - - - -

— Environmental levy reserve - - - -

— New shooter reserve - - — —

— Skeet levy reserve 5,635 - - -

— Trap levy reserve - 10,912 - -
—J Newton Thomas Junior reserve — — 225 -
Sub total 5,635 10,912 225 110,56
Balance at 31 December 2006 28,543 17,172 4,920 1,246,857
Page 4 Australian Clay Target Shooting News April 2008
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT

(b) Income statement re-statements

Reported Re-stated
For the year ended 31 December 2007 balance at balance at
2007 2006 31 Dec. . 31 Dec.
$ 2006 Adjustment 2006
Cash from operating activities: Note $ $ $
Receipts from customers 1,653,438 1,458,206 Sales revenue 2(c) 1,332,710 227277 1,559,987
Payments to suppliers and employees (1,461,949)  (1,385,176) Cost of Sales (380,851) - (380,351)
Interest received 31,043 22,208 Gross Profit 951850 227277 1,179,136
Interest paid (3,018) (307) | Other income 23866 - " 23,866
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 219,514 94,931 Distribution expenses (3,093) - (3,093)
. . . Marketing expenses (14,314) - (14,314)
Cash flows from investing activities: Administrative expenses (564,857) - (564,857)
Proceeds from sale of plant and equipment 3,727 14,927 Competition expenses 2(c)  (10,898)  (227.277)  (238,175)
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment (60,005) (219,833) Other expenses from ordinary activities (271,997) = (271,997)
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities (56,278) (204,906) Profit from ordinary activities
. . before income tax 110,566 - 110,566
Cash flows from financing activities: Income tax expense _ _ _
Proceeds from borrowings 151,327 - - -
Repayment of borrowings (48,895) _ Profit attributable to members 110,566 - 110,566
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 102,432 — (¢) Notes to reconciliations
Net increase (decreases) in cash held 265,668  (109,975) () Under the Framework for the Preparation and Presentation of Financial
Cash at beginning of financial year 322,916 432,891 Statements, income .and expense 1tem§ are recognised in the. income
Cash at end of financial year 588,584 322916 statement onvthe basis of a d1_rect association bet\yeen the costs incurred
and the earning of specific items of income. This process, commonly
Page 7 referred to as the matching of costs with revenues, involves the simul-

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2007

1. Statement of Significant Accounting Policies
(a) General information
This concise financial report is a general purpose financial report that has
been prepared in accordance with Australian Accounting Standard AASB
134: Interim Financial Reporting including the Australian Accounting
Interpretations and other authoritative pronouncements of the Australian
Accounting Standards Board.

This interim financial report does not include all the notes of the type
normally included in an annual financial report. Accordingly, this report
is to be read in conjunction with the annual report for the year ended
31 December 2007. This report will be made available to members on
30 March 2008.

Australian Clay Target Association Inc. is a reporting incorporated associ-
ation, incorporated and domiciled in Victoria, Australia under the
Associations Incorporations Act 1981.

2. Re-Statement of material prior year accounts
(a) Balance sheet re-statements

Reported Re-stated
balance at balance at
31 Dec. 31 Dec.
2006 Adjustment 2006
Note $ $ $
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 322916 - 322916
Trade and other receivables 130,362 - 130,362
Inventories 30,560 - 30,560
Other current assets 113,928 - 113,928
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 597,766 — 597,766
NON CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment 1,027,785 - 1,027,785
TOTAL NON CURRENT ASSETS 1,027,785 - 1,027,785
TOTAL ASSETS 1,625,551 — 1,625,551
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other payables 71,277 - 71,277
Short term provisions 23,351 - 23,351
Other current liabilities 267,632 - 267,632
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 362,260 — 362,260
NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long term provisions 15,434 - 15,434
Other non current liabilities 1,000 - 1,000
TOTAL NON CURRENT LIABILITIES 16,434 — 16,434
TOTAL LIABILITIES 378,694 - 378,694
NET ASSETS 1,246,857 — 1,246,857
EQUITY
Reserves 2(c) 152,921 195,266 348,187
Retained earning 2(c) 1,093,936 (195,266) 898,670
TOTAL EQUITY 1,246,857 - 1,246,857
April 2008

taneous or combined recognition of revenues and expenses that result
directly and jointly from the same transactions or other events. The
expenses incurred by the association for competitions that were being
held were being netted off against income for each event. Income and
expense of $227,227 was not being recognised at 31 December 2006.

(ii) Under the Framework for the Preparation and Presentation of Financial
Statements and AASB 116  Property, Plant and Equipment, any loss
on sale of Property, Plant or equipment must be recognised in the
income statement. A $195,266 debit reserve was being carried forward
from prior years. This entry has been reversed and recognised in
opening retained earnings.

3. Other Operating Expenses

2007 2006

$ $

Depreciation, amortisation and impairments 67,807 51,316
GST prior period adjustment expense 17,352 -

Motor vehicle expenses 13,895 7,587
Travel local 21,760 -

Other operating expenses 2,917 39,439

Gain and loss on disposal of assets 3,727 (14,922)

Total 127,458 83,420

4. Segment Reporting
The company operates in one business and geographical segment. The
segment is a governing sporting body in Australia.
5. Association Details
The registered office of the association is:
Australian Clay Target Association Inc.
308 Copland Street, WAGGA WAGGA NSW 2650

Australian Clay Target Shooting News
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STATEMENT BY THE COMMITTEE

In the opinion of the committee the concise financial report as set out on pages
2 to 10:

1. Presents a true and fair view of the financial position of Australian Clay
Target Association Inc. as at 31 December 2007 and its performance for
the year ended on that date in accordance with Australian Accounting
Standards, mandatory professional reporting requirements and other
authoritative pronouncements of the Australian Standards board.

2. At the date of this statement, there are reasonable grounds to believe that
Australian Clay Target Association Inc. will be able to pay its debts as and
when they fall due.

The committee reminds users that this financial report is a concise financial

report and it should be read in conjunction with the financial report presented

at the Annual General Meeting on 30 March 2008.

This statement is made in accordance with a resolution of the Committee and

is signed for and on behalf of the Committee by:

President: John Mack
Chairman - Finance committee: Dennis Harwood
Dated 25 February 2008

Page 5



INDEPENDENT AUDIT REPORT

Scope

The financial report and the committee’s responsibility

This concise financial report comprises the committee report, income state-
ment, balance sheet, statement of changes in equity, cash flow statement,
notes to the financial statements and the statement by the committee for
Australian Clay Target Association Inc. (the association), for the year ended
31 December 2007.

The committee of the association is responsible for the preparation and
true and fair presentation of the financial report in accordance with the
Incorporated Associations Act 1981 (Victoria). This includes the responsi-
bility for the maintenance of adequate accounting records and internal
controls that are designed to prevent and detect fraud and error, and for the
accounting policies and accounting estimates inherent in the financial report.

Audit Approach

I conducted an independent audit in order to express an opinion to the
members of the association. My audit was conducted in accordance with
Australian Auditing Standards, in order to provide reasonable assurance as to
whether the financial report is free of material misstatement. The nature of
an audit is influenced by factors such as the use of professional judgment,
selective testing, the inherent limitations of internal control, and the availa-
bility of persuasive rather than conclusive evidence. Therefore, an audit
cannot guarantee that all material misstatements have been detected.

I performed procedures to assess whether in all material respects the finan-
cial report presents fairly, in accordance with the Incorporated Associations
Act 1981 (Victoria), including compliance with Accounting Standards and
other mandatory financial reporting requirements in Australia, a view which
is consistent with our understanding of the association's financial position,
and of their performance as represented by the results of their operations and
cash flows.

I formed my audit opinion on the basis of these procedures, which included:
¢ examining, on a test basis, information to provide evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial report; and

assessing the appropriateness of the accounting policies and disclosures
used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
the directors.

While I considered the effectiveness of management's internal controls over
financial reporting when determining the nature and extent of my procedures,
my audit was not designed to provide assurance on internal controls.

Independence
In conducting my audit, I followed the applicable independence requirements
of Australian professional ethical pronouncements.

Qualification

‘We were not the appointed auditors for the year ended 31 December 2006.
We were unable to satisfy ourselves as to material 31 December 2006
balances by other audit procedures.

Qualified Audit Opinion
In my opinion, except for of the matter discussed in the qualification
paragraph, the concise financial report of Australian Clay Target Association
Inc. is in accordance with:

(a) the Incorporated Associations Act 1981 (Victoria), including:
(i) giving a true and fair view of the association's financial position as at
31 December 2007 and of their performance for the year ended on
that date; and
(ii) complying with Accounting Standards in Australia; and

(b) other mandatory professional reporting requirements in Australia.
Tudor & Company
Chartered Accountants

Mr Alan Tudor FCA
Melbourne

25 February 2008

Liability Limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation
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2008 TRAP NATIONALS
Tournament Director : Lynne Curtis
Shoot Marshal : Sue Pim

All shooters are reminded that under NSW law they must show a
current shooters licence at the Events Office before they shoot at
the National Ground.

Practice — Practice will open at 12 Noon on Friday 28th March.
Traps 7 and 8 will be used for practice throughout the tournament
(except during the double barrel event) and will be coin operated
$1 coin only for 5 Targets (2x$1 for 5 pairs) Change will be
available from the Events Office. The shoot marshal may
commandeer the practice traps at any time for competition use (in
case of breakdowns or make-up squads)

Nominations — Nominations will be accepted at the Events Office
from 2pm on Friday 28th March and will be open daily thereafter at
the Events Office.

Squadding — Squadding for the Pre Nationals will open on Friday
28th March at 2pm and will be open each day from 8am at the
Events Office. Squadding will open for the next days events
at approx 1pm each day. Priority will be given to those who have
pre-nominated and to traders.

Events — Pre National, Handicap, Champion of Champions and
Double Rise Events will all be shot in one visit to the traps.

Double Barrel, Single Barrel and Aust-NZ Trap Championship will
each be shot in TWO VISITS. The second round after all competi-
tors have completed the first 50 moving up by one Trap. As time
will be critical during these events shooters are asked to be on time
for their squad — no PA announcements will be made, and squads
will not wait. Missed rounds will need to be made up at a later time.

Shooters are reminded of their responsibilies of refereeing and
scoring — generally shooter 1 & 2 for the first round and 3 & 4 for
the second round. Shooter 3 & 4 of the last round each day are
responsible to ref and score the first round the following day — a
penalty of one target may apply!!! A prize draw will be conducted
each day, the prizes going to one referee and one scorer of the first
round.

Double Barrel Shoot off — the field of possibles will be split into two
waves. The first wave will go to the traps and shoot a bracket of
targets, followed by the second wave. While the second wave are
shooting the first wave will be re-squadded ready to shoot their
second round. This process will continue until the field can be c-
ondensed to one wave or darkness intervenes, the shoot off will
then continue under lights.

Prizes and Trophies for each event will be as follows:

* Pre-National S/B and P/S — Overall for each event will
receive a Sash and prize money.

¢ Pre-National Handicap - $50 of each nomination will go into
Prize Pool for 1st to 5th. Overall will also receive a Sash.

e Grand Australian Handicap — Overall receives the Australia
Badge, Royal Blue Sash, Prize Money of $1700 and prize
sponsored by Beretta Australia

¢ National Champion of Champions - Overall receives the
Australia Badge, Royal Blue Sash, Prize Money of $1700
and prize sponsored by Winchester Australia

¢ National Double Rise Championship - Overall receives the
Australia Badge, Royal Blue Sash, Prize Money of $1700
and prize sponsored by Federal Ammunition

* National Double Barrel - Overall receives the Australia
Badge, Royal Blue Sash, Prize Money of $1700 and prize
sponsored by Beretta Australia

e National Single Barrel - Overall receives the Australia
Badge, Royal Blue Sash, Prize Money of $1700 and prize
sponsored by Rio Ammunition

* Australia/New Zealand Trap Championship - Overall
receives the Southern Cross Badge, Royal Blue Sash, Prize
Money of $1700 and prize sponsored by Renegade Motor
International

Also, the winners in each Grade will share $800 per Grade.
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Continental -Trap

e Australia’s No. 1
EMm\raps Automatic Double Rise / Single /

Designed and Manufactured in Australia

Over 300 units in operation throughout Australia since 1996
Specifically designed for ACTA competition ( not an imported compromise)

Record scores achieved at the 2004 National at Wagga Wagga

Changes from singles to doubles with the flick of a switch

Patent curved throwing arm , throws the narrowest legal double rise of any single arm trap
in the world (angle between pairs)

@ Manufactured to the highest quality standards with full warranty

D.T.L. Automatic Double Rise / Single /
Continental (all in one)

® Special Arm imparts more spin on standard targets at
standard distance
Double / Single target selection by means of switch
360 Target Hopper Capacity (standard)
Unpredictable Target Trajectory
Truly Random Target angle distribution
State of the Art Controller and solid state Relays ( no moving parts)
Arm powered by tapered leaf spring & one way bearing

Cocking Cycle (2.5 sec.)

Each motor controlled separately ( 3 total ) 240 vac or 110 vac
®  All components powder coated or Zinc plated

Skeet / Sporting & Olympic Trap

Skeet complete with ISSF control timer ( random 0 — 3 sec.)
Unique Pivot arrangement, allows arm pivot to remain in the
same position irrespective of vertical & horizontal angles
Precise graduation for vertical & horizontal angle setting
Hopper capacity (standard) Skeet 250 each, Trap 200 each

Controllers & Accessories

® Gemini 2000 Olympic trap controller
featuring 16 digit readout, fully automatic
score keeping & time delay(double trap)

Gemini 2000 DTL Voice
Activated Release System

® Response Time 0.1 — 0.2 sec,
(100 — 200 mil/sec.)

Complete stand alone System
Fully automatic, 5 microphone system
No adjustment required

Available in 240 vac /110 vac or 12vdc
Suitable for all makes of traps
Available without stands at reduced cost
Semi automatic Skeet system made to order

Gemini Traps & Voice Call Systems
Trading as L.K. Precision Engineering Pty.Ltd. ABN 20 059 133 916 33 Brushwood Drive Alfords Point 2234 NSW Australia
Ph: +61-2-9791 6266 AH: 9543 6650 Fax: +61-2-9791 5182 E-mail: Ikpr_2000@yahoo.com.au




FROM THE CEO

As | am writing this it hard to imagine that it is only four and a half
months ago that | took up the full time position of Executive Officer
of ACTA (by the time you are reading this it will be six months!). Its
been so jam packed it seems like I've been in Wagga lots longer!

My remit was not to become an immediate expert on all things Clay
Target, but to learn as much as | can while utilisng the breadth of
experience available to me on technical and shooting matters, and use
my expertise to work closely with the Board using the ACTA's Strategic
Plan as a roadmap to review operations and put into place a range of
actions that will produce positive, long term, outcomes, and to develop
a more planned and coordinated approach to future development —
both of the National Grounds and the Association as a whole. A
priority has been to work closely with Wagga Council to ensure the sus-
tainability of the National Grounds. Assurances of longevity mean that
we can plan for the future, and deliver on the promises made over the
past years — to provide ACTA members with a great facility.

Our draft Master Plan for the Grounds, which has been touted for
many years, will be on display at the Trap and Skeet Nationals, and
on our website. Your feedback will be critical to the final outcome!

As we head toward the end of the first decade of the 21st Century
improving the presentation and perception of the Association among
its members and the broader community, including potential member
groups, corporate sponsors and governments, is important. We must
move with the times, while retaining our history. It means we must
start using the new technologies available to us, while assisting those
of our nearly 13,000 members who do not have the access to, or
knowledge of, the world wide web. It means refreshing our image
and broadening our reach. It means delivering pathways for our
talented shooters to reach the top. And for those of us who enjoy
shooting at a club level, providing the amenities and best oppor-
tunities for enjoyment of the sport and recreation. This year we’'ll be
having an innovative, incentive based membership recruitment drive,
which will be sponsored by Highland Sport — watch out for details.

As we head towards April and the 2008 Trap Nationals, we are also
heading toward some changes at the ACTA HQ. Rowena Spiranac,
who so many of you have got to know at shoots around the country,
will be leaving to relocate with her family to Brisbane. Rowena’s key
area of responsibility is the ACTA Accounts, an area of the adminis-
tration which has had a major overhall in the past 6 months, and for
which Rowena can take much of the credit. During her time with
ACTA Ro has also become passionate about the co-ordination of
shooting events, and has been building up considerable expertise
across each discipline. This combination, as you can imagine, is not
an easy skill set to replace!

However, we have been very lucky. Sue Pim has now joined the
Secretariat to take over from Ro. Sue would be best known to you
as a shooter and Shoot Marshal —in fact she will be Shoot Marshal at
the DTL World Championships in Ireland later this year. Sue also has
considerable experience as an Accountant for major sporting bodies
and corporations, and her knowledge and passion will be a real asset
to our Association.

Sue has been appointed as Shoot Marshal for the 2008 Trap
Nationals. As well as making the shooting as good as possible, we've
also been working hard to make sure your visitor experience is that
much better — with more social activities (thanks to our sponsors),
new layouts for the traders and various amenities, additional areas
for camping, and some great child friendly initiatives. You'll also
find some more information on the Trap Nationals in this magazine.

A new addition to the Skeet Nationals will be the Inaugural Skeet Hall
of Fame Dinner and Adrian Cousens Medal presentation in May. There’s

$®SHOOTERS | |

more information on the ACTA website and page 61 of this issue.

The AGM will be held at 8 p.m. on Sunday 30 March at the Wagga
RSL Club. The Agenda and audited Financial Statements will have
been received by Members (Clubs and State Affiliates) by the time
this magazine is delivered to you. You will find a Concise Financial
Statement prepared by the auditor with the President’s Report in this
magazine. The full Financials are available for download on
www.claytarget.com.au .

At the National Executive meeting in June 2007, your Executive
voted unanimously to replace the auditor having lost confidence in
their services. A new auditor, Tudor & Company, was appointed to
undertake the 2007 audit. Tudor & Company is a Melbourne based
Chartered Accountancy with considerable experience in the audit of
large and small Associations incorporated in Victoria. The 2007
audit now meets the accounting standards required of the ACTA as a
reporting prescribed Association incorporated in Victoria under the
Associations Incorporations Act 1981.

Finally, I am looking forward to seeing you all at the Nationals —
Trap, Skeet and Sporting!

Carrie Elton

Mark Pollock Memorial
at Sebastopol

On Sunday 17/2/2008 the Sebastopol Gun Club ran
the inaugural Mark Pollock Memorial Clay Target
Shoot. The event attracted over 145 shooters from
across Victoria, in fine sunny conditions shooters of
varying levels of ability enjoyed the opportunity
to shoot in what was a competition of very high
standards in all events.

The first event was 25 targets double barrel championship and first
in AA grade as well as Overall winner was R. Duthie with a score
of 86/86, second M. Crimmins 65/65. First in A grade was R.
Hosking 86/86, second B. Bishop 56/56. First in B grade G.
McMillan 52/53, second P. Rhodes 52/53. First in C grade K. Watts
37/38, second G. Morey 36/38.

The second event was 25 targets points score championship, first
in AA grade P. Grainger 98/99, second S. Trembath 75/78. First
in A grade and Overall winner L. Watts 108/108, second T. Pevitt
105/108. First in B grade P. Falkinder 76/81, second D. Turner
75/81. First in C grade A. Saliba 71/75, second R. Anderson
76/81.

The third event was 15 targets single barrel championship with
first in AA and Overall D. Neilson 25/25, second P. Grainger
21/22. First in A grade P. Scott 15/15, second C. Penno 14/15.
First in B grade P. Falkinder 15/15, second A. McKnight 17/18.
First in C grade J. King 20/20, second A. Briggs 19/20.

Overall High Guns where awarded for each grade with P.
Grainger winning AA with a score of 115/115. A grade went to
T. Callaghan with a score of 114/115. B grade was won by P.
Falkinder 110/115 and C grade went to A. Saliba 107/115. Ladies
high gun went to M. Beecham 107/115, Veterans was won by J.
Matthey 108/115 and Juniors went to J. Collicoat 110/115

Matt Taylor

Australia’s largest online shooting accessories shop
www.sportsshootersshop.com.au
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ACTA DTL Nationals 2008

Be at the Wagga Wagga National Grounds Tuesday April 1st, to shoot the

WINCHESTER

A USTRALIA

CHAMPION OF CHAMPIONS

Shoot the Champion of Champions mystery score for the opportunity to win a

Winchester Select Energy Trap Gun*

Additional Winchester prizes also awarded for:
« Overall Champion of Champions

« 1st AA, A, B and C Grade

« 1st Ladies, Veterans, Junior and Sub Junior

Retail value of prize pool worth in excess of $5000.00

PLUS...
The Winchester ACTA Survivor Kit is back
again in '08.

Kit contains assorted Winchester
promotional items, plus rebate offer
on Winchester shells purchased on the
grounds during Nationals week. Buy a
kit and also receive a FREE sample pack
of Winchester target shells.

Only available for purchase on Champion
of Champions day.

* Score drawn at random from all competitor scores shot on the day. In the event of more than one competitor shooting this score,
competitors will compete in a sudden death shoot off to determine the winner of the gun. Normal sudden death shoot-off rules apply.

Unleash your potential with the next generation AA Target loads.
Proudly distributed by Winchester Australia.

WINCHESTER.

W winchesteraustralia.com.au or E sales@olin.com.au AUSTRALIA
Winchester Australia, PO Box 776, Geelong Vic Australia 3220 ON TARGET EVERY TIME
WDOA_5754_RFA
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In this scenario your judgement and commonsense are put
to the test.

You are the Referee of a squad where a shooter has had a
broken target or a “No Target” where a target has not
appeared on his call. He puts his gun down and calls for
a target to look at without reference to you. What do you
rule?

IT'S YOUR CALL

If you rule “Lost Target” you would be quite correct.
However, you may share some of the blame.

Obviously, there is significantly more to the situation than it
first appears and we should look closely at both our actions and
the actions of the shooter.

Firstly, GRTS 5 (b) (vi) gives the shooter an entitlement to
“see a target” after he has received two broken targets in a row.
Not just one target as is the case under discussion.

Ok: We have a situation where a shooter has erred; but what
about the Referee? Could this situation have been avoided by an
alert Referee. The simple answer is Yes!

Had the Referee held the “On Off” button in his hand, he could

have switched off the microphone in time to prevent the shooter
making an error. While our rules do not provide for the Referee
to hold the button in his hand during an event (it is merely
recommended), it is very good practice for Referees to do so.
There are many occasions and instances in a day’s shooting
where Referee may be able to better maintain equity for all
participants if they are able to stop rule transgressions and
indiscretions by shooters. Some examples of these are foot
violations, shooting out of turn, shooting from the wrong lane,
loading two cartridges in a single target event, failing to load,
safety violations and of course simply calling for a target after
just one broken target. Having said that, it does NOT make the
referee responsible if he misses any of these actions. Clearly,
the shooter is the master of his own destiny in these cases.

There is a whole list of circumstances in GRTS 5 which
generate a right and a need for a shooter to be shown a target,
however in every case it really should be in conjunction with
an offer from, or agreement with the officiating referee as a
matter of common courtesy and commonsense. Nevertheless,
where an entitlement exists in GRTS 5, the lack of
communication with the Referee does not empower the Referee
to rule Lost Target.

We are all aware that a shooter can’t refuse a target if the
Referee does not agree with the reason for the refusal given by
the shooter. Moveover, the refusal of a target where the shooter
does not even mount the gun to his shoulder should always
attract a call of “Lost Target”, but many of these occasions can
be avoided by the simple expedient of Referees being alert and
holding that all important “ Button” in his or her hand.

If you consider you need to “see a target” ask the Referee.
There are occasions when your request will be granted. On the
other hand the reverse may apply and if you are not entitled
you may not get one. Then, instead of losing a target on a
technicality, you will have a chance of shooting at the target
and scoring from it.

CECIL PARK

27 January 2008

Perfect Weather (47)

100tgt P/S: O/A & AA 1st G Rootes, 2nd T Psarakis; A 1st K
Zimaras, 2nd L Galea; B 1st D Pearson, 2nd J. Mortys; C 1st
F Hoblos, 2nd M Conti.

We would like to thank all the

shooters who supported our
100tgts P/S Trophy event and
thank all the volunteers with
trapping, refereeing and scoring,
also Special thanks to the
shooters who were on the tracks
on time.

Thanks to the Shoot Marshall,
Paul Farrugia, and his assistants,
George Galea, Louis Galea,
Michael Bajada, Paul Micallef and
Spiro Tourgelis.

CPCTC will be having more
Trophy events throughout the
year, look at your CTSNews for
further details.

Winners are grinners

©®SHOOTERS |

Australia’s largest online shooting accessories shop

www.sportsshootersshop.com.au
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THE 2008 BERETTA

ACTA GRAND
CHAMPIONSHIP

To be conducted at the National Shooting Ground, Wagga Wagga
Friday Evening April 4th, 2008
$3,000 Beretta Merchandise Grand Prize

COMPETITION PROCEDURE
Qualifying

12 competitors using exclusively Beretta or Franchi Shotguns will be selected from the National Double Barrel and
National Single Barrel for entry into the Quarter Final. These will consist of the top ranking competitors from the
possible score of 100 points over the two events. The 12 will be broken down in the following classes. The top 3
competitors from AA Grade, 2 - A, 1- B, 1 - C, 2 - Juniors, 1 - Sub Junior, 1 — Lady, 1 — Veteran. Sudden Death Point
Score shoot offs will decide ties in each class for entry into the Quarter Final.

Quarter Final

The Quarter Final will consist of all Competitors shooting at 20 Targets Point Score from 15 metres. The following
Handicap will apply to each competitors “off the gun score” after 20 targets. AA Grade — 0 pts, A — 1 pt, B — 2pts,
C - 3 pts, Juniors — 1pt, Sub Juniors — 2 pts, Ladies — 1 pt, Veterans — 1 pt. The maximum possible score with

handicap added is 60. Miss and out shoot offs will decide ties to determine the top 4 competitors that will progress
to the Semi Final Stage.

Semi Final

The top 4 competitors from the Quarter Finals will be ranked from 1st to 4th from their 20 target Quarter Final score
(with Handicap ). If there is a tie for ranking then the competitor with the highest Qualifying score out of the possible

100 points will be ranked higher. If there is still a tie at this stage a sudden death shoot off will decide ranking
positions.

The Semi Finals will consist of 5 targets Point Score with the Number 1 ranked semi finalist competing against
number 4 and 2 competing against 3. Ties will be broken by sudden death. No handicaps.

Grand Final

=" The winner from the first Semi Final will shoot off against the winner of the second Semi. The Grand Final is 5
targets Point Score, sudden death to decide ties.

Conditions of Entry

Only users of Beretta / Franchi Shotguns are eligible to enter. There is no nomination fee. Competitors must
register their intention to enter by signifying on the prescribed form available at the point of nomination
BEFORE the commencement of the National Double Barrel Championship.

Any fraudulent entries will be immediately disqualified.

All Quarter Finalists must make themselves available to shoot off at the advertised

trap and time on Friday March 30th, 2007. I-j"' ™ Y

Competitors who are re-graded during the Qualifying events will be only eligible i
DT10 for ¢

illustrative
purposes
only.

for their initial Class of entry.

All ACTA rules will be adhered to other than those stated in the published ‘ y
Competition Procedure. A

The Overall Winner will receive a shopping voucher to the value of $3,000
recommended retail value to be used on Beretta related product.
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2008 OLYMPIC DISCIPLINE
NATIONAL CHAMPIONSHIPS

International Shooting Grounds, Western Australian Gun Club, Whiteman Park, Perth

12 — 20 January 2008

Perth turned on a fantastic display for
the 2008 Olympic Discipline National
Championships, held at the Western
Australian Gun Club. With facilities
second to none in the country, all that
was needed was for the Club’s new
Laporte traps and targets to perform.
And that they did .. .with a range of
weather conditions experienced, from
extreme heat to strong winds, the
state of the art machinery (and its
operators) came up trumps.

The shoot was important in an Olympic year
as one of the four Olympic selection events,
putting additional pressure on Olympic
hopefuls to perform, with the results of the
National Championships weighing heavily
on selection for Australia’s quota spots in
Men’s and Women’s Olympic Trap, Men’s
Double Trap, and Men’s and Women'’s ISSF
Skeet. And, with the Laporte traps and
targets being used at the Olympics, the shoot
also gave the athletes a foretaste of what
they might expect in Beijing.

It’s not only the shooting facilities that make
a good event, it's the clubhouse, catering,
and atmosphere that add to the overall
experience. The main clubhouse amenities
provided plenty of options for the non
shooters, families and young visitors to
experience. This year saw competitors from
all states and territories, along with inter-
national representation from Fiji, China, UK,
USA, Lebanon, Scotland and Canada.

With Elaine Forward acting as Tournament
Director, and Murray Alexander the Shoot
Marshall, the event ran smoothly. The WAGC
volunteers made sure that everything behind
the scenes ran like a well oiled machine. A
special mention of volunteers Dave Carroll

(WAGC ISSF Captain), Peter Boylson
(Assistant to WAGC ISSF Captain), and
Christine Alexander (WAGC President) -
pictured receiving flowers from an impressed
Eddie Elder - who each carried much of the
preparation load and whose committed time
and involvement was greatly appreciated.
ACTA President John Mack was able to
attend, along with Executive Members Rob
Fox, Vince Mollica and Geoff Faulkes.

During the championships the ACTA hosted
a shooters’ BBQ and an informal meeting
giving Olympic Discipline members an
opportunity to provide feedback on a range
of issues. One outcome is the agreement to
form a Shooters Committee through which
to continue the dialogue in a more struc-
tured manner. A number of options for the
make up of the committee, and election
processes are under consideration pending
feedback from the shooters

The championships officially commenced on
Saturday 12th January with WACTA hosting
the opening ceremony on Saturday morning.
Special Guest, Peter Watson MP, Member for
Albany, and Parliamentary Secretary to the
Minister for Sport and Recreation opened
the event and fired the first shot.

OLYMPIC TRAP

ACTA Olympic Trap Championship

106 competitors nominated for the event,
with Olympic Rivals Adam Vella and Michael
Diamond providing a blistering opening on
the first day of the event — Adam shooting a
flawless 75 out of 75, just one target ahead
of Michael. Vella held out on day two to take
the Overall with146/150, followed closely
by Michael Diamond on 144/150, with
Nidal Asmar in third place with 141/150. AA:
Tom Turner (NSW) 116/125, A: Jeff Tonna
(VIC) 116/125, B: Domenico Carlino (NSW)
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106/125, C: Peter Neubecker (QLD) 105/125.
Junior: 1st Anthony Rullo (VIC) 111/125, 2nd
Brendan Burgess (ACT) 109/125, 3rd Michael
McNabb (NSW) 104/125.

ACTA Women’s Olympic Trap
Championship

14 competitors nominated for the Women'’s
event, with Deserie Baynes winning the
Overall on 86/100. Michelle Beecham took
out 2nd placing with 84/100, and Suzanne
Balogh came in 3rd on 83/100.

Commonwealth Olympic Trap
Championship

With 82 competitors, Adam Vella and
Michael Diamond continued their battle
for shooting supremacy, with Vella again
coming out the victor, winning the Overall
on 140/150. Michael Diamond took out 2nd
138+4/150 just ahead of Jeff Tonna on
138+3/150. AA: Brett Dunston (VIC)
115/125, A: Marc Crimmins (VIC) 118/125,
B: Chris Vodden (WA) 105/125, C: Brayden
Harris (WA) 102/125. Junior: 1st Brendan
Burgess (ACT) 113/125, 2nd Michael
McNabb (NSW) 107/125, 3rd Chris Vodden
(WA) 105/125
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Commonwealth Women’s Olympic Trap
Championship

Once again 14 women competed in the
Commonwealth Championship, with Deserie
Baynes 78/100 taking out the Overall,
closely followed by Simone Tigani 77+1/100
in 2nd place and Diane Reeves 77+0/100
in 3rd.

National Olympic Trap Championship
With a field of 80 competitors, Adam Vella’s
continuing good form saw him take the
National crown with 142/150 ahead of Craig
Henwood on 136+5/150 and Michael
Diamond coming in 3rd with 136+4/150.
AA: Glenn Kable (INT) 111/125, A: Daniel
Di Pietro (VIC) 115/125, B: Brett Kuser (WA)
104/125, C: Peter Neubecker (QLD) 92/125.
Junior: 1st Michael McNabb (NSW)
109+1/125, Anthony Rullo (VIC) 109+0/125,
3rd Milad Nasr (NSW) 108/125

National Women’s Olympic Trap
Championship

With 15 competitors, Stacy Roiall found
form to take the National Championship
ahead of Deserie Baynes and Michelle
Beecham. O/A Stacy Roiall (VIC) 86/100,

2nd  Deserie Baynes (SA) 84/100, 3rd
Michelle Beecham (VIC) 82/100.

Completing his collection of Sashes for the
week, the OPEN HIGH GUN winner was
Adam Vella (VIC) 360/375. JUNIOR HIGH
GUN - Brendan Burgess (ACT) 330/375.
WOMEN'S HIGH GUN - Deserie Baynes (SA)
201/225.

INTERNATIONAL HIGH GUN — Nidal Asmar
(LEB) 347/375

April 2008

ISSF SKEET
ACTA ISSF Skeet Championship
Competition was fierce among the 19

competitors in the ACTA |[ISSF Skeet
Championship. The first event of the week
saw Paul Rahman take out the Overall with

Australian Clay Target Shooting News

144/150 with James Bolding and George
Barton taking out the minor placings. 2nd
James Bolding (VIC)  139+2/150, 3rd
George Barton (NSW) 139+1/150. AA:
David Cunningham (VIC) 115/125, A:
Mathew Maloney (NSW)  113/125, B:
Stephen Saunders (WA) 103/125, C: Robert
Elder (VIC) 96/125. Junior: 1st Mathew
Maloney (NSW) 113/125, 2nd Anthony
Sottosanti (VIC) 112/125, 3rd Robert Elder
(VIC) 96/125.

ACTA Women’s ISSF Skeet Championship
In the tightly contested Women’s Cham-
pionships there was a field of 7 competitors.

Keeping the ACTA title within the family,
Natalia Rahman (VIC) 93/100 was the
Overall Winner, with Shan Barnes (VIC)
90/100 in second place, followed by Lauryn
Mark (VIC) 87/100.

Continued on page 14




2008
OLYMPIC DISCIPLINE
NATIONAL
CHAMPIONSHIPS

Continued from page 13

Commonwealth ISSF Skeet Championship
Twenty competitors took part in the Com-
monwealth Championship. George Barton
took out the Overall with 142/150, with Paul
Rahman the runner up with 140/150 and
David Cunningham coming in 3rd with
137/150, AA: Clive Barton (NSW) 113/125,
A: Anthony Sottosanti (VIC) 112/125, B:
Mark Kempnich (QLD) 97/125, C: Robert
Elder (VIC) 94/125. Junior: 1st Anthony
Sottosanti (VIC) 112/125, 2nd Mathew
Maloney (NSW) 111/125, 3rd Robert Elder
(VIC) 94/125.

Seven competitors took to the field for the
2008 Commonwealth Women’s ISSF Skeet
Title. Shan Barnes shot consistently to take
out the overall with 95/100. Natalia
Rahman took out 2nd 91/100, with

Queenslander Cherie Ryan (QLD) 87+5/100
in 3rd place.

National ISSF Skeet Championship

The National Title saw a number of young
shooters rise to the top of the field of
22 competitors. Anthony Sottosanti was
victorious with a score of 144/150 ahead of
Paul Rahman 143+2/150 in 2nd and George
Barton 143+1/150 in 3rd. AA: Clive Barton
(NSW) 114/125, A: Keith Ferguson (VIC)
118/125, B: Robert Elder (VIC) 100/125, C:
Glenn Coles (WA) 86/125. Junior: Mathew
Maloney (NSW) 116/125, 2nd Robert Elder
(VIC) 100/125, 3rd Michael McDonald (WA)
83/125.

Page 14

National Women’s ISSF Skeet
Championship

Once again 7 competitors took part in the
National titles, which was also the desig-
nated event for Olympic selection. Lauryn

Mark, Natalia Rahman and Shan Barnes
went head to head, with the final outcome
O/A  Lauryn Mark (VIC) 92+6/100, 2nd
Natalia Rahman (VIC) 92+5/100, 3rd Shan
Barnes (VIC) 92+3/100.

OPEN HIGH GUN - George Barton (NSW)
355+4/375. JUNIOR HIGH GUN — Anthony
Sottosanti (VIC) 343/375. WOMEN’S HIGH
GUN - Natalia Rahman (VIC) 211/225.

OLYMPIC DOUBLE TRAP

ACTA Olympic Double Trap
Championship
A total of 23 competitors entered in the
ACTA Double Trap Championship, with
Craig Trembath signaling his form taking
out the Overall from Tom Turner, with
Nicholas Kirley coming in 3rd place. O/A
Craig Trembath (VIC) 183+10/200, 2nd Tom
W 4 i = T
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Turner (Jnr) (NSW) 183+9/200, 3rd
Nicholas Kirley (NSW) 173/200. AA: Russell
Mark (VIC) 132/150, A:  Blair Signorotto
(VIC) 130/150, B: Jed Carter (WA) 108/150,
C: Russell Day (WA) 109/150. Junior: 1st
Tom Hamilton (NT) 111/150, 2nd Tim Bourke
(NSW) 107/150, 3rd Josh Collard (VIC)
93/150. Womens: 1st Caroliene Goopy
(QLD) 84/150.

Commonwealth Olympic Double Trap
Championship

Once again the field was 23 competitors,
with Craig Trembath continuing his winning
ways, taking out the Overall 185/200 ahead
of Russell Mark on 180/200 and Tom Turner
(Jnr) the third place getter with 178/200.

AA: Nicholas Kirley (NSW) 129/150, A:
Blair Signorotto (VIC) 120/150, B: Tim

Bourke (NSW) 114/150, C: Joshua Collard
(VIC) 109/150. Junior: 1st Nicholas Kirley
(NSW) 129/150, 2nd Tim Bourke (NSW)
114/150, 3rd Tom Hamilton (NT) 111/150.
Womens:  1st Caroliene Goopy (QLD)
68/150.

National Olympic Double Trap
Championship

The number of competitors increased to 26
for the National Title. Once again Craig
Trembath proved too strong for the rest of
the field, taking out the Overall with
177/200. Nicholas Kirley continued to show
his talent and potential, with a second
placing shooting 176/200 and Tom Turner
(Inr) placing 3rd on 172/200. AA: Russell
Mark (VIC) 123/150, A: Blair Signorotto
(VIC) 125/150, B: Tim Bourke (NSW)
120/150, C: Russell Day (WA) 96/150.
Junior: 1st Tim Bourke (NSW) 120/150, Tom
Hamilton (NT) 115/150, 3rd Joshua Collard
(VIC) 94/150. Womens: 1st Caroliene
Goopy (QLD) 76/150.

OPEN HIGH GUN - Craig Trembath (VIC)
412/450. JUNIOR HIGH GUN - Nicholas
Kirley (NSW) 397/450. WOMEN'’S HIGH
GUN - Caroliene Goopy (QLD) 228/450.

STATE TEAMS MATCH
The results of the State Teams Matches saw
Victoria and NSW as the victors.

Olympic Trap Open — VIC — Adam Vella,
Daniel Di Pietro, Brett Dunstan 344/375; 2nd
NSW 323/375, 3rd QLD 310/375.

Continued on page 17
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Junior
Coaching
Clinic

Location: 1hr north of Sydney

Eighteen young people from across the Northern Zone of
NSW attended a four day coaching clinic held at Newcastle
Lake Macquarie Clay Target Club from 14th -17th January.

In the final wash up of the weekend the food was unanimously the
best part of the four days. The meals were indeed reminiscent of
mums home cooking and a special thank you goes to our canteen
coordinator Lorraine Bannerman, who prepared every meal including
breakfasts, afternoon and morning teas.

But from a coach’s point of view, the attitudes and willingness of
the young people to learn was my highlight. The parents of all those
who attended must be congratulated on their well mannered and
enthusiastic children.

Monday, Fiona McCarthy from the Hunter Academy of Sport spoke
on goal setting a very important part of any shooters effort to be the
best they possibly can be and Bill Jones our ex ACTA president
checked gun patterns looking for horizontal centralization and the
vertical 70/30 placement and was very pleased with all results. The
afternoon was spent on a practical session with Bill making adjust-
ments to gun hold and feet positions and generally fine tuning the
young participants. A lovely dinner and 2 hours of shoot'm up Die
Hard 16 and everyone ready for a well deserved sleep.

Tuesday, Michael Kruger-Davis spent the day on both practical and
theory relaxation techniques, this day was mentioned a number of
times in the participants “best part” of the clinic. Michaels experience
and easy going style made the young people comfortable and we
could all see the relevance of Michael’s lessons.

Wednesday, Susan Walton from the Hunter Academy of Sport gave
us some “insight” into good vision and that 20/20 can be improved
on and | am sure those of us who have eye domination problems will
be making an appointment with Susan. Wednesday afternoon and all
the juniors had a go at ISSF skeet, gun down, with delay and ISSF
sequence but at the “old boys” speeds. Most enjoyed the experience,
a few did very well, some will probably not try again!

Adam Petherbridge & Bill Jones
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Jake Wilkinson

ISSF Trap was also experienced, again for most this was a first, it
was soon discovered why so many of those little orange discs lay
untouched in front of the trench layouts. To the credit of the first
timers they didn’t give up and some very credible scores were
achieved. A follow up day on the Olympic disciplines, | am sure, will
see most of the 18 participants come back to Newcastle.

Thursday, Vicki Jansen, again another Academy consultant, talked on
balance and the requirement of good core strength to succeed at any
sport including ours. This was a hands on session and some of us
discovered the need for some improvement in our core strength, back
to the push ups!

It had been raining all night and it didn’t let up all day, the group
members were encouraged to have a go in the rain, after four days
of training it was time to put it all into practice, just ask some of the
group how they went in the rain on the last day. | will give you a
hint there were plenty of rain drenched smiles. Yes | did have to close
down the range and make the “kids” stop shooting.

Thank you to all those people who helped out cooking, coaching,
cleaning & my co coach Rick Bannerman but most of all to the young
people for their patience and great sportsmanship. | look forward to
the next camp and reading about your achievements in the CTSN

Graham Gosling

IMPORTANT NOTICE
TO ALL CLUBS

Photos for CTSN

For best results photographs should be supplied as
originals to be scanned by the typesetter.

Digital photos are always taken at a low resolution of
72 dpi., while printing requires photos to be a higher
resolution of 300 dpi.

In order to achieve this, all digital photos should
be supplied as large as possible.

Photos should not be embedded in Word documents or
Publisher files (except to indicate placement of photos),
photos need to be supplied as separate attachments.
Photos that are out of focus, too light or dark with bad
definition, or those supplied in too small a size and
considered not suitable for reproduction will not be
used in this publication.
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DENILIQUIN’'S FIRST SHOOT FOR 2008

Location: Deniliquin is situated on the Edward River, on
the edge of the Riverine Plain

The first shoot of the year for Deni was a great day had
by all. After the rain we have had during the week and
Saturday the weather was kind to the shooters with a slight
breeze to keep down the heat with beautiful blue sky.

Event 1 was 15 tgt points C/D AA Steve Atkins 45/45, A Emma Cox
45/45, B Peter Sing 41/45, C Peter Connell 34/45.

Event 2 was 30 tgt D/B Overall & AA after a short shoot off went
to Steve Atkins 58/58 with 2nd Jack Collicoat 57/58 1st in A out-
right was Steve Harbor 28/30 2nd Brad Harbor 47/50, 1st in B Peter
Sing 29/30, 2nd Leanne Harbor 26/30, 1st in C was Ned Collicoat
26/30 (after telling Gary Pekin he was going to beat him), 2nd Gary
Pekin 25/30.

Event 3 was 40 tgt mixed Overall & AA Craig

Emma Cox , Steve Atkins & Gary Pekin

Fitzgerald 59/60 2nd Steve Atkins 91/95 1st A
Brad Harbor 52/60 with 2nd going to Emma
Cox 83/95 after a shoot off with Ron Cugley for
2nd, | scored the shoot off and Emma smoked
the targets as good as anyone I've ever seen the
only let down was the 5 pair double rise in
which she missed a couple but I'm sure she will
fix that soon. 1st B Peter Sing 52/60 2nd
Leanne Harbor 70/95 1st C Gary Pekin 50/60
2nd in C Ned Collicoat 58/95 after a shoot off
with a new junior Tom Beames who did excep-
tionally well for his first time.

Event 4 Harbor Transport 10 tgt club H/C was
eventually won by Steve Atkins with a 22/22.
With only Steve and Jack left to shoot off the
grass after 25m to decide the winner.

High Gun for the day was Steve Atkins with a
very good score of 142/145

The club would like to thank Gary and Wendy
Pekin from Aintree livestock and Pastoral Co
for their sponsorship and Harbor Transport as
we all know without sponsors we don’t have a
sport. PS Thanks to our new canteen lady
no-one got food poisoning well done.

Rob Collicoat

Mildura Clay Target Club

Location: Far North West of Victoria

On Saturday the 2nd of February the Mildura Clay
Target Club held its 50 target Olympic Trap Champion-
ship and a 50 target Skeet cash divide event. A fine
sunny day encouraged shooters to come along and shoot

ACCOMMODATION

Trap, Skeet, Sporting
National Championships

contact
Wagga Wagga Visitor Information Centre
T: 02 6926 9621
F: 02 6926 9629
E-mail: visitors@wagga.nsw.gov.au
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the competition, the hot weather did not seem to phase
anyone. The 19 shooters that attended on Saturday, as
well as the spectators, made the afternoon a very enjoy-
able one.

The challenging discipline of ISSF Olympic Trap saw many
shooters take out onto the range and shoot some very impressive
scores, Larry Dimasi won 1st in A grade with 44/50, Gus Clarkson
taking second with a score of 42/50. In B grade Frank Albanese
won with a score of 41/50 and Don Molina very close behind
40/50. Trevor King took out C grade a score of 39/50 and Matt
Johinke second 38/50. Juniors was won by Jake Hill-Ford a score
of 35/50, Zane Johinke followed with a score of 32/50. In the Cash
Divide event of Skeet Don Molina had a high score of 46/50 in
AA. Trevor King a fantastic 47/50 saw him win A grade. John
Heley had a score of 44/50 to take out B grade. Jake Hill-Ford
winning C grade with a score of 40/50.

A special thanks to everyone that helped on the day and the
sponsors that make these competitions possible. The next shoot
that the Gun Club is holding will be a 50 target Tower cash divide
and a 25 pair Double Trap Competition on Saturday the 16th of
February at 12 noon, everybody is welcome.

Jake Hill-Ford
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2008
OLYMPIC DISCIPLINE
NATIONAL
CHAMPIONSHIPS

Continued from page 14

Olympic Trap Jnr — NSW — Michael McNabb,
Brendan Burgess, Milad Nasr 325/375; 2nd
VIC 308/375.

Olympic Trap Women — VIC — Stacy Roiall,
Michelle Beecham, Stefanie Tigani 187/225.
ISSF Skeet Open — NSW — George Barton,
Mathew Maloney, Clive Barton 350/375; 2nd
VIC 343/375, 3rd WA 270/375

Olympic Double Trap Open — VIC — Craig
Trembath, Blair Signorotto,

Russell Mark 383/450; 2nd NT 302/450, 3rd
WA 298/450.

April 2008

NEZ Night Double Barrel
at Mathoura

The first shoot for 2008 at Mathoura Gun Club included a Victorian North
East Zone Night Double Barrel Championship as event three, and although
the weather was excellent and the quality of contenders was equally good,
not one shooter managed to hit all 25 targets.

Leigh Knight, a Bendigo member, and Murray Roberts (Echuca/Mathoura) both dropped
one target to shoot off for Overall and A grade 1st on scores of 24/25. After only four

targets, Murray dropped his, giving Leigh
the Sash and trophy for the event. B grade
winner was Harry O’Connor (Mathoura)
on 22/26, Harry (Snow) also winning the
club raffle and C grade went to new local
shooter George Golding, after a short shoot
off with his brother Jack, George’s score
being 24/28, with both boys improving well
for their short time in the sport.

The first event was a ten target Double
Barrel cash divide and five shooters shared
the money having shot all ten targets, G
Golding, Rob Collicoat (Deniliquin), L
Knight, Roger Kerslake, and M Roberts.

Event two a ten target Single Barrel cash
divide, and two competitors were clean on
10/10, David Keenan (Kerang) and club
president Roger Kerslake, both sharing 1st
place cash, with William Brain, Jack
Collicoat (Deniliquin), and M Roberts all
sharing 2nd place cash, all three being one
target down on a 9/10 score.

Event Four, a 15 target Continental Double
Barrel, and once again not one shooter able
to hit all targets, so the shoot off was
between four competitors all on a 14/15
score, Jack Collicoat on a 19/20 collecting
1st place trophy, L Knight 2nd place on an
18/20 score, and Rob Collicoat picking up
third place on a toss of a coin with Roger
Kerslake after both missed their first shoot
off target, both shooters walking off
thinking they were out of the placing’s.

A well run shoot, held in good weather,
finishing at an early time of 10.30pm, allow-
ing all who attended an easy run home at an
early time of night.

Murray Roberts

Leigh Knight OA & A 1st Double Barrel

Jack Collicoat 1st Continental

Australian Clay Target Shooting News
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South Australian Clay Target Association

DITL CARNIVAL

Fun, competition and friendship was the theme of the 2008
South Australian Clay Target Association DTL Carnival held
during the first three days of February. With 170 shooters
competing for $20,000 of trophies it made for an exciting
time. Visitors from every state who came to the State
Shooting Complex at Virginia were met with great weather
conditions and top competition.

The SACTA Executive has been working hard during the last year to
restructure the carnival and this was evident by the way the carnival
progressed through the weekend. There were minimal delays, the
atmosphere was great and many shooters who have attended
previous carnivals stated this was one they were pleased to attend.

Without sponsors however the weekend would not have been the
success it was and they were all invited to attend and personally
make presentations for their sponsored event. With increased spon-
sorship for the carnival, trophy value was greatly increased for 2008.
This was the first SACTA State DTL Carnival that allowed junior
shooters to compete with free nominations.

The inaugural “SACTA Hall of Fame” recipient, Mr Bob Mules
with ACTA Historian Mr Mark Mclnnes

Day one of the carnival saw the return of the 75 target State
“Champion of Champions” event shot from 18 metres, sponsored
by “The Sport Shooters Shop”. This event has been left out of the
carnival calendar for many years and was a great event to precede
the State Handicap. The overall winner, Wayne Hawker (173/175)
was the first of several interstate shooters that took away a State Title
and State silver badge with the junior winner for this event being
Frazer Baker

The second event, the State Handicap has been restructured for
prizes to now be awarded 1st — 10th with the winner taking away
$1000 cash. The wind came up in the afternoon making for difficult
shooting, with again an interstater taking the sash and State silver
badge in Ashley Bolwell (49/50). Jake Wehrmann from the South

mllji

OPEN 2008 SACTA TEAM: Elio Marinanello, Craig Bentley, Jeffrey Higgins, Eric Parletta, Darryn Nicholls, Robert Clark, Kym Firth, Dennis Lymn, Max Medhurst,
Vince Bone, Don Beelitz, Stephen Thompson
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Bryon Bone the inaugural winner of the SACTA Junior Scholarship
being presented by the Patron, Honour judge Kelvyn Prescott

Australian Western Zone claimed the Junior Trophy with a 46/50, a
good score in hard conditions.

Friday evening was spent socialising by many, the carnival being an
opportunity to catch up with shooters most only see once a year.
SACTA also held the 2008 Annual General Meeting after the com-
pletion of the shooting day with most clubs attending. It was great to
see by the completion of the meeting, that all clubs represented were
unanimous in the push to strengthen not only the association but the
sport in South Australia.

Saturday morning. No clouds. No wind. 25 degrees. Perfect. The
Zone Teams shoot was contested early in the day with Eastern Zone
winning the ‘Open Teams’ event with (125/125), the team consisting of
Max Medhurst, Don Beelitz, Bob Andrews John Hawker, Gavin Height
and Kevin Mules. The ‘Junior Teams’ was taken out by the great com-
bination of Bryon Bone, Jake Wehrmann and Dylan Bone from the
Western Zone with 73/75 with the Veterans being again won by the
Eastern Zone (70/75), the members being Kevin Burzacott, Frank
Kentish and Stan “60/40” Henderson. At the completion, the “Ray and
Pat Mack” trophy was contested. Anyone that has won an ‘Overall
South Australian State Title’ in the preceding 12 months are eligible to
contest this annual trophy, shot at the State Carnival. At the comple-
tion of a lengthy shoot off, Sox Pilipasidis was the eventual winner
with an impressive score of 160/162.

Then started the events! The State Single Barrel, sponsored by Beretta
Australia was held in near perfect conditions with Robert Clark from
the Monarto-Alexandra Gun Club in South Australia being the over-
all winner (50/50), the Junior Trophy being won by Bryon Bone, Port
Augusta Gun Club, also with a 50/50. The second event realised the
only long shoot off, which went into and was completed on Sunday.
This event, the State Double Barrel is sponsored by Winchester and
was won by Colin Dunn with 319/319 over Darren Nicholls (AA Grade)
with 318/319. The junior Trophy in this event was again won by
Bryon Bone (50/50), who is stamping his mark on the State shooting
scene and could soon be a prominent name in national circles, if not
the international circuit.

On the Saturday evening SACTA hosted a Presentation Evening which
included a free catered BBQ for all shooters, sponsors, families and
friends. Approximately 150 people attended to see the presentations
for the first two days of shooting (except for the Double Barrel
overall and AA Grade trophies). Included in the evening was the pres-
entation of Life Membership to John Byrnes, past ACTA President and
a presentation of the inaugural SACTA “Hall of Fame”. This prestigious
award was presented to Mr Bob Mules by the SACTA Patron, Honour
Judge Kelvyn Prescott, with special tributes by the ACTA Historian,
Mark MclInnes and SACTA Life Member, John Byrnes. This tribute and
presentation was a special part of the evening’s proceedings and was
one that everyone present will always remember. Bob and Shirley
Mules, along with family and friends were extremely appreciative of
the support of members and others present at the occasion.
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JUNIOR 2008 TEAM: Ben Lock, Dylan Bone, Frazer Baker, Jake Wehrmann,
Megan Wallis, Bryon Bone

LADIES 2008 TEAM: Susanne Byrnes, Sissy Thompson, Deserie Baynes,
Debra Hopton

VETERANS 2008 TEAM: Robert Andrews, Kevin Burzacott, Metro Martini,
Max Leaford, Absent: John Holder

Junior development was a focus of the SACTA Executive over the last
12 months and an initiative was the development of the inaugural
‘Junior Scholarship’ awarded to the well deserved junior in Bryon
Bone. Bryon was awarded a certificate of achievement along with a
$1000 scholarship to assist in his development in the sport. There were
six initial applicants for the scholarship, with Judge Kelvyn Prescott,
the Chair of the selection committee in his summation and presen-
tation of the award stating that ‘South Australia is well serviced by

Continued on page 20
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SACT DTL Carnival

Continued from page 19

our junior shooters, who have in the past, and will in the future, make
us all proud. An encouragement award was also awarded to Megan
Wallis of the Bordertown Gun Club. All juniors should keep a lookout
on the SACTA website at www.sacta.com.au for next year’s scholarship
application when it is released later in the year.

Other awards made during the evening were to Mr John Holder, past
President of SACTA for his contribution to the SACTA Executive, past
Life Members of the association and to the SACTA Patron, Executive
and Secretary with their SACTA pins and all sponsors for their
assistance and contribution to the 2008 Carnival. The draw of the
‘Monster Raffle’ and Saturday’s ‘crayfish raffle’ were the final part of
the evening before closing for an early night in readiness for a big
competition day on the Sunday.

How does it go? ‘Beautiful one day, perfect the next’ — again, blue
skies, no wind and an early start to see everyone competing for the
State Points Score sponsored by Phil Mules and State Team selection.
After a short shoot off, Steve Thompson (183/183) from Broken Hill
Gun Club took out the honour and silver State Badge with Bryon
Bone again winning the Junior Trophy with 146/150.

State team selection complete, the teams headed out for the Postal
Team shoot prior to the commencement of the final event for the
carnival, the State Double Rise, this event sponsored by Fisher
Firearms. Another interstate member took out this event, Marc
Crimmins (68/70) with the Junior Trophy being taken by the other
junior ‘Bone Family’ member, Dylan Bone (60/70) — definitely a state-
ment to his older brother that he isn’t far away from achieving the
same great scores. (Watch out when these two start shooting
Deauville Doubles.)

In conjunction with the State Double Barrel, the State Club Team
challenge was conducted and after a shoot off, Port Augusta Gun Club
was the winner of the 2008 title. Sponsorship from Corsivia-GB sees
a pallet of targets being awarded to the club and thanks goes to Bruce
Burns for his kind offer of the prize.

At the completion of three days of intense and fierce competition the
Overall High Gun was awarded to Brian Manns with a score of
464/475. AA Grade to Ashley Bolwell (462/475), A Grade to Eric
Parletta (449/475), B Grade to Peter Hampel (418/475), and C Grade
to Megan Wallis (403/475). The Veterans High Gun was won by Bob
Andrews (446/475, Ladies High Gun by Deserie Baynes (437/475)
and Junior High Gun by Bryon Bone (447/475). Congratulations to
everyone that won a trophy during the carnival and thanks to BJS
Insurance and Coopers Breweries for the trophies.

Thanks must go to the tireless work of the SACTA Secretary and
Treasurer, Deserie Baynes. The work and effort that Deserie put into
the carnival helped make it a success. Also, thanks goes to Frank
Auditore for running the shoot with a program that is improving and
becoming more useful by the day; Linda Andrews, Bev Hawker, Ruth
Michell, Chris Medhurst, Lyn Beelitz and Belinda Bone for their help,
assistance and friendly nature in the office.

John Byrnes and Don Beelitz, it would have taken these two Shoot
Marshalls at least a week to get over the effort they put into the
shoot! Every shooter along with the SACTA Executive thank both for
their effort, work, dedication and time. No problem was too large or
small for them to handle which made everyone’s job much easier.

SACTA has commenced marketing their brand and thanks must go
to Peta Heard for her three days of tireless selling shirts, hats and raffle
tickets to raise money for the State Teams and shooters. Thank you too
to Rob Fleming for helping Pete during the carnival when needed.

The International Gun Club members and committee are thanked
by the shooters for having the grounds to a great standard; and
Bernie, Charles, Dallas and Mario for their tireless efforts trapping
and working on the facility.

Again thank you to each and every sponsor that assisted the
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carnival. It is without your support that not only this carnival
wouldn’t be the success it was, all events need them no matter where.
A huge thank you goes out to two sponsors that have quietly
assisted the carnival by donating crayfish for the daily raffles over
the years. The proceeds of these raffles have funded junior shooting
initiatives in South Australia and the results are in the scores they are
producing. Peter Fabris and Kevin Mules thank you from all the
shooters. This thank you is also extended to everyone that donated
prizes for the ‘Monster Raffle’; again this assists shooters in the state.

Many people assisted in making the carnival a success and | apolo-
gise if | have omitted to mention anyone in this article. Thank you
to everyone that attended. The SACTA Executive was pleased to put
on the shoot for your benefit and enjoyment. If you had a good time,
please pass the invitation onto others to attend as the intention is to

make each carnival bigger and better than the last.

break

badges

MEMBER HOME CLUB ACHIEVED AT BREAK
Asquith, C Euroa Euroa TWR 50
Bailey, S Port Macquarie Kempsey TRAP 50, 75
Baker, S Denmark Wagin TRAP 50
Blundell, M Majura Park Majura Park TRAP 50
Bockman, B Albury Wodonga Albury Wodonga SKT 50, 75
Bone, V Port Augusta Port Lincoln CONT 50
Boland, P Hermidale Yass TRAP 100
Boyd, R West Australian Wagin TRAP 75
Cables, S Wagin Wagin TRAP 75
Cavallaro, C Cecil Park Cecil Park SKT 50,75
Chester, B Geraldton Geraldton TRAP 75
Coles, M Bathurst Bathurst TRAP 50
Colling, P Bathurst Orange TRAP 50
Cottle, R Tumut Tumut TRAP 50
Edgar, T Gold Coast Gold Coast SKT 75
Flack, A Brisbane Gold Coast TRAP 100
Fleay, J Busselton Collie TRAP 75,100
Haley, P Bathurst Bathurst TRAP 50
Hall, B Peel & Districts Peel & Districts TRAP 75,100
Hawley, T Condobolin Condobolin TRAP 50
Haynes, T Moree Texas TRAP 50
Hitchins, J Hobart Cressy TRAP 50,75,100
Ibbott, F Nepean Korumburra TRAP 50
Irons, L Melbourne Euroa TWR 50
Jamieson, K Colac Colac TRAP 50,75
Kyle, J Yass Canberra TRAP 50
Lafferty, G Albury Wodonga Albury Wodonga SKT 50
Larsen, C Gold Coast Gold Coast SKT 100
Leita, R Albury Wodonga Albury Wodonga TRAP 100
McCloy, R Newcastle Kempsey TRAP 50
McCloy, T Newcastle Kempsey TRAP 50
McGrath, P Hobart Cressy TRAP 75,100
McKay, A Edgehill Wagin TRAP 50
McKendrick, K Euroa Euroa TWR 50
Malone, T Esperance Esperance TRAP 50
Millington, N Busselton Wagin TRAP 150
Moore, D Upper Hunter Upper Hunter TRAP 75
Normington, M Eastern Goldfields Wagin TRAP 200
Nyveld, C Yass Boorowa TRAP 50
O'Neill, F Moree Texas TRAP 100
Patmore, M Yass West Wyalong TRAP 50 25m
Philip, H Tamworth Taree Wingham TRAP 100
Phillpott, P Marconi Sydney TRAP 50
Roberts, L Bendigo Skeet Nationals SKT 350
Scarce, G Beaufort Mayborough TRAP 100
Scott, A Majura Park Majura Park TRAP 150
Searl, D Darwin NT Titles SKT 100
Smith, C West Australian Peel & Districts TRAP 75
Vassalini, G Burdekin Tasmanian Carnival ~ TRAP 50
Walton, K Dubbo Narromine TRAP 50
West, S Wagin Wagin TRAP 150
Young, B Mornington Tasmanian Carnival ~ TRAP 75
Zabitakis, G Sydney Marconi TRAP 50
Zimaras, K Cecil Park Cecil Park TRAP 50,75,100
Zimaras, Z Cecil Park Marconi TRAP 75,100
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ANNUAL SHOOT AT KINGAROY

Location: At the junction of the D'Aguilar and
Bunya Highways approximately 209 kilometres
north-west of Brisbane

Kingaroy Clay Target Club held their annual shoot on 2nd
and 3rd of February 2008. The club grounds were in
immaculate condition thanks to the club members and also
the recent rains. Talk about rains, there hadn’t been rain in
this part of the country for ages and over both the days, at
one time or another shooters would end up damp from the
several scuds that fell. However, this did not bother the
97 competitors who had lined up on the Saturday morning
to make this shoot one of the biggest in recent years.

First event was the 25 target cash divide and the results were as
follows: C: John Tully, B: Brian Battle, Jim Jones, Tony Goodall,
Robert Kelly, Warren Barr, Ken McGuire. A: Alex Dallas, Richard
Rackermann, John Black, Barry Harker, K Giltrow, Jim Riggs, Scott
Prendergast, Jarrad Brown, Paul Moore, R Rehbein, Mark Kapernick,
AA: Peter McDonald, Paul Hill, Keith Simpson, Neil Berry, Irvine
Wynyard, Paul Clarkson, Colin Witt, Daryl Stevens, Paul Anderson,
Frank Robinson, Wes Humpries, Joe Raposarda.

At this time it is important to thank the Shoot Marshall and Trap
Mechanics, Mal Rankin and Max Behm, who spent many hours
during the prior weeks to set the traps, and from the number of
shooters scoring possibles over the weekend, it could be said that the
targets were as good as any being thrown around the ridges.

Second Event was the 25 Target Single barrel Sponsored by: G.N
Crumpton and Sons. C: 1st  Grant Cromp 23/25, 2nd Barbara Cox
21/25, B: 1st Robert Cox 29/30, 2nd Tony Goodall 28/30, A: 1st Mark
Kapernick 25/26, 2nd Jim Riggs 32/33, AA: 1st Irvine Wynyard
44/45, 2nd Paul Hill 42/43. Overall Trophy & Badge Won by Colin
Witt 45/45.

The shoot off for the overall was not only memorable for the quali-
ty of single barrel shooting by Paul Hill, Irvine Wynyard, Colin Witt,
but also, as well for Mark Kapernick from the Kingaroy Club, he paw
pawed, just like Warren Barr in the B Grade shoot off. I'm sure the
Paw Paw club appreciates the donation.

With the skies threatening to open up the shooters went into battle
for the 50 Target Continental. Five shooters scored the perfect
50 - Irvine Wynyard, Ray Collinson, Alex Dallas and two local club
members, Cameron Brown and Scott Prendergast. This was for the

overall shoot off and AA and A grade decider. Again a quality shoot
off was eventually won by Colin Witt with a 92/92. Again the local
boys choked........

Event 3 50 Target Continental Championship sponsored by Kingaroy
RSL. C: 1st Max Behm 47/51, 2nd Alex Lewim 46/51, B: 1st Lindsay
Watts 48/50, 2nd Robert Cox 47/50, A: 1st Alex Dallas 60/61, 2nd
Scott Prendergast 53/54, AA: 1st Ray Collinson 91/92, 2nd Irvine
Wynyard 76/76. Overall Trophy and sash sponsored by Clay Targets
Australia Colin Witt 92/92

At the end of day one, Colin Witt had shown most a lesson in down
the line shooting, with everyone of the targets presented to him shot
down in a masterful display of shooting.

The remainder of us were left to chat about the one that got away,
and some enjoyed a few coldies at the bar, whilst the Calcutta was
run. Can't believe that anyone would pay $60.00 for Paul Barnard,
but then again there is one born every minute. (Sorry John....)

With the Kingaroy Country Hospitality in full swing, approximately
120 sat down for a free camp oven dinner. Great job done by the
ladies of the kitchen and the camp oven boys.

Day 2 and the skies threatened to open up for the day, there was a
heavy shower occurring just as the 2nd wave of shooters were about
to commence. Luckily this rain abated and the remainder of the day
was shot under grey skies.

First event for the day was 25Tgt double barrel. There were 22
who shot the possible with the shoot off dwindling down to Alex
Dallas, Doc Anderson, Ray Collinson, Wes Humpries and John Black,
Wes, Ray and Doc again put on a great display of shooting with
Wes finally trumpeting with an 86/86.

Event 4 25 Target Double Barrel Championship sponsored by Thorp’s
Jewelery Stores, C: 1st Jeremy Bliss 24/26, 2nd Sam Turner 23/26,
B: 1st Robert Cox 46/47, 2nd Graham Rudd 26/27, A: 1st Alex Dallas
54/55, 2nd John Black 44/45, AA: 1st Ray Collinson 85/86, 2nd Paul
Anderson 83/84. Overall sash and trophy sponsored by Thorp’s
Jewelery Stores Wes Humphries 86/86

Event 5 was the one all were waiting for, the 30Tgt handicap run in
conjunction with the Calcutta. From 15 metres to 25 metres the 94
shooters had a fair idea what they wanted to do, with 5 shooting the
possible. Paul Moore, Tony Goodall, Terry Morony, Ryan Morrissy
and young Kingaroy Club Junior Rob “Dog” Kelly.

Continued on page 22

I PO NT NG BREEDS FIELD TR AL
. CLUB NSW NC

—

POINTING BREEDS -
FIELD TRIAL CLUB NSW INC.  ®

Affiliated with DogsNSW and SSAA (NSW) Inc.

The Pointing Breeds Field Trial Club NSW Inc. conducts Field Trials for Pointers
& Setters, field training days, retrieving training and tests, and other activities
associated with the pointing breeds.

Enquiries: Raymond Goody Tel. 02 95235336, mob. 0418 237 018

Patron: David Coleman
President: Bruno Pollini

*Proud supporters of
Casella Wines
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ANNUAL SHOOT
AT KINGAROQOY

Continued from page 21

It didn’t last long for a few of the shooters, coming down to Terry
and “Robdog” fighting out for the Lyle Vidler & Merv Champney
Perpetual Shield and “cash”

The crowd that was watching thought it was all over and it would
have been fair to say that Terry Morony thought it was all over when
he dropped a target, but in a fine sporting effort, something that the
Australian Cricket Team could learn, witnessed Rob dog drop the
corresponding target. It was all back on again, going for another
12 targets, eventuating in Rob Dog Kelly taking out the shield. Being
one of the youngest competitors at the event, it was great to see the
junior development of the club paying off.

Results: Event 5 30 Target Handicap Lyle Vidler & Merv Champney
Perpetual Shield, 1st Robert Kelly 52/53, 2nd Terry Morony 51/53,
3rd Tony Goodall 45/46, 4th Brian Morrissy 44/46.

Event 6 and the graded events returned with 25Tgt points. Another
Kingaroy Club member Junior, Alex Lewin shoot fine in C grade to
score a 71/75. Keep up the good work Alex. Jason Trickey in B grade
was very unlucky not to shoot clean, with a fine 73 to take out
B Grade, and the two Brown brothers made Dad proud with the clean
up in A grade, with Jared (75/75) showing up the older brother
Cameron (74/75). Unfortunately Jared went out early in the overall
shoot off. (86/87). The shoot off was held between Jared Brown, Neil
Berry, Colin Witt and Frank Robinson. Frank, who was right on
target, took out the event with a very fine 152/152.

Event 6 25 Target Points Score Championship sponsored by Toyota
Car Sales Australia, C: 1st  Alex Lewin 71/75, 2nd Barbara Cox
80/87, B: 1st Jason Trickey 73/75, 2nd Brian Guthrie 72/75, A: 1st
Jarrod Brown 86/87, 2nd Cameron Brown 74/75, AA: 1st Colin Witt
151/152, 2nd Neil Berry 104/105. Overall sash & trophy sponsored by
Toyota Australia, Frank Robinson 152/152

Event 7 was the final event and a number of shooters were on ten-
der hooks with high guns hanging in the balance and double rise
standing between them and the sash. There was some great shoot-
ing in this event with Gary Brown, John Maxwell, Jimmy Riggs and
John McLennan shooting a fine 28. The overall for this event was
won by a surprised Jimmy Riggs.

Event 7 30 Target Double Rise event Sponsored by BGA Agriservices
Kingaroy C: 1st Jeremy Bliss 23/30, 2nd Max Behm 20/30, B: 1st
Beth Zillman 33/40, 2nd Ken McGuire 32/40, A: 1st John McLennen
36/40, 2nd Alan Thorpe 27/30, AA: 1st John Maxwell 38/40, 2nd
Gary Brown 37/40. Overall Jim Riggs 37/40

At the end of the normal competition a shoot-off was required
between Paul Moore and Rob Rehbein for the A grade high gun.

Overall High Guns: Ladies sponsored by S.F. Kelly Veterinary Services
Tracey Harker 229/260, Veterans sponsored by Kingaroy Clay Target
Club Robert Cox 234/260, Juniors sponsored by Queensland Police
Clay Target Club Robert Kelly 234/260, C grade sponsored by Col
Otto Valuations Grant Cramp 224/260, B grade sponsored by Col Otto
Valuations Tony Goodall 242/260, A grade sponsored by Ken
Andersson’s Fruit Shop Rob Rehbein 263/280, AA grade sponsored
by Ken Andersson’s Fruit Shop Neal Berry 251/260, Overall spon-
sored by Ken Andersson’s Fruit Shop, Colin Witt 252/260.

Finally thanks must be extended to all sponsors, and supporters. The
Kingaroy Clay Target Club would like to especially single out John
Maxwell for his donation and George Sckaf, who provided prizes and
the energy and stand over tactics of George who sold many tickets.
Thanks very much too all the travelers and look forward to seeing
shooters next year.

Kingaroy shoots every first Sunday of the month and will also hold
the 2008 QId Police Clay Target 2 day shoot on the 28th and 29th of
June 2008.
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VALE

WILLI (BILL) CIOSMAK
4th January 1942 to 4th January 2008

Sadly Bathurst Gun Club lost one of its most popular members and
barber on the 4th January, his birthday, after a short illness.

Willi first started clay shooting at the old Sunny Corner Gun Club
and then when the club relocated to Wallerawang he continued his
passion of the sport there, he was Vice President for 3 years. This club
closed down in the late 90’s and he joined Bathurst Gun Club where
he mainly shot skeet.

He always had a joke to tell or a story to tell, he was never stuck for
words, on many occasions when he smoked a skeet target he would
turn to the squad and say “how would you like to be that good” and
on the other hand when he had a malfunction the squad would
accuse him of using second hand primers. He took as well as he gave.

| can remember when one of our visiting shooters describing Bathurst
Club as a Unique Club because of Willi, this is the only club that he
has been to where you can shoot, have a home cooked meal and a
free haircut.

Willi was well respected in the Central Zone and other clubs that
he visited.

Willi’s other passions were hunting and fishing, he hunted across
Australia and around the world.

On one occasion when he was hunting caribou in North Canada, he
shot a caribou at a great distance (this distance always lengthen each
time he told the story) and this shot impressed his Indian guide and
when they arrived back at the hunting camp and the story was told,
they named him “Caribou Bill”. The local Canadian paper did an arti-
cle on “Caribou Bill from Australia”

He was very passionate about his fishing and was a Life member of
the Central Acclimatisation Association.

On one of these fishing trips with his mate lan, lan caught a large
cod and to Willi’s dismay, lan weighed the fish and released it instead
of giving it to him to eat.

Willi told this story many times around the club and each time he
told it he nearly cried.

Willi will be missed and never forgotten.

Tomhas, one of Will's grandsons can’t wait till he’s old enough to
learn to shoot like his Opa.

Willi has a sign in his reloading room “if | can’t fish and shoot in
heaven, | don’t want to go”.

Our deepest sympathy to his wife Astrid, daughters Kerry and Judy
and their families.

Submitted by his old shooting mate
Bathurst Gun Club

RAYMOND BARRY STOLBERG
26/01/27 — 07/11/07

Raymond Barry Stolberg, known as Barry, was born in Gympie on
26/03/27. Barry was a founding member of the Gympie Gun Club in
1975 and supported the Club for a number of years until his ill health
forced him to retire from shooting. Barry was a plumber by trade and
assisted the Club with his plumbing skills and also worked in the
office for a number of years. He was a keen fisherman with a good
sense of humour and a real gentleman.

Barry held all Executive positions in the club and was made a Life
Member for his efforts.

Sadly, Barry passed away on 7th November 2007 after a long illness.
April 2008



WEST WYALONG CLAY TARGET CLUB

Location: Right on the crossroads of the Newell and Mid
Western Highways, close to the centre of NSW

Jeff Brettschneider took up his customary position as num-
ber one shooter and fired the first shot to begin the 2008
shooting year at West Wyalong Clay Target Club last Sunday.

Shooters had entered the 50 Target 5 Stand and as most had not shot
since November it was expected that the scores would not be very
high. This proved not to be the case with Picolo Fyfe shooting 48/50
to win overall.

Bruce Dent won A grade 45/50 from Allan Schirmer who finished
with 44/50.

Mitch Brown shot very well to win B grade 43/50 while his dad,
Russell won C grade 42/50.

Allan Schirmer donned the chef’s apron and dealt up steaks and
snags to the four squads of shooters in attendance. He could not have
done too bad a job as no one reported in sick during the afternoon.

The down the line program began with the traditional 10 Target Eye
Opener and local club members Wayne Ambrose, Allan Schirmer,
Doug Murray, Clive Foster and Frank Ashton were among the 10
shooters who gained the perfect score.

The visitors were too good in the 25 Target Double Barrel Cash Divide
which saw Yass shooter, Matty Patmore and Forbes shooter, Luke
Ellison win AA grade 25/25.

Good scores were the order of the day with Bert Boyd and Picolo Fyfe
also shooting 25/25 to win A grade.

B grade shooters, Doug Murray and Adam Thompson also shot
perfect scores to win their grade. P Barker shot 24/25 to win C grade
from Jenny Irvin 23/25.

Bert Boyd was having a terrific day when he joined Clive Foster on
75/75 to take out overall in the 25 Target Points Score event.

Clive also won AA grade with Luke Ellison second 74/75.

Bert Boyd won A grade and Picolo Fyfe, also having a good day was
runner up 74/75.

Mitch Brown and Len Lord 72/75 were B grade winners.

Newcomer, Craig Reid made a fine start to the sport winning C grade
69/75 from Nick Connors 66/75.

The 25 Target Handicap provided a splendid display by two top shots
when Clive Foster and Matty Patmore locked horns on 24 and 25
metres respectively. They traded shot for shot with Bruce Dent
sticking with them from 19 metres.

Matty Patmore proved too good for the other pair breaking 55/55 to
win from Bruce Dent 54/55 and Clive Foster 45/55. Clive was
very disappointed after the event as he has his heart set on becom-
ing a 25 metre shooter. Five more broken targets would have
given him the privilege of joining this select and small group of
marksman.

Clive and Matty continued their good form in the 25 Target Conti-
nental and they were joined on this occasion by Robert Lindsay who
also shot 25/25 to share the spoils in AA grade.

A grade was shared between Wayne Ambrose, Les Irvin and Bert
Boyd 25/25 and Mitch Brown, Doug Murray and Len Lord shared B
grade 24/25.

Jenny Irvin 25/25 won C grade from Craig Reid 23/25.

It is no surprise that Clive Foster won High Gun on the day with
159/160.

The Squire

You've Done

for Skeet on Australian soil.

competition in Australia.

principles in real life
® Ask questions

NOW SEE HIM IN ACTION

Todd Bender is coming to Wagga for the Skeet Nationals
in May 2008. Todd Bender, arguably the sport’s best ever and
multi-time world champion, will attempt to set new records

Be in Wagga Wagga for the 2008 Skeet Nationals and see Todd
Bender attempt to break all records in his first-ever

® You've seen the DVD, now watch him apply the

® See what it takes to be a world champion
® Hang with the best the world has to offer

Don’t miss this once in a lifetime opportunity!

Todd will be conducting coaching clinics in November 2008 in Australia. Please contact
Glenn Walker on 0411 402010 or e-mail glenn@650straightskeet.com.au for details.

The Tralning

Again spots will fill fast so don’t be late.

April 2008
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Shoot Results

New South Wales

Albury Wodonga 13/1/08

Hot (35): 50T B/T: AA: 1st R Liersch 50/50,
2nd D Hunt 49/50; A: 1st M Kruger-Davis
49/50, 2nd N Clark 48/50; B: 1st R Leita
47/50, 2nd D Savage 46/50; C: 1st ]
Hoffman 49/50, 2nd A Collins 48/54; 10T DB
C/D: Possibles: T Caldwell, H Stolpe, P
Matthews, D Bienvenu, A Collins, T
McLaughlin, M Kruger-Davis, P Wojtowyez,
R Wojtowyez, T Penney, J Sutherland, D
Harley, R Leita, D Hunt, G Lafferty, G Walls,
N Clark, J Palffy; 25T DB: AA: 1st R Liersch
103/103, 2nd D Hunt 102/103; A: 1st T
Penney 54/55, 2nd D Harley 48/49; B: 1st T
McLaughlin 25/25, 2nd V Tomasoni 24/25;
C: R Bailey 23/25; 25T DB: AA: 1st M
Kruger-Davis 82/82, 2nd R Leita 81/82; A:
1st P Wojtowyez 45/46, 2nd J Parker 40/41;
B: 1st T McLaughlin 27/28, 2nd T Caldwell
26/28; C: R Bailey 30/31; HG: M Kruger-
Davis 109/110.

Albury Wodonga 26 & 27/1/08

Hot (40): 50T SKT C/D: AA: 1st G Farish
50/50, 2nd M Corbett, P Johnston, R Wendt
49/50; A: 1st B Bockman 50/50, 2nd |
McGeoch, R Coombes 48/50; B: 1st J
Pethybridge 50/50, 2nd M Oakley, B Evans, G
Lafferty 48/50; C: 1st A Collins 46/50, 2nd J
Sutherland 44/50, 3rd L Casarotti 42/50;
100T SKT: AA: 1st P Johnston 112/112, 2nd J
Pope 99/100; A: 1st R Coombes 110/112, 2nd
D Savage 107/109; B: 1st G Putkunz
104/108, 2nd G Laffety 103/108; C: 1st A
Collins 86/100, 2nd J Sutherland 85/100; 1st
Day LAD: L Wojtowyez 91/100; 1st day VET:
R Coombes 100/100; 100T SKT Calcutta
Event: AA: 1st R Wendt 102/104, 2nd P
Johnston 151/155; A: 1st G Rudd 101/104,
2nd R Petts 96/100; B: 1st B Evans 95/100,
2nd G Lafferty 94/100; C: 1st C Casarotti
91/100, 2nd L Altemeier 89/100; LAD: L
Watson 85/100; VET: R Petts 96/100; 50T
SKT: AA: 1st J Pope 48/50, 2nd R Wendt
46/50; A: 1st D Savage 47/50, 2nd R Carter
46/50; B: 1st P Reekman 46/52, 2nd M
Kruger-Davis 45/50; C: 1st L Altmeier 41/50,
2nd C Casarotti 37/50; HG over 2 days: AA:
P Johnston 291/300; A: D Savage 286/300;
B: B Evans 280/300; C: C Casarotti 250/300;
LAD: L Watson 255/300; VET: R Wendt
289/300.

Albury Wodonga 10/2/08

Warm (45): 50T 5 Stand: OA/AA: T Elliott
44/50; AA: 2nd P Dunstan 41/50; A: 1st T
McLaughlin 49/60, 2nd P Wojtowyez 46/60;
B: 1st A Marris 43/50, 2nd D Hunt 42/50; C:
1st G Lafferty 39/50, 2nd J Hoffman 38/50;
10T DB C/D: All Possibles: M Kruger-Davis, H
Stolpe, B Bockman, P Matthews, B Joy, C
Levitzke, J Parker, A Wooley, T Penney, T
McLaughlin, P Wojtowyez, R Wojtowyez, D
McLaughlin, R Leita, G Lafferty, A Grassi, N
Clark, R Ellis, J Palffy, K Grassi, R Liersch, A
Grassi; 25T DB: OA/AA: M Kruger-Davis
109/109; AA: 2nd R Leita 108/109; A: 1st N
Clark 32/33, 2nd P Matthews 90/91; B: 1st T
McLaughlin 34/35, 2nd A Wooley 33/35; C:
1st M Metry 22/26, 2nd W Parker 21/26; 25T
PS: AA: 1st R Liersch 152/153, 2nd R
Wojtowyez 151/153; OA/A: N Clark 75/75;
A: 2nd R Ellis 74/75; B: 1st K Grassi 76/78,
2nd J Sutherland 73/78; C: 1st W Parker
68/75, 2nd B Ellis 58/75; HG: N Clark
150/160.

Barellan 10/02/08
Fine & Sunny (18): 10T DB HC CD: A Paonne

Page 24

& C Strike 10/10, J Irvin, E Wardman, A
Hallam & A Franco 9/10; 25T DB HC Trophy:
1st C Strike , 2nd K Wardman, 3rd A Paonne,
FM D Richards, BM K Whytcross, JNR A
Franco, LAD J Irvin, VET E Wardman; 15T DB
off 15m CD: K Whytcross, A Paonne, K
Wardman, S Guest, S Papasidero & D Collier
15/15; 10T Quail Drive: E Wardman & A
Hallam 10/10, S Guest 9/10, HG: A Paonne.

Bathurst 6/1/08

Warm & Sunny (23): 25T SB C/D: AA: T
Dolbel, J Player, | Stewart, J Caltabiano
25/25; A: P Boland, P Haley 25/25; B: 1st R
Alston 25/25, 2nd G Coles 24/25; C: 1st J
Lambert 24/25, 2nd W Nicholson 19/25; 50T
SB CS: OA: M Coles 46/50 + 13/13; A: 1st G
McAllister 46/50, 2nd G Spencer 45/50; A:
1st P Haley 44/50, 2nd P Boland 42/50; B:
1st R Alston 46/50, 2nd K Elias 43/50; C: 1st
C Bonnano 42/50, 2nd J Lambert 40/50; 25T
HC CS: 1st P Haley 24/25 + 58/58, 2nd M
Coles 24/25 + 57/58, 3rd R Alston 24/25 +
39/40.

Bathurst 2/2/08

Sunny (56): 50T SB CS: OA: R Wood; AA: 1st
A Hurford, 2nd J Finn; A: 1st C Durack, 2nd
P Haley; B: 1st P Phillpot, 2nd A Jones; C: 1st
R Rose, 2nd B Salem; 25T HC CS: 1st M
McNabb, 2nd J Dwyer, 3rd P Romeo, 4th G
Rootes, 5th C Rochester; 50T DB CS: OA: J
Player; AA: 1st J Finn, 2nd J Laspina; A: 1st J
Schuto, 2nd M Coles; B: 1st P Phillpot, 2nd
C Lynch; C: 1st E Hoogenboom, 2nd G
Americanas; LAD: S Phillpot; VET: T Dolbel;
JNR: M McNabb.

Bathurst 3/2/08

Overcast (53): 50T PS CS: OA: W Hawkins;
AA: 1st R Wood, 2nd G McAllister; A: 1st |
Hosche, 2nd A Shacklock; B: 1st H
McMaster, 2nd P Phillpot; C: 1st J Dwyer,
2nd B Salem; LAD: L Salem; VET: T Dolbel;
JNR: M Coles; 75T Ch/Ch: OA: G Rootes; AA:
1st M McAllister, 2nd J Player; A: 1st P
Haley, 2nd A Shacklock; B: 1st A Forsyth,
2nd G Breaden; C: 1st B Coles, 2nd C
Rochester.

Bega 6/1/08

Hot (26): 100T Open CS: OA: R Welch
148/150; AA: 1st | McKenzie 159/162, 2nd A
Niesar 158/162; A: 1st N Teale 140/150, 2nd
J Siede 139/150; B: 1st B Deacon 146/150,
2nd N Wilton 143/150; C: 1st N Sproules
140/150, 2nd L Burchell 124/150.

Bega 3/2/08

15T DB: D Schembri, G Davies, D Shipton, S
Bennett, A Neisar, R Kearns, M Gschwend, J
Siede, P Craig, S Platts, D Harvey, C Sheehan
15; 25T HC: 1st S Bennett 47/47, 2nd J Siede
46/47, 3rd A Wedutenko 29/30; 25T HC: 1st
S Bennett 24/25, 2nd A Shiels 36/38, 3rd P
Craig 35/38; 5 Man Team Winners: No.1
Bega Team 116/125; 25T PS CONT: AA: 1st M
Gschwend 73/75, 2nd C Smith 72/75; A: 1st
N Teale 72/75, 2nd N Brady 69/75; B: 1st S
Platts 71/75, 2nd P Craig 70/75; C: 1st C
O'Brien 69/75, 2nd D Muscat 64/75; HG: N
Teale 143/153.

Boggabri Gunnedah (January)

Hot & Clear (8): 10T E/O: 1st M O'Connor
10/10, 2nd K Lyne, R Sainsbury 9/10; 25T DB:
1st M O’Connor 25/25, 2nd R Sainsbury, A
Devine 24/25; 25T SB: 1st M O'Connor
22/25, 2nd A Devine 21/25, 3rd R Sainsbury,
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ALBURY-

4=) WODONGA
Y Clay Target Club Inc.

Sunday 13th April 2008
10.00am start

Ev 1. 40 Mixed Targets
Championship

Ev 2. 10 Target Double Barrel
Cash Divide

Ev 3. 25 Target Double Barrel Noms $12 L/V $9
Championship

Ev 4. 25 Target Continental
Graded Cash Divide

Noms $20 L/V $14

Noms$6

Noms $12 L/V $9

*** FREE NOMS FOR JUNIORS ***
High Gun trophy over full program

$150 open order from Elks Hunting &
Fishing for possible shot over full program

Albury Wodonga Clay Target Club use & endorse
GEMINI TRAPS on all our DTL & Ball Trap events.

Committee reserves the right to alter/modify any event if necessary.

SKEET SHOOTERS
ANZAC SKEET SHOOT

Saturday 26th April 2008
10.00am start

Ev 1. 50 Target Handicap Noms $20 L/V $14
Cash Divide

Ev 2. 50 Target ANZAC
Championship

Ev 3. 50 Target Doubles

Championship

Noms $20 L/V $14

Noms $20 L/V $14

High Gun over full program
Camping facilities available

President: Gerry Lafferty
AH 02 6025 7514
Secretary: Ross Carter
AH: 02 6025 2294
Mob: 0419 449 465
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D Fulwood 18/25; 25T PS: 1st M O’Connor
66/22, 2nd K Lyne 64/22, 3rd R Sainsbury
62/22; HG: OA: M O'Connor 123/135; B: K
Lyne 111/135; C: R Sainsbury 113/135.

Boggabri- Gunnedah (February)

Clear, calm (16): 10T EO: A Lyne, M Ross & P
Holledge 10/10; 25T Cont: A Lyne 25/25, P
Holledge 24/25, M O’Conner, K Lyne, S
Green & H Constable 23/25; 25T DB: A Lyne
25/25, M O’Conner & S Green 24/25; 10T
DR: A Lyne, S Green, A Devine & R Coombes
13; HG: OA: A Lyne 73/80; A: R Coombes
70/80; B: S Green 63/80; C: A Devine 65/80

Boorowa 26/1/08

Very Hot (32): 25T HC: 1st C Nyveld 25/25,
2nd J Nash 27/29, 3rd G Barton 26/28; 50T
DB CS: OA: G Barton 118/118; AA: 1st G
Jamison 107/118, 2nd M Patmore 89/118; A:
1st G Crisp 117/118, 2nd M Campbell
83/118; B: 1st R Warren 59/60, 2nd C Nyveld
58/60; C: 1st R Cooper 45/51, 2nd M Corkhill
44/51; 25T PS C/D: 1st G Barton, M
Campbell 75/75, 2nd J Nash, D Crane, G
Sepfren 74/75, 3rd M Corkhill, G Jamison
71/75; HG: G Barton 158/160.

Canberra 20/1/08

Windy (13): 100T American SKT CS: A/OA: T
Post 90/100; A: 2nd S Balogh 89/100; B: 1st
T Forrest 89/100, 2nd J Pethybridge 86/100;
C: 1st R Kneipp 86/100, 2nd M Dwyer
79/100.

Canberra 26/10/08

Fine & Hot (34): 100T SZ Sporting Clays CS:
OA: D Caccioppoli 99/110; Div 1: 1st P Craig
95/110, 2nd R Picker 88/100, 3rd W Cameron
103/120; Div 2: 1st M Cobbin 81/100, 2nd B
Anderson 81/100, 3rd Z Dettori 89/120; Div
3: 1st A Paddison 74/100, 2nd & 3rd T
Forrest, P Haynes, P Watchorn & Steve
Balogh 70/100; Div 4: 1st A Dettori 67/100,
2nd P Pierre 67/100, 3rd R Cottle 62/100.

Canberra 27/01/08

Fine, hot & a bit windy (51): 25T DB CS: OA:
B Skinner 66/66; AA: 1st D Caccooppoli
53/54, 2nd L Cuzner 29/30; A: 1st P Ewart
40/41, 2nd M Dwyer 32/33; B: 1st J Kyle
65/66, 2nd | Latter 40/41; C: 1st L Mitcjhell
26/27, 2nd J Ewart 21/25; 25T SB CS: OA: D
Marzotto 31/32; AA: 1st T Burgess 30/32,
2nd W Cameron 32/34; A: 1st M Cobbin
24/26, 2nd M Bush 23/26; B: 1st F Bartolo
65/66, 2nd J Kyle 22/25; C: 1st M Simpson
66/75, 2nd J Ewart 20/25; 25T PS: OA: |
McKenzie 84/84; AA: 1st L Cuzner 107/108,
2nd B Skinner 106/108; A: 1st J Thaller
81/84, 2nd M Dwyer 76/78; B: 1st R Cottle
72/75, 2nd W Smith 74/78; C: 1st M
Simpson 66/75, 2nd L Mitchell 64/75; 50T
MXD CS: OA: D Caccioppoli 70/70; AA: 1st D
Crane 98/105, 2nd P Watchorn 97/105, 3rd
W Cameron: A: 1st M Cobbin 65/70, 2nd P
Pierre 64/70, 3rd R Dale 63/70; B: 1st R
Cottle 94/105, 2nd F Bartolo 89/105, 3rd G
Burgess 60/70; C: 1st L Mitchell 62/70, 2nd
M Simpson 59/70, 3rd C Southwell 55/70;
HG OA: 187/195

Canowindra 17/2/08

Fine & Hot (35): 25T PS Gr: AA: 1st ]
Lawrence, J Player 75/75; A: 1st D Wilson
75/75, 2nd J Rice, P Boland 74/75; B: R
Hodge, R Campbell 67/75; C: 1st E
Hoogenboom 73/75, 2nd W Nicholson
65/75; 50T SB CS: OA: J Lawrence; AA: 1st
M Chellas, 2nd J Finn; A: 1st B Rue, 2nd D
Wilson; B: 1st R Campbell, 2nd T Mooney;
C: 1st K Hunt, 2nd E Hoogenboom; 25T
HC: 1st A Jones 24/25, 2nd G Luck; HG: J
Player.

Cecil Park 12/1/08

Hot (31): SKT: OA: J Guberina; AA: 1st |
Stewart, 2nd R Cocking, 3rd A Lucchitti; A:
1st R Satara, 2nd J Cunningham, 3rd A
Muoio; B: 1st P Farrugia, 2nd P Dent, 3rd D
Watchorne; C: 1st N Guy, 2nd L Martin, 3rd
J Giles.

Cecil Park 27/1/08

Perfect (47): 100T PS: OA/AA: G Rootes
298/300; AA: 2nd T Psarakis 296/300; A: 1st
K Zimaras 296/300, 2nd L Galea 290/300; B:
1st D Pearson 292/300, 2nd C Briotelis
281/300; C: 1st F Hoblos 280/300, 2nd M
Conti 256/300.

Cecil Park 9/2/08

Rain (24): Monthly SKT Shoot: OA: C
Cavallaro; AA: 1st C Kyriacou, 2nd | Stewart,
3rd R Clarke; A: 1st J Cunningham, 2nd M
Maloney, 3rd W Petersen; B: 1st P Kouroupis,
2nd J Sheather, 3rd J Giles; C: 1st S
Cavallaro, 2nd J Michell, 3rd L Galea.

Cecil Park 10/2/08

Fine (30): ISSF Monthly Shoot: 1st A Vella,
2nd F Minici, 3rd D Allam, 4th W
Higginbottom, 5th S Balogh, 6th A
Dannaou; A: 1st T Cantali, 2nd D Carlino; B:
1st M Nasr, 2nd D Spence; C: 1st E Zadro,
2nd R Rossi; INR: M Nasr.

Cessnock 26/1/08

Fine: 100T CONT CS: OA/HG: T Turner
99/100; AA: 1st T Turner 99/100, 2nd P
Turner 98/100; A: 1st B Fitzalan 92/100, 2nd
N Wilkinson 91/100; B: 1st G Munro 96/100,
2nd D Chapman 92/100; C: 1st M
Wolstoneholme 98/100, 2nd N Korlevic
86/100.

Cobar 10/02/08

Warm (22): 20T 15M DBEO: AA: R Machul &
R Thompson 20/20; A: R Morris, Aaron
Marsh & G Jones 20/20; B: T Pollack 20/20,
S Dickson & B Yates 19/20; C: T Holzigal
19/20, T Yates 18/20; 25T HC: 1st R
Thompson 25/27, 2nd J Pollack 25/27, 3rd D
Tulloh 14/26; 25T SB: AA: R Machul & R
Thompson 25/25; A: Jim Manns 25/25, G
Jones 23/35; B: D Tulloh & J Pollack 24/25;
C: T Yates 21/25, T Holzigal 18/25; 25T 15M
DB: AA: B Manns, R Machul & B Machul
25/25; A: Jim Manns & G Jones 25/25; B: B

Yates & S Dickson 25/25; C: T Yates 22/25, A
Webster 18/25; 15Pr DR CD: AA: R Manns
27/30; A: Jim Manns & R Morris 23/30; B: J
Pollack & T Pollack 23/30; C: T Yates 15/30;
Graded HG: AA: R Machul; A: Jim Manns; B:
T Pollack; C: T Yates

Coffs Harbour 9/2/08

Fine: 25T DB CD: AA: C Slattery & J
Cunningham; A: R Jenkins, S Saul

& B Aitchison; B: S French & C Hartman; C:
K Prichard, C Kachel & P Watson; 20 DR CS:
OA & AA: J Cunningham Snr; AA: 2nd G
Slattery; A: J Cunningham Jnr 2nd R
Jenkins; B: C Hartman, 2nd S French; C: P
Watson, 2nd K Prichard; 25T PS CD: AA: G
Slattery, J Cunningham Snr; A: S Saul, J
Cunningham Jnr; B: C Hartman; C: C Kachel,
P Watson; HG: J Cunningham Snr.

Colemabally 12/1/08

Hot (20): 10T DB E/O: 10 Possibles: P
Ledwidge, D Brain, M Elms, G Tabain, B Hay,
| Taylor, S Hay, G Evans, D Frazer, J
Vardanega; 30T PS Trophy: AA: S Guest
90/90; A: M Elms 88/90; B: | Evans 85/90; C:
B Hay 83/90; 30T HC: 1st M Kruger Davis
33/33, 2nd S Paps 28/30, 3rd G Evans 27/30;
30T DB CS: AA/OA: ] Vardanega 30/30; A: M
Elms 30/30; B: S Paps 29/30; C: B Hay 27/27.

Coleambally 9/2/08

Fine with Light Winds (18): 10T CONT DB: A
Paonne, G Evans, M Manley, D Fraser; 50T
CONT DB: AA: M Manley; A: D Fraser; B: S
Papasidero; 30T DB: AA: G Evans; A: S Hay;
B: B Hay; 15 Pair DB: AA: B McAllister, M
Manley; A: S Hay; B: B Hay; HG: M Manley.

Condobolin 6/1/08

Very Hot (18): 10T C/D DB E/O: 11 Possibles;
25T DB: AA: D Rogers, C Foster 25/25; A: L
Irvin, W Ambrose 50/50; B: E Wardman, A
Thompson 25/25; C: M Fyfe 21/25; 25T SB:
AA: D Cooney, C Foster 24/25; A: D Fyfe, G
Venables 25/25; B: 1st E Wardman 23/25,

= DA

"j.

9am Saturday

8.30am Sunday

High Guns.

- Boggabri Gunnedah Gun Club inc

Hunts Road, Gunnedah

44th ANNUAL TALLY-HO SHOOT

10th & 11th May, 2008

>Raffle

>Shells

~200 TARGETS ~5 EVENTS ~ 2 GREAT DAYS! Sponsored by Tamworth Firearms

1. 50t Steve Staughton Memorial Event (15m 25 t/DB/25t PS) Overall Sash/Trophy. 1st prize AAABC
2. 50 t Stan McMaster Memorial Cup(15m25t DB&25t SB) Overall Sash/Trophy. 1st prize AAABC

3. 25t Liverpool Plains Single Barrel Championship (15m) Overall Sash/prize. 1st prize AAABC

4. 50t Tally Ho Cup (PS 18m 5 man team) 1st Team $250/medal/sashes. 2nd Team $100/Medal.
Individual 1st&2nd AAABC

5. 20t Continental (15m DB) Cash divide

Sash/prize. Overall, AA,A,B,C, Lady, Veteran,
Boy and Girl Junior High Gun sponsored by Sainsbury Family
Lady Veteran Junior Nominations $90.00

$2.00 SHOOTER’S JACKPOT (5 CLAYS- SHOT OFF 2M MORE THAN

PERSONAL METERAGE) DECIDED ON THE DAY
>Camping facilities
>Saturday - light lunch

Full Nominations $105.00

>Morning/Afternoon tea
>Sunday - Mother’s Day dinner

Contact: President Allen Devine 0267424494, keithandmarie@bigpond.com
The Committee reserves the right to alter the program.

_._!_,,,{}an
Gum Tre
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Brewarrina ciay Taruet Club In¢

Saturday 26th April

and Sunday 27th April 2008

&YDistrictiGhampionships

Event 1:

Event 2:

Saturday 26th April 2008
10.00 am Start

20T D/B Barwon & Dist CD E/O
15m — Graded — Noms $15

30T D/B Barwon & Dist C’Ship 15m — O/A

sash, 1st & 2nd each grade, 1st LJV — Noms $25
$2 Optional Graded Sweeps

Event 3:

Event 4:

Event 5:

Event 6:

Event 7:

15 pr D/R Barwon & Dist C’ship 15m - O/A
sash, 1st & 2nd each grade, 1st LJV —
Noms $25

$2 Optional Graded Sweeps

NIGHT

20 pr Deauville Doubles
Barwon & Dist C’ship 20m —
1st Sash & 2nd Pairs - $10 ea

Sunday 27th April 2008
8.30am Start
30T P/S Barwon & Dist C’ship 15m - O/A

sash, 1st & 2nd each grade, 1st LJV -
Noms $25

$2 Optional Graded Sweeps

30T H/C Barwon & Dist C’ship O/A sash,
1st to 4th (Ladies 1st & 2nd) - Noms $25

30T S/B Barwon & Dist C’ship 15m - O/A
sash, 1st & 2nd each grade, 1st LJV -
Noms $25

2nd A Thompson & J Rogers 20/25; C: M
Fyfe 15/25; 25T CONT: AA: 1st C Foster
25/25, 2nd D Rogers, D Cooney 23/25; A: A
Boyd, L Irvin, B Dent 25/25; B: 1st E
Wardman 25/25, 2nd A Thompson 24/25; C:
M Fyfe 19/25; 15 Pair D/R: AA: 1st C Foster
29/30, 2nd D Cooney 27/30; A: 1st D Fyfe, G
Venables 27/30; B: 1st C Ridley 25/30, 2nd E
Wardman 22/25; C: M Fyfe 20/30; HG: C
Foster 113/115.

Condobolin 3/2/08

Warm & Overcast (11): 10T DB C/D E/O: J
Rogers, T Hawley, B Anderson, A Boyd, G
Venables 10/10; 25T DB: A: N Barnes, A
Boyd, G Venables 25/25; B: 1st T Hawley
25/25, 2nd A Thompson 24/25; C: 1st S
Ridley 24/25, 2nd B Anderson 22/25; 25T SB:
A: 1st N Barnes 23/25, 2nd A Boyd 22/25; B:
1st T Hawley 24/25, 2nd D Field 23/25; C: 1st
S Ridley, M Fyfe, B Anderson 15/25; 25T PS:
A: 1st G Venables 72/75, 2nd A Boyd 69/75;
B: 1st A Thompson 70/75, 2nd D Field 66/75;
C: 1st S Ridley 65/75, 2nd M Fyfe 62/75; 25T
HC: 1st J Rogers, D Field, N Barnes 23/25;
HG: G Venables 150/160.

Cooma 12/1/08

(18): 25T DB E/O C/D Gr: AA: 1st M Patmore,
C Foster 25/25, 2nd A Niesar 24/25; A: 1st D
Blewitt 25/25, 2nd R Welch, M Bush 23/25;
B: 1st P Craig, B Smith 25/25, 2nd M Corbett
24/25; C: 1st | Bates, L Burchell 22/25, 2nd C
Casarotti 15/25; 25T SB Club CS: OA: R
Welch 26/28; AA: 1st A Niesar 22/25, 2nd C
Foster 21/25; A: 1st M Bush 24/29, 2nd D
Blewitt 23/29; B: 1st M Corbett 23/25, 2nd
P Craig 30/33; C: 1st | Bates 18/25, 2nd L
Burchell 13/25; 25T DB HC Club CS: 1st P
Craig 25/25, 2nd D Blewitt 27/30, 3rd P
Body 26/30; 10 Pair D/R: AA: 1st M Patmore
19/20, 2nd A Niesar 18/20; A: 1st D Blewitt
16/20, 2nd M Bush 13/20; B: 1st P Craig
18/20, 2nd M Corbett 16/20; C: 1st | Bates
8/20, 2nd L Burchell 7/20; HG: P Craig
89/95.

Cooma 9/2/08

25T DB E/O C/D: A: C Smith, S Mclnyre, T
Gray 25/25; B: 1st B Smith 25/25, 2nd P
Craig, | Crisp 24/25; C: 1st C O'Brien, L
Burchell 18/25, 2nd | Bates 17/25; 25T PS:
OA: D Blewitt 75/75; A: 1st A Niesar 76/78,
2nd S Mclintyre 73/78; B: 1st B Smith 71/75,
2nd T Post 69/75; C: 1st | Bates 58/75, 2nd C
O'Brien 55/75; 50T DB CONT Club CS: OA: C
Smith 50/51; A: 1st P Criag 49/51, 2nd A
Niesar 51/55; B: 1st K Croft 47/53, 2nd M
Corbett 46/53; C: 1st C O'Brien 41/50, 2nd |
Bates 35/50.

Cooma 16/2/08

Fine & Sunny (12): 100T B/T Club CS: OA: R
Venables 89/100; A: 1st D Blewitt 91/103,
2nd S Mcintyre 90/103; B: N Venables
80/100; C: 1st C O'Brien 83/100, 2nd | Crisp
80/100.

Corowa 23/12/07

Mild & Overcast (46): 15T DB: AA: 1st J
Gemmill 31/31, 2nd J Pearce 30/31, 3rd T
Walls 25/26; A: 1st R Taylor 23/23, 2nd M
Clark 22/23, 3rd M llickson 21/23; B: 1st B
Jory 26/27, 2nd M Tomasoni 25/27, 3rd V
Tomasoni 23/25; C: 1st C Wojtowyez 14/15,
2nd S Pearce 12/15, 3rd M llickson; 15T PTS:
AA: 1st D Whyte 66/66, 2nd J Gemmill 65/66,
3rd J Pearce 41/45; A: 1st C Filkington 44/48,
2nd G Walls 45/48, 3rd J Pearce 41/45; A: 1st
C Filkington 44/48, 2nd G Walls 45/48, 3rd B
Wignall 52/57; B: 1st R Seymour 43/45, 2nd
L Dickins 41/45, 3rd B Jory 46/51; C: 1st S
Pearce 40/45, 2nd M llickson 37/45, 3rd C
Wojtowyez 36/45; 15T HC: 1st N Daley
15/15, 2nd R Gray 15/16, 3rd B Jory 15/16,
4th J Gemmill 15/16, 5th C Wojtowyez
15/16; 15T Walkback: AA: 1st D Hunt 15/15,
2nd T Walls 14/15, 3rd J Gemmill 14/15; A:
1st P Matthews 15/15, 2nd M Clark 14/15,
3rd G Walls 16/18; B: 1st B Jory 14/15, 2nd V
Tomasoni 15/17, 3rd J Sutherland 14/17; C:
1st M llickson 13/15, 2nd S Pearce 12/18, 3rd
J Paynter 11/18; HG: J Gemmill 88/90.

Canberra International
Clay Target Club Inc.

Charcoal Kiln Rd, Kowen Forest
Turn off 400m east of Burbong Bridge on
Kings Highway 9km from Queanbeyan
Visit us online at: www.canberralnter.org.au

Email: secretary@canberrainter.org.au

APRIL PROGRAM

Total Nominations $150 plus $6 sweeps ($156)

JUNIORS FREE NOMINATIONSs

13 April 100 tgts Simulated Field
Overall High Gun and 4 Grade High Guns 9:30am  Graded, Vets 75tgt OTG + SBS Hcp
(over Events 1-3 & 5-7) 19 April  Day 1 CICTC Skeet Carnival
Ladies, Juniors and Veterans High Gun 9:00am 50 tgt American Skeet CD,
_ _ (over Events 1'3_ & 5'7_) 50 tgt American Skeet H’cap
Camping available on grounds including hot showers 50tgt Southern Zone Night Skeet Championship
Breakfast provided Sunday Morning (7am to 8am)
; ; 20 April  Day 2 CICTC Skeet Carnival
Cartridges and refreshments available on ground.
I, g . Vel d g .uh 9.00am “KOWEN” 100 tgt American Skeet C/ship
Unc’s Famous Roast Dinner on Saturday Night. ISSF Trap + ISSF Skeet (100 tgts + finals
Accommodation: Handicap)
Hotel Brewarrina B & B (02) 6839 2533 - -
Bokhara Hutz Outback Beds (02) 6874 4921 26 April GOLDEN TROUT See Main Advert
(85km North of Brewarrina) 10.00am
Royal Hotel (02) 6839 2283 - -
Some fishing spots available on request. gZ;YOISpr” GOLDEN TROUT See Main Advert
.00am

The Committee reserves the right to change or alter
the programme

CONTACTS
Skeet: Andrew Paddison 0416 255 442
Simulated Field: Nelson Cox 0404 189 985
ISSF: Suzy Balogh 0418 417 943
DTL: Wayne Smith 6238 1387

The Committee reserves the right to alter the program

For further information contact:
Col Betts (02) 6839 2051 A/H
Clare Kesby (02) 6839 2352 or 0428 392 352
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Canberra International
Clay Target Club Inc

PO Box 264, Fyshwick ACT 2609
Website: www.canberrainter.org.au

Saturday 26 April 2008 10:00am Start

Event 1. 25 tgt Ellcon Single Barrel Championship $20.00 + $3.00 of/s
(Plus Free 5 tgt Eye Opener)
O/A Sash & Trophy, 1st, 2nd, AA, A, B, C
Trophies Ladies, Juniors, Vets

Event 2. 30 tgt Canberra International Handicap $22.00
Cash Prizes 1st, 2nd, 3rd, 4th, 5th

Event 3. 50 tgt Winchester Double Barrel Championship $40.00 + $3.00 o/s
O/A Sash & Trophy, 1st, 2nd, AA, A, B, C
Trophies Ladies, Juniors, Vets

Sunday 27 April 2008 9:00am Start

Event 4. 25 tgt Fyshwick Firearms Point Score Championship $20.00 + $3.00 of/s
O/A Sash & Trophy, 1st, 2nd, AA, A, B, C
Trophies Ladies, Juniors, Vets

Event 5. 100 tgt Blackett Homes Double Barrel Championship $58.00 + $5.00 o/s
O/A Sash & Trophy, Trophies 1st, 2nd, AA, A, B, C
Trophies Ladies, Juniors, Vets

Total Nominations $160.00 + $14.00 o/s
Ladies & Vets 70%. Juniors shoot FREE

Overall High Gun Events 1 to 5: Solid Gold "Golden Trout" Badge, Sash
Grade High Guns AA, A, B, C: Sash + Trophy
Ladies, Juniors and Veterans High Guns: Sash + Trophy

Voice Release Systems in Operation
Camping on ground, showers, ammo, canteen facilities all available

James Jonklaas 02 6292 8436 or 0416 060 982 Geoff Mills 02 6291 6981 or 0419 984 240;
John Petriella 02 6241 9470 or 0417 255 125
Email: Secretary@Canberrainter.org.au or Info@Canberrainter.org.au

The Committee reserves the right to alter the program
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PC

CECIL PARK CLAY TARGET CLUB

April 2008

ISSF Trap Shoot - Sunday April 6th
100 tgt + Final - A, B, C Grade only

$300 Cash Prize For top six places in Final
Kindly Donated By -

realestate.com.au
Home Loans

Ph Con: 0407 2713 549

Final - Prize Money: Final prize

winners
15t $150  4th $? not entitled
2nd $100  5th$?  to graded prizes
3rd S75 6th $?

Noms S50 + Optional Skins $10. (AA-A), (B-C)

SKEET Sat 12th April 11.30am
23 tgt C/D + 75 tgt Skeet C/Ship
$40 + Optional Sweeps $5.00
$80fer 0/A.$40 1stin each grade
$30 2nd in each grade. $20 3rd in each grade

National Corporate Broking

2nd Saturday of each menth
30 1gts Shoot thru, Nems from 10am te 2:30pm
Monthly cash prizes by handicap system of

AA+0, A+1, B+2, C+4 per round, 1st to 4th place
Jon Lioyd - 5 Stand Captain (0418 651 619)

Rob Grey - Shoot Marshals Leo Pezzano - Director
SPESUAL TRANKS AND APPRECIATION T0 MR COLIN TOAN & PAVL BABEY
DIRECTORS - NATIORAL CORPORATE BBOKING PTY 1D 6247217731

Horsley Park Gun Shop
Night 5 Stand 50tgt Comp
Wed the 16th April
FREE BBQ
President. Vince Gatt.  Club Phone: (02) 9826 1399

Secretary: Greg Smart Club Fax: (02) 9826 1933

www.cecllparkctc.com.au

Corowa 27/1/08

Hot, Cloudy & Windy (41): 10T DB: 16
Possibles; 30T DB: OA/AA: K Wojtowyez
38/38; AA: 2nd J Pearce 79/80; A: 1st P
Green 37/38, 2nd T Penney 33/34; B: 1st N
Daley 29/30, 2nd G Sanders 32/35; C: 1st M
llickson 25/30, 2nd R Wilson 27/33; HC 20T:
1st J Packer 23/23, 2nd T Callwell 22/23, 3rd
C Wojtowyez 24/25; 20T CONT: A/OA: A Joy
27/27; A: 2nd J Packer 26/27; AA: 1st J
Bergmin 24/25, 2nd J Pearce 20/21; B: 1st M
Grassi 27/29, 2nd N Daley; C: 1st C
Wojtojyez 19/20, 2nd R Wilson 18/20; HG: J
Packer 79/80.

Cowra 2/2/08

Hot & Humid (18): 25T DB Gr C/D: AA: 1st G
Jamieson 25/25, 2nd M Mitton 25/25, 3rd G
Sinclair 24/25; A: 1st P Mould 24/25, 2nd R
Johnstone 24/25, 3rd T Jamieson, W
Schaefer, C Oehm 23/25; B: 1st J Unger, |
Crisp, S Simeon, M Drury 24/25; C: D Burt, W
Jasprizza 21/25; 50T SB: OA: M Milton
54/55; AA: 1st G Jamieson 53/55, 2nd N
Privett 44/50; A: 1st W Schaefer 44/50, 2nd
R Johnstone 43/50; B: 1st J Unger 44/50,
2nd S Simeon 42/50; C: 1st D Burt 35/50,
2nd W Jasprizza 30/50; 25T HC: OA: T
Jamieson 25/25; AA: 1st M Drury 32/34, 2nd
W Schaefer 31/34; HG: M Milton 126/130.

Downside 22/12/07

Windy, Rainy & Cool (39): 50T PS CS: OA: B
Minos 139/150; R/U: C Levitzke 138/150,
3rd A Paonne 137/150; AA: 1st P Kenyon
136/150, 2nd M Kruger Davis 134/150; A:
1st G Patterson 129/153, 2nd B Ceely
126/153; B: 1st B Tye 120/150, 2nd A Franco
117/150; C: 1st G Tilyard 118/150, 2nd D
Mason 114/150; Crazy PTS: 1st P Kenyon 47,
2nd P Whitlock 41, 3rd A Franco 40, 4th C
Levitzke 51, 5th A Paonne 47, 6th T Podmore
41; 15 Pair Special D/D: 1st A Paonne & S
Papasidero, 2nd D Richards & G Patterson;
Lowest B & R Tye.

Dubbo 5/1/08

Overcast (21): 20T E/O: P Boland 20/20; 25T
PS CS: OA: A Waugh 75/75; AA: K Fuller
70/75; A: P Boland 73/75; B: M Bruce 72/75;
C: A Pirie 79/93; 25T SB: AA: K Fuller 23/25;
A: G Luck 24/25; B: M Bruce 20/25; C: A
Pirie 19/25; 30T MXD: AA: K Fuller 49/50; A:
G Luck 48/50; B: M Bruce 37/50; C: M
Miranda 42/50; HG: K Fuller 158/170.

Dubbo 2/2/08

Overcast (23): 20T E/O: E Tucker, L Knowles,
D Brown, R Hosking 20/20; 25T C/D: 1st E
Tucker, P Jones 24/25, 2nd D Brown 23/25;
25T DB: AA: E Tucker 23/25; A: 1st R Agnew
24/25, 2nd B Greenaway 24/25; B: 1st D
Williamson 24/25; C: 1st A Pirie 20/25, 2nd
D Brown 20/25; 30T SB WZ Night CS: OA: E
Tucker 26/30; AA: P Jones 19/30; A: B
Greenaway 24/30; B: D Williamson 25/30; C:
D Brown 21/30; HG: E Tucker 93/100.

Finley 2/2/08

Hot & Windy (20): 10T DB E/O: N Howells, J
Muirhead, P Ledwidge, S Hay, S Harbor, P
Calandro, R Cugley, B Cook; 25T DB: AA: P
Colandro, R Collicoat, B Cook; A: S Harbor;
B: A Patten; C: G Davis; 25T DB PS: AA: R
Collicoat; A: P Ledwidge, S Harbor; B: T
Calandro; C: J Muirhead; 15T Club HC: S
Harbor; HG: S Harbor.

Glen Innes 5/1/08

Overcast & Showers (25): 25T DB: AA: A
Futter, B Henshall, P Wright, C Baxter, G
Field 25/25; A: C Schoenfisch, T Kelly 25/25;
B: A Anderson 22/25; C: N Larkings 24/25;
25T SB: AA: 1st P Wright 23/25, 2nd D
Edmonds, G Baxter, G Field 22/25; A: 1st C
Schoenfisch 24/25, 2nd T Kelly, M Wade, J
Clark 21/25; B: 1st A Anderson 19/25; C: J
Edmonds, N Larkings 20/25; 25T PS: AA: G
Baxter, G Field 74/75; A: 1st J Clark 73/75,
2nd D Cuninghame, C Schoenfisch 72/75; B:
1st A Anderson 65/75, 2nd G Burey 63/75; C:
1st N Larkings 57/75, 2nd J Edmonds 55/75;
25T CONT: AA: A Futter, B Henshall, G
Baxter, G Field 25/25; A: C Schoenfisch, T
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Kelly 25/25; B: 1st G Burey 22/25, 2nd A
Anderson 21/25; C: 1st J Edmonds 24/25,
2nd N Larkings 21/25.

Glen Innes 2 & 3/2/08

Fine then Rain (75): 50t Medley: OA: B
Henshall 50/50; AA: 1st P Fitzalan 59/60,
2nd K Nealon 67/70; A: 1st N Wilkinson
49/50, 2nd N Gay 67/70; B: 1st M wilkins
56/60, 2nd T Miller 54/60; C: 1st P Watson
48/50, 2nd C Kachel 44/50; 50T DB CS: OA:
C Schoenfisch 73/73; AA: 1st P Fitzalan
72/73, 2nd | McDonald 66/67; A: 1st M
Wade 72/73, 2nd R MclLean 63/64; B: 1st J
Piper 48/50, 2nd T Miller 47/50; C: 1st C
Kachel 47/50, 2nd G Armour 46/50; 50T DB
Sapphire CS: OA: M Formaggin 81/81; AA:
1st C Schoenfisch 80/81, 2nd G Baxter
75/76; A: 1st J Richardson 50/50, 2nd G
Kachel 67/68; B: 1st T Miller 67/69, 2nd G
Burey 66/69; C: 1st P Watson 49/50, 2nd D
Pischke 44/52; PS CS: OA: H Gay 78/78; AA:
1st G Baxter 78/81, 2nd K Nealon 75/81; A:
1st N Wilkinson 74/75, 2nd D Bennett
74/75; B: 1st R Wilson 74/75, 2nd L
Costanzo 71/75; C: 1st P Watson 72/75, 2nd
G Armour 68/75; HG/OA: G Baxter 273/275;
HG/LAD: H Gay 262/275; AA: B Henshall
270/275; B: T Miller 256/275; C: P Watson
262/275; INR/HG: J Robb 257/275; VET/HG:
G Baxter 273/275.

Goulburn 13/1/08

Hot & Humid (22): 25T PS C/D: AA: R Hill, L
Cuzner, K Chiavernin 75/75; A: 1st S Seckar
75/75, 2nd R Marmont 72/75; B: 1st M
Clarke 68/75, 2nd F Bartolo 62/75; C: 1st ]
Lambert 65/75, 2nd M Simpson 61/75; 50T
SB CS: OA: K Chiaverini 48/50; AA: 1st R Hill
55/59, 2nd L Cuzner 54/59; A: 1st G Kazolis
45/50, 2nd C Strike 44/50; B: 1st F Bartolo
45/50, 2nd M Clarke 36/50; C: 1st J Lambert
43/50, 2nd M Simpson 39/50; 25T HC: 1st C
Strike 25/25, 2nd M Patmore 42/44, 3rd J
Mooney 41/44; HG: K Chiaverini 145/150.

Goulburn 10/2/08

Warm & Cloudy (25): 30T DB C/D: AA: R Hill,
J Webster, K Chiaverini 30/30; B: 1st P Papps
29/30, 2nd H Klink 28/30; B: 1st F Bartolo, C
O'Brien 28/30, 2nd E Hunt 27/30; 50T PS CS:
OA: N Privett 149/150; AA: 1st R Hill
146/150, 2nd B Kable 171/177; A: 1st P
Papps 145/150, 2nd H Klink 143/150; B: 1st
C O'Brien 146/150, 2nd F Bartolo 139/150;
C: 1st C Webb 134/150, 2nd B Roberts
130/150; 20T CONT C/D: AA: B Kable, K
Chiaverini 20/20; A: G Kazolis, C O'Brien
20/20; B: F Bartolo, C O'Brien 19/20; C: B
Roberts 19/20; HG: N Privett 196/200.

Grafton 13/1/08

Hot & Humid (29): 25T DB C/D: AA: 1st J
Cunningham 25/25, 2nd K Harding, D
Caldwell, R Moody, T Schneider 24/25; A:
1st P Westbury 25/25, 2nd J Black, M
Marshall, R Jenkins 24/25; B: 1st K Marshall
24/25, 2nd R Black, G Ryder, M Westbury, R
Vary, T Nealon 23/25; C: | Sullivan, R Vary, D
Short 19/25; 25T PS C/D: AA: 1st T
Schneider 74/75, 2nd J Lowndes 72/75; A:
1st P Westbury 74/75, 2nd R Jenkins 69/75;
B: 1st G Ryder 72/75, 2nd M Westbury
67/75; C: 1st R Vary 58/75, 2nd T Mahony
55/75; 50T SB CS: OA/AA: K Nealon 50/50;
AA: 2nd J Cunningham 54/55; A: 1st M
Sullivan 45/50, 2nd J Black 44/50; B: 1st R
BVary 48/50, 2nd R Wesslink 46/50; C: 1st R
Vary 33/50, 2nd B Marjoram 30/50; HG: T
Schneider 147/150.

Grenfell 10/2/08

(35): 50T DB: AA: 1st M Patmore 100/101,
2nd G Jamieson 97/101; A: 1st T Jamieson
50/50, 2nd W Schaefer 55/56; B: 1st K
Schaefer 50/50, 2nd M Mitton 49/50; C: 1st
K Hunt 50/52, 2nd M Chapman 49/52; 50T
SB: AA: 1st M Mitton 73/74, 2nd G Evans
72/74; A: 1st B Boyd 48/50, 2nd A
Drogemuller 45/50; B: 1st M Chapman
51/53, 2nd J Robinson 50/53; C: 1st ]
Robinson 45/50, 2nd K Hunt 44/50; HG: AA:
G Evans 105/106; A: B Boyd 96/100; B: M
Mitton 102/108; C: M Chapman 96/108.
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e oy CPCTE
TBA P sn o o T CECIL PARK ICLAY TARGET CLUB

Sunday the 20TH  April 2008 start 10am Sharp
event1. Cecil Park 100 tgt D/B, DTL, Trophy Event

\ ', 4 Visits, 4 Trap Layouts
"ﬂ’ F 4
\ | Y/ !

< overall AA, A, B & C. 1st and 2nd in each grade.
= taking Sash 1st $200, 2nd $100
ST ,
| “r & 1st in grade Trophy’s for 1st & 2nd in each grade

A\  piacing Noms $60.00
o Shoot Marshall. Paul Farrugia
ﬁ

Assistance. George Galea Louis Galea
Canteen facilities open, Michael Bajada Spiro Tourgelis

on grounds, ammunition available for sale Paul Micallef

President. Vince Gatt. Secretary.GregSmart Club Phone: (02) 9826 1399 Club Fax: (02) 9826 1933

GLEN INNES CLAY TARGET CLUB
Annual Sporting Clays Shoot

Saturday 12th and Sunday 13th April
Start Time 9.00am

@® 200 Targets

@® Camping permitted

@ Free venison and lamb spit roast Saturday evening

@ 7 stations

@® Nominations $65 per day

@ Cash prize 1st, 2nd and 3rd each grade each day plus overall

Open to all ACTA SSAA and Field and Game members
12 km south of Glen Innes on the New England Highway

Enquiries: John Clark 0427 056 425
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CESSNOCK CLAY TARGET CLUB

CNR DUFFY DR & MAITLAND RD

2 DAY NORTHERN ZONE CONTINENTAL CARNIVALE

SAT & SUN 24/25 MAY 2008
8:30 am Start Both Days

Event 1: 25t D/B Cont Graded C/D $15
Event 2: 25t Northern Zone Single Barrel Continental Championship $20
O/A Sash & TV + Set top box, 1st 2Gb MP3 player & 2nd DVD Player
Sponsored by TEMMCO
Event 3: 25 Northern Zone Points Score Continental Championship $20

O/A Sash & Adina Clock, 1st & 2nd Each Adina Clocks
Sponsored by Peter O’Neill Jewellery

Event 4. 25 Northern Zone D/B Continental Championship $25
O/A Sash & 2 cases, 1st 1 ? cases & 2nd 1 case Federal ammo Each Grade
Sponsored by Nioa Tradings

Event 5: NSW STATE NIGHT P/S Championship $35
O/A Sash & Stirling .17 HMR, 1st Gamo Supersport Air rifle
& 2nd Each Grade Trophies
Sponsored by Highland Sports AN

SATURDAY NIGHT 3 COURSE SPIT & VEGE DINNER with LIVE ENTERTAINMENT
FROM THE SINGING CHEF!!

Event 6: 40t Northern Zone NZ Mixed Tgt Championship $30
O/A Sash & Bar Fridge, 1st Esky & 2nd Each Grade Trophies

Event 7: 30 Pr Northern Zone Double Rise Championship $25
O/A Sash & Stirling .22 Magnum, 1st Spotlight, 2nd Gun case m

Sponsored by Arms & Ammo ARMS & AMMO

Event 8 20Pr Northern Zone Deauville Doubles Championship $15 ea
Cash prizes (min. payout 1st $125 per shooter, 2nd $75 per shooter)

Total Noms $185

Optional Sweeps (ev.2,3,4,5,6,7)

*FREE CAMPING*HOT SHOWERS*PLENTY OF FIREWOOD*
INDULGE IN MAINY’S BIG BREAKKY BOTH MORNINGS (WE DARE YOU!)

5 " y MEALS AVAILABLE FROM FRIDAY EVENING
TECIWE,  ~pRACTICE FROM 2PM FRIDAY*REFRESHMENTS &
- AMMO AVAILABLE*5S TRAPS*

W—
HIGH GUNS: OVERALL- HOWA RIFLE: GRADES- GUN SAFES :LADIES-JEWELLERY
SPONSORED BY MUNRO FAMILY:JUNIORS-500 SHELLS:VETS-TROPHY
O/A, 4 GRADES & LADIES, JUNIORS & VETERANS HIGH GUNS OVER WHOLE PROGRAM

LADIES, JUNIORS & VETERANS REDUCED NOMS IF SHOOTING WHOLE PROGRAM

Pres. Craig Main 4991 1643, 0428 938323 Sec. Paul O’'Neill bh 4990 3810, ah 4990 8853
The Committee Reserves the Right to Change Program
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Griffith 3/2/08

Overcast & Windy (23): 10T SB E/O: G Evans,
D Fraser, S Cunial 10/10; 25T SB C/D: AA: G
Evans 25/25; A: L Irvin, A Paonne, D Fraser
23/25; B: D Ackland; C: A Hallam; 50T PS CS:
OA: C Salafia 164/165; AA: 1st B McAllister
147/150, 2nd G Evans 146/150.; A: 1st C
Strike 161/165, 2nd A Paonne 147/150; B:
1st D Ackland 148/150, 2nd S Papasidero
142/150; C: 1st M Curley 141/150, 2nd R
Macri 139/150; 50T DB CS: OA: G Evans
67/67; AA: 1st C Salafia 64/65, 2nd K Shields
49/50; A: 1st S Cunial 66/67, 2nd S Lavino
71/73; B: 1st S Papasidero 49/50, 2nd D
Ackland 48/50; C: 1st M Curley 45/50, 2nd A
Hallam 43/53; HG: C Salafia 232/235.

Guyra 26/1/08

Wet: 25T DB HC Club Trophy: 1st G Field
32/34, 2nd G Harrison 31/34, 3rd A Skinner
27/30; 30T DB Gr S/S: AA: B Henshall, K
Bourke, G Field; A: 1st B Campion 30/30,
2nd J Clark 29/30, 3rd T Kelly, R Skinner
28/30; B: 1st C Harrison 28/30, 2nd B
Moore, D Casholt, B Marshall, K Ellis 26/30;
30T DB MXD: AA: 1st G Roberts 48/50, 2nd
G Baxter 47/50, 3rd A Ellis, A Skinner 46/50;
A: 1st B Campion 48/50, 2nd R Skinner
44/50, 3rd T Kelly, D Porter 43/50; B: 1st C
Harrison 45/50, 2nd B Moore 41/50, 3rd D
Casholt 39/50; HG: B Campion 99/105.

Hay 6/1/08

Hot (20): 10T PTS E/O: W Dunbar, S Gee, D
Doyle, F Headon, B Doyle, J Vardanega all
Possibles; 30T PTS: AA/OA: W Dunbar 96/96;
A: P Lindberg 89/90; B: T Lindberg 79/90; C:
D Macartney 73/90; 20T SB: AA/OA: B Doyle
33/33; A: W Kelvy 19/20; B: J Headon 17/20;
C: D Macartney 16/20; 20T DB: A/OA: P
Lindberg 92/92; AA: B Doyle 91/92; B: T
Lindberg 28/31; C: P Jacka 18/20; 10T Club
Mug: J Appleby 16/17; HG: W Dunbar
158/160.

Hay 3/2/08

Warm & Humid (9): 10T PTS E/O: 2 Possibles:
S Gee, B Doyle; 30T DB: AA/OA: B Doyle
46/46; A: J Healey 28/30; B: L Morris 29/30;
C: R Anderson 25/30; 20 Pair D/R: AA/OA: B
Doyle 33/40; A: M Gibson 23/40; B: L Morris
20/40; C: R Anderson 23/40; 10T Club Mug:
R Anderson 9/10; HG: B Doyle 93/100.

Illawarra 2/2/08

Fine & Warm (45): 25T DB C/D: 12
Possibles: R Duncan, W Higginbotham, T
Arvanitakis, J Luke, V Gatt, T Lionatos, L
Lloyd, J Dematos, S Peck, G Dominello, F
Bradwell; 50T PS CS: OA: B Rose 161/162;
AA: 1st T Lionatos 160/162, 2nd D Perri
148/150; A: 1st B Samuels 148/150, 2nd W
Higginbotham 147/150; B: 1st S Cassar
141/150, 2nd R Haggart 136/150; C: 1st J
Vassilimis 126/150, 2nd F Cicala 123/150;
30T Medley Trophy: OA: B Rose 125/125;
AA: 1st C Sherry 123/125, 2nd T
Aravanitakis 73/75; A: 1st J Luke 74/75,
2nd A Vassilimis 70/75; B: 1st T Kelly
49/50, 2nd G Berthaly 70/75; C: 1st J
Vassilimis 43/50, 2nd J Hugo 34/50.

Illawarra 3/2/08

Fine & Hot (45): 50T PS C/D: OA: F Bradwell
179/180; AA: 1st B Rose 176/180, 2nd V
Gatt 161/165; A: 1st A Vasilimis 147/150,
2nd J Kladis 146/150; B: 1st P Christensen
143/150, 2nd R Haggart 138/150; C: 1st P
Grimm 136/150, 2nd J Vassilimis 125/150;
50T DB: OA: 1st B Rose 103/103, 2nd J Kladis
102/103; AA: 1st B Webb 52/53, 2nd N
Xenos 149/150; A: 1st J Luke 127/128, 2nd L
Lloyd 126/128; B: 1st R Haggart 48/50,2nd S
Cassar 46/50; C: 1st P Grimm 47/50, 2nd ]
Vassilimis 43/50; OA/HG: B Rose 422/425.

Inverell 18/1/08

Overcast (19): 25T B/T: A: N Campion 25/25;
B: H Johnson 23/25; C: M Johnson 22/25;
25T D/R C/D: AA: R Vidal 33/33; A: N
Campion 24/25; B: H Finch 23/25; C: J
Haynes 20/25; 25T SB CS: OA: J Kent 33/33;
AA: 1stR Vidal 32/33; A: M Wade 24/25; B:
R Rolfe 22/25; C: J Haynes 21/25; 25T HC:
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1st G Fields 36/36, 2nd T Kennedy 35/36, 3rd
T Haynes 34/35; HG: J Kent 74/75.

Junee 27/1/08

Hot (25): 25T PS Gr C/D: AA: R Wright 75/75;
A: W Hulm, M Reed 74/75; B: D Geddes
65/75; C: A Kearns 63/75; 50T Windy Hill DB
CS: OA: G Barton 89/89; AA: T Barton 88/89;
A: T Brandon 76/77; B: D Geddes 45/50; C:
M Payton 35/50; VET: G Patterson 47/50; 15
Pair D/R Gr C/D: AA: G Barton 30/30; A: R
Mathers 24/30; B: D Geddes 21/30; C: M
Payton 13/30; HG: R Wright 151/155.

Kempsey 19/1/08

Fine & Overcast (25): 50T DB, 50T PS: OA: M
Flanagan 199/200; AA: 1st J Webster
198/200, 2nd P Baker 185/200; A: 1st B
Jones 196/200, 2nd S Bailey 195/200; B: 1st
P Deland 261/280, 2nd J Gosling 259/280; C:
1st R McCloy 184/200, 2nd L Langer
170/200; 25T DB CONT: AA: 1st M Flanagan
25/25, 2nd J Webster 24/25, 3rd P Baker
22/25; A: 1st S Bailey 25/25, 2nd B Ellison, B
Neill 24/25; B: 1st J Gosling 25/25, 2nd M
Wilkins, T McCloy, C Brenton 24/25; C: 1st D
Deland 22/25, 2nd L Langer 21/25, 3rd M
Carter 17/25; HG: M Flanagan 224/225.

Majura Park 9/1/08

Fine (28): 30T DB: OA: A Scott 58/58; AA: B
Edlington 57/58; A: W Young 29/30; B: A
Cameron 29/30; C: R Moore 29/30; 25T PS:
OA: L Murphy 71/75; AA: D Reed 76/81; A:
W Young 68/75; B: J Kyle 62/75; C: L
Mitchell 61/75.

Marconi 11/1/08

Warm Night (43): 10T PS Gr S/S: AA: 3x30;
A: 6x30; B: 2x29, 1x28; C: 2x24, 1x23; 30T
DB, 30T PS: AA: J Camilleri, C Plessas
116/120; A: Bill C, J Kladis 119/120; B: 1st P
Shiailis 118/120, 2nd P Savell 112/120; C: 1st
C Savell 109/120, 2nd T Savell 96/120; HG: A
Tsolakis 147/150.

Marconi 13/1/08

Very Hot (25): 25T PS Gr S/S: AA: 3x75; A:
1x75, 1x70, 1x68; C: 1x65; 25T DB: AA: 1st
G Rootes 120/120, 2nd J Crompton 119/120;
A: 1st Bill C 105/105, 2nd D Cardillo
104/105; B: 1st W Staughton 25/25, 2nd F
Cicala 23/25; 30T PS, 30T DB: AA: 1st C
Sherry 160/160, 2nd Bill C 159/160; A: 1st
M Bajada 119/120, 2nd M Gomes 118/120;
B: 1st D Pearson 115/120, 2nd W Staughton
113/120; C; F Cicala 96/100; HG: C Sherry
220/220.

Marconi 25/1/08

Warm Night (30): 10T PS Gr S/S: AA: 3x30;
A: 2x30, 2x29; B: 2x30, 1x29; C: 1x26, 1x23,
1x15; 30T DB, 30T PS: AA: 1st T Arvanitakis
120/120, 2nd C Plessas 118/120; A: 1st C
Andrew 117/120, 2nd M Crews 153/160; B:
1st J Soulis 116/120, 2nd J Mortys 114/120;
C: 1st J Papadatos 94/120, 2nd E
Papageorgiou 90/120; HG: T Arvanitakis
150/150.

Marconi 27/1/08

Fine (25): 10T PS Gr S/S: AA: 3x30; A: 3x30;
B: 2x30, 1x29; C: 1x30; 30T DB, 30T PS: AA:
J Crompton 120/120; A: G Kennerson
119/120; B: J Wotton 119/120; C: B Salem
108/120; HG: J Crompton 150/150.

Marconi 8/2/08

Wet & windy (40): 20T PS GR Sweeps: AA:
3x60; A: 5x57; B: 1x55, 2x53; C: 1x50, 1x49,
1x45; 50T DB Night Owl: AA: 1st C Plessas
57/57, 2nd P Athanaasopoulos 56/57; A: 1st
M Crews 50/50, 2nd T Chryss 49/50; B: 1st G
Zabitakis 50/50, 2nd J Mortys 48/50; C: 1st
C Savell 46/50, 2nd T Loupos 43/50; HG: C
Plessas 110/110.

Marconi 10/2/08

Fine (84): 15T PS GR Sweeps: AA: 5x45; A:
2x45, 3x44; B: 2x42, 3x41; C: 1x41, 2x38;
100 DB CS: OA & AA: 1st C Sherry 106/106,
AA 2nd C Plessas 105/106; A: 1st T Chryss
99/100, 2nd V Krkovski 106/108; B: 1st N
Vasili 97/1°00, 2nd D Pearson 93/100; C: 1st

Australian Clay Target Shooting News

I COWRA |
I GUN CLUB INC i

Saturday 3rd May
2008 Day/Night Shoot

Commencing 12 Noon

EVENT 1.
DICK TOSHACK MEMORIAL
CHAMPION OF CHAMPIONS
40tgts 10 each DB, SB, PS Handicap
Badge, sash and cash trophy to
overall winner
Cash trophies 1st & 2nd AA, A, B, C
grades

EVENT 2.
MICK SINCLAIR MEMORIAL
HANDICAP
25 tgt off Handicap
Sash & trophy to overall winner,
trophies 2nd, 3rd.

EVENT 3.
LACHLAN VALLEY DOUBLE
BARREL CONTINENTAL
CHAMPIONSHIP
25tgt off 156m
Sash and cash trophy to overall winner
Cash trophies 1st & 2nd AA, A, B, C
grades

EVENT 4.
LACHLAN VALLEY POINTS
SCORE NIGHT CHAMPIONSHIP
50tgt off 15m
Badge & cash trophy to overall winner
Cash trophies AA, A, B, C grades

HIGH GUN over program

Lunch, Afternoon Tea, Refreshments,
Evening Meal available
4 traps in operation for the day events
& two for the night event
Phono pulls in operation

Secretary Joy Dwight
PO Box 264 Cowra 2794
Ph: 02 6345 3217 after 7pm
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a PRELIMINARY NOTICE )
MOREE CLAY TARGET CLUB

5th - 6th July 2008 1st — 3rd August 2008
Frank O’Neill Trophy Moree CTC Skeet Bonanza
2-Day Winter DTL Carnival And _
SATURDAY JULY 5TH zoogkcomcr?]onw‘?a'thh'.\' ight
Event 1 25 tgt Double Barrel Eye Opener Cash eet ampionship
Divide FRIDAY 1ST AUGUST
Event 2 50 tgt Single Barrel Club Championship Practice from 3pm
Event 3 25 tgt Tom Boydell Memorial Point Score Event 1 NSWCTA Night Skeet Championship
Trophy SATURDAY AUGUST 2ND
SUNDAY J ULY 6TH Event 2 Moree Gun Club Handicap Trophy
Event 4 50 tgt DB Namoi Cotton Trophy Event 3 Moree Plains Doubles Trophy
Event 5 50 tgt “Frank O’Neill Trophy” Handicap Event 4 Commonwealth Night Skeet
Championship
Various High Guns and Trophies on offer SUNDAY AUGUST 3RD
for both weekends Event 5 100 tgt Moree Business Houses Trophy

Light refreshments, lunch, shells and camping facilities available on ground.
Enquiries to: Stuart Boydell 0427 533 059 or Brett Farlow 02 6751 1999 Or go to:- www.moreectc.com.au

|\ Moree CTC Committee reserves the right to alter the Program or Targets J

ILLAWARRA GUN CLUB

NSWCTA SOUTHERN ZONE TRAP CARNIVAL
Including SOUTHERN ZONE JUNIOR CLASSIC

Saturday 3rd & Sunday 4th May 2008

SATURDAY 3RD MAY SUNDAY 4TH MAY
COMMENCING AT 9:30am COMMENCING AT 9:00am

Event 1 25 tgt D/B cash divide $1500 Event 4 50 tgt Southern Zone
Event 2 30 tgt Mixed Trophy — P/S C/ship $35.00

10 D/B, 10 S/B, 10 P/S $25.00
Event 3 50 tgt Southern Zone Event 5 50 tgt Southern Zone

D/B C/ship $35.00 S/B C/ship $35.00

Sash for O/ALL and 1st in AA, A, B, and C for Events 3,4 & 5
High Gun over events 1 to 5. O/ALL High Gun donated by Horsley Park Gun Shop
Junior Classic will be conducted over Events 3, 4 & 5. Sashes for age groups 12-13 yrs, 14 -15 yrs & 16 -17 yrs
50% nominations for juniors on Events 2, 3,4 &5

Profits from the Zone Carnival are returned to the Southern Zone towards funding for its Junior Coaching program

We thank HORSLEY PARK GUN SHORP for their generous sponsorship
CATERING, CARTRIDGES , CAMPING ON SITE AVAILABLE (please contact club prior to weekend)
MODERN AMENITIES. RANGE & CLUBHOUSE AT BONG BONG ROAD, WEST DAPTO.

Club President - Fred Rapley - Home 02 4285 3177, Mobile 0408 621 509
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M Conti 95/100, 2nd J Grice 93/100; HG: T
Arvanitakis 145/145; LAD: K Kennerson
113/117; INR: J Grice 93/100; VET: G Rootes
98/100; Marconi Winchester Team Shoot:
1ST Sydneyl: G Kennerson, T Salem, J
Crompton, C Sherry & Ziad A 490/500, 2nd
Cecil Park: A Tsolakis, D Perri, G Rootes, Tony
A & T Kerem 486/500.

Moree 6/1/08

Excellent (30): 25T DB: C: 1st J Haynes, 2nd
B McManus, 3rd T Press; B: 1st T Haynes, R
Shelton, 2nd F O'Neill; AA: 1st C Mitchell,
2nd M Johnson, S Boydell; 50T Medley: C:
1st B McManus, 2nd J Haynes, 3rd T Press; A:
1st T Haynes, 2nd D Boydell, 3rd F O'Neill;
AA: 1st M Johnson, 2nd B Kneipp, 3rd S
Boydell; 25T HC: 1st M Johnson, 2nd C
Mitchell, 3rd R Shelton, 4th T Press, 5th S
Boydell; 15 Pair D/R: C: 1st J Haynes; A: D
Boydell; AA: M Johnson; OA/HG: C: J
Haynes; A: D Boydell; AA: M Johnson.

Moree 3/2/08

Overcast & Humid (30): 50T Medley
(25DB,25PS) CD: AA: 1st M Johnson 93/100,
2nd S Boydell 92/100, 3rd C Tattam; A: 1st M
Lillyman 90/100, 2nd D Makim 89/100, 3rd R
Shelton 88/100; B: 1st J Sullivan 97/100, 2nd
T Hayes 95/100, 3rd P King 92/100; C: 1st D
Quirk 92/100, 2nd T Press 73/100, 3rd J Thorn
72/100; 25T HC: 1st T Press 34/34, 2nd T
Haynes 33/34, 3rd J Haynes 33/34, 4th M
Johnson 32/34; 30T TWRCS: OA: P Tattam
39/39; AA: 1st C Tattam 38/39, 2nd M
Johnson 37/38; A: 1st F O'Neill 28/30, 2nd H
Johnson 27/30; B: 1st P King 28/30, 2nd T
Haynes 12/30; C: Equal 1st R Carrigan & T
Press 23/30; HG: M Johnson 147/150.

Moulamein 26/1/08

Hot & Humid (20): 10T DB E/O S/S: W Kelvy,
M Absalom, L Knight, S Wright, G Young, C
Gorey, C Peach, G Manuel 10/10; 25T PS Gr:
AA/A: 1st W Kelvy 72/75, 2nd L Knight
71/75, 3rd J Absalom 60/75; B: 1st K
McFarlane 70/75, 2nd g Manuel 67/75, 3rd |
Holt 65/75; C: 1st J Borg 69/75, 2nd R Main
66/75, 3rd L Gorey 63/75; 25T DB Gr: AA/A:
L Knight 26/26, 2nd G Young 25/26, 3rd M
Absalom 24/25; B: 1st | Holt 23/25, 2nd K
McFarlane 21/25, 3rd G Manuel 20/25; C:
1st D Shepherd 22/25, 2nd B Knight 21/25,
3rd R Main 20/25.

Narrabri 20/1/08

Overcast & Humid: 30T MXD C/D: AA: 1st M
Johnson, W Selway, T Atkinson 48/50, 2nd G
Baylis 47/50; A: 1st F Hedley 47/50, 2nd B
Williams 44/50; B: 1st G Leys 49/50, 2nd B
Thomson 48/50; C: 1st G McInnes 48/50,
2nd C Leys 42/50; 30T DB, 30T SB: AA: 1st G
Baylis 58/60, 2nd T Atkinson, M Johnson
57/60; A: 1st B Williams 57/60, 2nd F Hedley
56/60; B: 1st B Thomson 56/60; C: 1st G
Mclnnes 53/60, 2nd C Leys 44/60; OA/HG: M
Johnson, T Atkinson 105/110.

Newcastle Lake Macquarie 5/1/08

TRAP: OA: R Chapman 145/150; AA: 1st G
Gosling 141/150, 2nd V Balliana 140/150; A:
1st R McCloy 144/150, 2nd B McCudden
167/185; B: 1st J Piper 133/150, 2nd R
Wilson 129/150; C: 1st R Bacci 120/150, 2nd
W Mascord 149/194.

Newcastle Lake Macquarie 2/2/08
Overcast: Trap: AA: 1st P Turner 149/150,
2nd G Bartlett 138/150; A: 1st R McCloy
139/150, 2nd B McCudden 135/150; B: 1st J
Lang 168/175, 2nd R Chapman 167/175; C:
1st R Williams 137/150, 2nd R Bacci
127/150; SKT: 1st C Lambous 121+8, 2nd B
House 108+20, 3rd R Nicholson 99+4.

Newcastle Lake Macquarie 10/2/08

Fine & Sunny: 100T Novelty: OA/AA: K
Raymond 88/100; AA: 2nd G Hayes 106/120,
3rd F Searles 104/120; A: 1st A Page 83/100,
2nd D Brenton 80/100, 3rd R Graham
79/100; B: 1st F Ziliotto 79/100, 2nd J
Solomons 76/100, 3rd B Hayes 98/118; C: 1st
W Dickinson 78/100, 2nd R Diver 76/109,
3rd C Nicholls 74/109.
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New South Wales 2/1/08
Charles Hlavaty HC SKT: T Burgess.

New South Wales 5/1/08

100T SKT: AA: 1st T Vallelonga 99+8, 2nd J
Guberina 99+7, 3rd R Clarke 96, 4th C
Kyriacou 95; A: 1st F Marcellino 96, 2nd A
Muoio 95, 3rd J Harris 91; B: 1st D Taylor 98,
2nd P Kouroupis 84, 3rd P Dent 81; C: 1st W
Pepper 87, 2nd L Archer 84, 3rd W Thomson
79, 4th J Bromfield 73.

New South Wales 9/1/08

Charles Waterhouse Mem Shoot Qualifier
30T DB: OA: A Del-Ben 30+8; AA: 1st G
Poulios 30+7, 2nd T Lionatos 29; A: 1st C
Poulios 30+4, 2nd A Shacklock 29; B: 1st D
Pearson 28, 2nd P Romeo 27; C: 1st G
Thompson 30, 2nd R Brown 27.

New South Wales 12/1/08

100T Olympic Trap: OA: A Del-Ben 117/125;
A: 1st A Del-Ben 93, 2nd W Maryska 77; B:
1st N Xenos 95, 2nd T Lionatos 87; C: 1st B
Clifton 83, 2nd A Fardoulis 80.

New South Wales 16/1/08
Fine: A Najar SKT HC: T Vallelonga.

New South Wales 19/1/08

10T E/O: AA: W Maryska, F Seve, T Czinker 9;
A: A Shacklock 9; B: J Bromfield, K Putter
10; C: A Veron, K Doerner, V Felton, S
Roberts 9; 170T MXD: OA: A Fardoulis 165;
AA: 1st F Seve 161, 2nd W Maryska 160; A:
1st A Shacklock 161, 2nd C Cameron 157; B:
1st B Staughton 153+24, 2nd J Bromfield
153+20; C: 1st V Felton 159, 2nd T McSorley
152.

New South Wales 23/1/08

30T MXD: AA: 1st G Bartlett 57, 2nd M
Patmore 56; A: 1st A Shacklock 59, 2nd N
Guy 50; B: 1st J Bromfield 54+14, 2nd P
Romeo 54+13; C: 1st C Dinnell 55, 2nd A
Fardoulis 53.

New South Wales 26/1/08

100T Novelty Field: OA: A garvie 96; AA: 1st
S Newcombe 81, 2nd K Raymond 73, 3rd F
Searles 72; A: 1st W Bosden 87, 2nd J Adams
80+9, 3rd D Delaney 80+8; B: 1st N
Newbury 82, 2nd J Guzelian 80, 3rd J
Bromfield 78; C: 1st D Jessup 86, 2nd S
Koudsy 73, 3rd A Bell 71.

New South Wales 2/2/08

100T SKT: AA: 1st T Vallelonga 97, 2nd J
Guberina 96; A: 1st A Muoio 96, 2nd F
Marcellino 95, 3rd R Satara 92; B: 1st P
Kouroupis 93, 2nd R Clifton 90; C: 1st L
Archer 86, 2nd W Pepper 80, 3rd J Bromfield
80, 4th M Duval 67.

New South Wales 9/2/08

60T: AA: 1st B Clifton 43; A: 1st S
Newcombe 47, 2nd B Grebert 39; B: 1st C
Taverna 37, 2nd B Thompson 33; C: 1st C
Harris 37, 2nd M Stevens 36; 60T Sub
Gauge: AA: F Searles 40; A: 1st J Newton 37,
2nd N Guy 33; B: 1st J Diamond 45+11, 2nd
D Brenton 45+10; LAD: T Alexeeff 22.

New South Wales 16/2/08

OA: B Clifton 60+20; AA: 1st J Adams 56,
2nd W Maryska 52; A: 1st A Shacklock 55,
2nd N Guy 51; B: 1st J Bromfield 60+18, 2nd
A Fardoulis 48; C: 1st H Stock 32, 2nd A Bell
32.

Orange 27/1/08

Fine & Sunny (42): 50T DB C/D: AA: J
Laspina, J Nash, J Player, W Sharp, J
Caltabiano, G spencer, P Fitzalan 50/50; A:
1st D Wilson, P Colling 50/50, 3rd R
Stanford, P Sharp, C Durack, S Barbagallo, M
Straney 49/50; B: 1st W Rae, a Barbagallo, A
Jones 49/50; C: 1st A McPaul 44/50, 2nd E
Hoogenboom 43/50, 3rd C Barbagallo
42/50; 25T PS CS: OA: W Sharp 105/105; AA:
1st J Player 104/105, 2nd P Fitzalan 93/96;
A: 1st D Wilson 104/105, 2nd M Straney
74/75; B: 1st D Ward 80/81, 2nd W Rae
79/81; C: 1st E Hoogenboom 69/75, 2nd A
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(Est 1880)
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Wednesday 2nd
2.00pm - Charles Hlavaty Handicap Skeet
Competition - 25t
6.30pm - Trap Competition

Saturday 5th
11.00am - SOUTHERN ZONE SKEET
CARNIVAL
10.00am - Practice

Wednesday 9th
6.30pm - Waterhouse Memorial Shoot
- 30t DB

Saturday 12th
11.00am - Trap competition Side by Side
10.00am - Practice

Wednesday 16th

2.00pm - Alf Najar Handicap Skeet
Competition - 25t
6.30pm - Trap Comp

Saturday 19th
11.00am - Trap Competition - 50T P/S, 25T
D/B, 25T S/B
10.00am - Practice

Wednesday 23rd
6.30pm - Trap Comp

Saturday 26th
11.00am - 5 Stand Competition - 100t
10.00am - Practice Trap & Skeet

Wednesday 30th
6.30pm - Night Owl Comp
10t P/S, 10t S/B, 10t D/B, 10t H/Cap

EVERY WEDNESDAY
2.00pm to 9.30pm (10.00pm Daylight Saving) Practice
Location - 131 Booralie Road, Terrey Hills, NSW 2084

Tel/Fax: - (02) 9450 1775

Email: nswg.mail@gmail.com

Info:
Captain - Wal Maryska 0414 234 571
Sue Nichols 02 4579 6332
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Gun Club Inc

Location 3km from Scone on the Gundy Road

OPEN SHOOT

SATURDAY 19TH APRIL 2008
COMMENCE 9.00AM

1. 20 D.B. Cash Divide
$10.00

2. 25 Club D.B. Championship
0O/S $2.00, $12.00

3. 25 Club P.S. Championship
0O/S $2.00, $12.00

4. 25 Club S.B. Championship
0O/S $2.00, $12.00

5. 10PR Club D.R. Championship
O/S $2.00, $12.00

Barbeque Tea
NIGHT

6. 10 D.B. E/O
$5.00
7. 25 Northern Zone Night

D.B. Championship
0O/S $2.00, $15.00

Total $78.00, O/S $10.00
Ladies, Juniors & Veterans (Pensioners)
Noms $50.00 + O/S

Overall Ladies, Juniors
& Veterans High Guns

All Championships
AA, A, B, C grades 1st & 2nd

Ammo, catering & drinks available

Camping on club grounds
Hot Showers

Practice Friday afternoon & night
President James Moore 6545 2924

(Upper Hunter)

McPhail 66/75; 20 Pair D/R: OA: G Spencer
38/40; AA: 1st J Finn 36/40, 2nd J Nash
36/40; A: 1st S Barbagallo 33/40, 2nd L
Quirk 33/40; B: 1st R Alston 36/40, 2nd C
Bonanno 29/40; C: 1st E Hoogenboom
32/40, 2nd A McPhail 24/40; OA: P Fitzalan.

Parkes 9/2/08

Fine (28): 25T DB GR CD: AA: C Foster, G
Buckley, J Finn & P Kenyon 25/25; A: R
Hosking, W Rice, D Wilson & A BGoyd 24/25;
B: A Thompson & J Unger 23/25; C: P Barber
22/25; 50T PS CS: OA: C Foster 149/150; AA:
1st P Kenyon 143/150, 2nd J Nash 200/210;
A: 1st B Niven 145/150, 2nd D Wilson
144/150; B: 1st J Unger 142/150, 2nd G
Braeden 127/150; C: P Barber 122/150; 25T
HC: 1st J Finn 35/35, 2nd B Niven 34/35, 3rd
G Braeden 24/25.

Port Macquarie 6/1/08

Overcast & Humid (22): 50T DB CONT: OA/A:
P Redman 56/59; AA: 1st D Pasfield 62/66,
2nd R Clarke 61/66; A: 2nd S Bailey 55/59;
B: 1st T Clarke 45/50, 2nd K Redman 43/50;
C: 1st S Burley 37/50, 2nd D Deland 30/50;
25T HC: 1st P Redman 25/25, 2nd P Deland
24125, 3rd J Webster 25/27; 15 Pair D/R: AA:
1st J Webster 25/30, 2nd R Clarke 20/30; A:
1st K McWhirter 22/30, 2nd B Ellison, P
Redman 20/30; B: 1st A McWhirter 22/30,
2nd T Clarke, P Deland 19/30; C: 1st M
Carter 16/30, 2nd S Stevens 13/30; HG: P
Redman 92/105.

Port Macquarie 3/2/08

Showery (21): 50T PS CS: OA/AA: D Pasfield
145/150; AA: 2nd J Webster 142/150; A: 1st
B Jones 143/150, 2nd H Maclnnes 142/150;
B: 1st A McWhirter 139/150, 2nd M Wilkins
132/150; C: 1st K Benson 118/150, 2nd D
Deland 113/150; 50T MXD CS: OA/AA: D
Pasfield 68/70; AA: 2nd S Wallis 75/84; A:
1st H Maclnnes 77/84, 2nd K McWhirter
75/84; B: 1st S Ricca 54/70, 2nd A
McWhirter 53/70; C: 1st D Deland 48/70,

2nd K Benson 39/70; HG: D Pasfield
213/220.

Shoalhaven 13/1/08

Very Hot (24): 10T E/O: M Bryan, M Jeffcoat,
R Ehlers, P Bone, B Campbell, D Loose 10/10;
100T MXD: OA/A: R Beck; AA: 1st M Bryan,
2nd M Jeffcoat; A: 2nd F Damoiseaux; B: 1st
B Campbell, 2nd P Bone; C: 1st R Chin, 2nd
L Marshall; LAD: 1st S Marshall, 2nd L
Jeffcoat.

Singleton 13/1/08

Hot (33): 100T 5 Stand: AA: 1st D Delaney
87/100, 2nd M Ling 85/100; A: 1st M
Thompson 81/100, 2nd D Pearce 75/100; B:
1st N Korlevic 81/100, 2nd P Zurek 80/100;
C: 1st A Annecchini, G Munro 64/100.

Singleton 10/02/08

Wet, fine, cloudy (21): 25T Cont DB: AA: 1st
B Smith 49/52, 2nd D Hungerford 48/52; A:
1st D Pearce 47/50, 2nd G Joass 46/50; B:
1st G Merrick 47/50, 2nd O Lighezzolo
42/50; C: 1st T Mitchell 47/50, 2nd S Thrift
46/50; 50T Cont PS: AA: 1st B Smith
134/150, 2nd D Hungerford 133/150; A: 1st
P Poile 137/150, 2nd D Pearce 136/150; B:
1st G Merrick 135/150, 2nd O Lighezzolo
127/150; C: 1st P Barry 128/150, 2nd N
Korlevic 127/150.

Sydney 18/1/08

Heavy Rain (20): 20T PS Gr S/S: AA: 1x60,
1x59, 1x58; A: 1x55, 1x52, 1x51; B: 2x55,
1x52; C: 1x39, 1x33; Night Owl 50T DB: AA:
T Kerem 51/51; A: F Ibrahim 48/50; B: J
Tsolakki 46/50; C: E Papageorgiou 45/50;
HG: T Kerem 108/110.

Sydney 20/1/08

Hot & Humid (42): 50T DB: AA: 1st D Perri
149/149, 2nd H Guerriero 148/149; A: 1st D
Barros 50/51, 2nd B Frost 49/51; B: 1st P
Phillpott 50/50, 2nd D Pearson 64/66; C: 1st
N Duncum 45/50, 2nd F Cicala 46/52; 50T

k Secretary Ron Wakem 6545 1798 )
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RICHMOND RIVER
GUN CLUB

340 Wyrallah Road Lismore

ANNUAL 2 DAY SHOOT

Sat 26th & Sun 27th April 2008
SATURDAY 26th 10am Start

Event 1 25T Cash Divide $15.00
off 15 m graded

Event 2 25T Single Barrel 15m $20.00
Trophy 1st & 2nd AAA,B,C.

Event 3 50T Double Barrel C/Ship 15m $30.00

Trophy 1st & 2nd AA A B C + Sash Overall

SUNDAY 27th 9am Start
Event 4 25T Point Score $15.00
Trophy 1st & 2nd AA,AB,C
Event 5 60 T Medley (Shot in One Visit to Trap)

20T D/B,20T S/B, 20T Points $40 00
Trophy 1st & 2nd AA,AB,C. + Sash overall
Event 6 25T Continental $20.00

Trophy 1st & 2nd AAA,B.C
Total open Nominations $140.00 Reduced Noms L,J,V
Sash & Badge High Gun + Sash for Overall in each Grade
Camping Facilities on Ground
Lunch and Ammo available both days
For accommodation in Casino Clydesdale Motel & Steak Barn
Phone02 6662 5982
Further Details President Mike Sullivan 02 6663 3329
Phillip Consalvo 02 6624 1973
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SYDNEY CTC

ANZAC Day/Night Shoot
Friday 25th April 2008

Friday 25th April
Starts 12:00pm Sharp!

Event 1. 25t Points Score CD $12
Event 2. 75t “Champion of Champions” C’ship $40

Friday 25th April
Starts 7:00pm Sharp!
Event 3. 10t Points Score CD $8

Event 4. 30t “Southern Zone” Night Handicap $20

Total Noms $80
Reduced Noms for Ladies, VVeterans and Juniors

4 Traps in Operation

Food, drinks and ammunition will be available on the day

Contact: Brian Evans 0448 197 612 or
Tony Salem 0407 224 816

The committee reserves the right to alter the program if necessary
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TAMWORTH

g TAMWORTH
o smne CLAY TARGET
e CLUB INC

Change of Date

THE 100 TARGET
OPEN TARGET SHOOT SCHEDULED
FOR 6TH APRIL 2008
HAS BEEN RE- SCHEDULED TO

Sunday 4th May 2008
9.00am
ONE CASH DIVIDE EVENT

OF
100 TARGETS CONSISTING OF
50 TARGETS DOUBLE BARREL
& 50 TARGETS POINTS SCORE

Top quality Targets 4 Canterbury Traps

& Phonos

Venue for National DTL Break 1,177 in 1992

Nominations $60

AA & A grade 1st only B& C grade 1st & 2nd

Sashes for overall & grade for the day

Morning & afternoon tea

Lunch

Refreshments

Camp Sites

Hot showers

Cartridges

Location 20km S/E of Tamworth at

Loomberah — Follow Loomberah &
Loomberah Road signs

SRS KKKSKKKK«L~«

The Tamworth Clay Target Club gratefully
acknowledges the assistance given by:

T 02 6765 7855
02 6767 5300

% Baiada Poultry
% Tourism Tamworth
* Stetsons Steakhouse

& Saloon Bar 02 6762 2238

The committee reserves the right to alter thr program

President Peter Holmes 02 6766 2272
Secretary Lach Cameron T02 6765 4451

PS: AA: 1st N Lougas 150/150, 2nd C Sherry
152/153; A: 1st G Lysaght 145/150, 2nd A
Tsolakis 143/150; B: 1st P Bone 142/150,
2nd J Papadatos 120/150, 2nd R Putter
110/150; HG: N Lougas 199/200.

Sydeny 1/2/08

Mild Night (37): 10 Paie D/R Gr S/S: AA:
1x18, 1x16, 1x15; A: 2x18, 1x16; B: 1x14,
1x13, 1x12; C: 2x16, 1x14; SZ D/R Night CS:
AA/OA: T Arvanitakis 36/40; AA: 2nd C
Plessas 35/40; A: 1st P Shiailis 35/40, 2nd C
Andrew 26/30; B: 1st Y Lopes 25/30, 2nd G
Zabitakis 22/30; C: 1st T Loupos 20/30, 2nd
E Papageorgiou 18/30; SZ Night D/D CS: 1st
B Christodoulou, T Aganakis 26/26, 2nd G
Hapeshi, P Shiailis 25/26.

Sydney 3/2/08

Wet (17): SZ D/R CS: AA/OA: N Lougas
29/30; A: T Alvaro 36/40; B: G Zabitakis
25/30; C: E Papageorgia 22/30; SZ D/D CS: N
Lougas, A Tsolakis 60/61; 50T DB: AA: N
Lougas, T Kerem 100/100; A: Z Saad 50/50;
B: G Zabitakis 47/50; C: J Papadatos 43/50.

Tamworth 6/1/08

Overcast (20): 50T CONT DB CS: OA: S
Bowden 50/50; AA: J Sleightholme 78/79; A:
J Jamieson 54/56; B: M Wilson 47/50; C: C
Leys 44/50; 25T PS CONT Gr C/D: AA: J
Sleightholme 75/75; A: G Wilson 73/75; B:
M Wilson, D Richards 68/75; C: C Leys 66/75;
HG: J Sleightholme 148/150.

Tamworth 3/2/08

Overcast & Wet (25): 20T DB E/O: W Selway,
G Carlyon, R Freestone, S Bowden 20/20;
50T PS CS: OA: M Northey 145/150; AA: S
Bowden 157/168; A: C Barton 155/165; B: M
Wilson 133/150; C: C Mearns 142/150; HG:
W Selway 186/200.

Tamworth 17/2/08

Overcast & Breezy (12): 50T SKT CS: OA: R
Taylor 56/60; A: L Cameron 55/60; B: C
Westherall 43/51; C: C Mearns 42/50; 50T
SKT HC: 1st D Forsythe 51/61, 2nd C Mearns
48/59, 3rd C Weatherall 47/58; HG: R Taylor
96/100.

Taree Wingham 12/1/08

Fine 916): 100T SKT: A: 1st K McWhirter
95/100, 2nd R Marsden 89/100; B: 1st D
Pasfield 91/100, 2nd T duck 90/100, 3rd R
Ellison 89/100; C: 1st G Brown 82/100, 2nd
R Sky 75/100, 3rd M McDonnell 75/100.

Taree Wingham 27/1/08

Fine (26): 50T Olympic Trap C/D: A: 1st D
Pasfield, C Wilberforce 43/50, 2nd B Jones
40/50; B: 1st R McCloy 43/50, 2nd H Philip
42/50, 3rd R Clarke 38/50; C: 1st T Clarke
37/50, 2nd S Wallis, T McCloy 32/50; 25T DB
C/D: AA: M McDonnell, J Webster, H Philip,
D Pasfield 25/25; A: 1st J Howell, B Jones
25/25, 2nd ] Jamieson 24/25; B: 1st M
Wilkins 24/25, 2nd T Clarke, K Hugo 21/25;
C: 1st G Gianniotis 22/25, 2nd P Leicht
21/25, 3rd R Whitehead, M Rawson 20/25;
50T DB CS: OA/AA: H Philip 91/91; AA: 2nd
D Pasfield 90/91; A: 1st B Jones 48/50, 2nd J
Jamieson 46/50; B: 1st M Wilkins 49/50, 2nd
T Clarke 50/55; C: 1st C Murphy 43/50, 2nd
M Rawson 40/50; 15 Pair D/R C/D: AA: 1st S
Wallis, R Clarke 23/30, 2nd M McDonnell, W
Murphy, J Webster 22/30; A: 1st B Jones
21/30, 2nd K McWhirter 19/30, 3rd L
Murphy, J Howell, J Jamieson 18/30; B: 1st
M Wilkins 22/30, 2nd T Clarke 18/30; C: 1st
R Whitehead 19/30, 2nd G Gianniotis, M
Rawson 16/30; HG: M McDonnell 101/111.

Taree Wingham 9/2/08

Windy & Rain (11): 50T SKT HC: 1st M
Flanagan 52/58, 2nd R Abrahams 51/58, 3rd
T Duck 46/51; 50T SKT Gr Trophy: A: 1st R
Marsden 44/50, 2nd K McWhirter 42/50; B:
1st M Wilson 46/50, 2nd M Flanagan 45/50;
C: 1st M Carter 40/50, 2nd M McDonnell
37/50; HG: T Duck 90/100.

The Forest 3/2/08
Wet (14): 25T DB, 25T CONT,10 Pair D/R: AA:
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1st K Dwyer 66/70, 2nd P Pollard 55/70; A:
1st A Welsh 64/70, 2nd D Eagles 62/70; B: D
Tickle 47/70; C: 1st D Dwyer 52/70, 2nd L
Mercer 51/70.

Tumut 13/1/08

Hot & Windy (29): 25T DB C/D Gr: AA: P
Pierre, M Gerstenberg, A Turner 25/25; A: V
Bowman, B Hulm, D Fyfe 22/25; B: 1st R
Cottle 23/25, 2nd J Maxwell, R Bayley, M
Crane, P Geier 22/25; C: 1st G Field 24/25,
2nd K Tittlebach 22/25, 3rd C Gerstenberg
15/25; 50T CONT CS: OA: T Barton 83/83;
AA: 1st A Turner 71/72, 2nd G Barton 67/68;
A: 1st D Fyfe 82/83, 2nd B Hulm 60/61, 3rd
V Bowman 49/50; B: 1st R Bayley 50/55, 2nd
P Geier 49/55; C: 1st C Gerstenberg 40/45,
2nd G Field 39/51; 20T DB HC: 1st G Barton
31/31, 2nd T Harris 30/31, 3rd P Geier 28/29,
4th A Turner 22/23, 5th T Barton 19/20; HG:
A Turner 95/95.

Tumut 10/2/08

Mild (25): 25T PS GR CD: AA: D Caccioppoli,
D Crane & D Power 75/75; A: B Hulm & C
Polsen 75/75, V Bowman 74/75; B: V Rees
70/75; C: G Field & J Field 69/75, S Wall
67/75; 50T Robert Baker Mem DB CS: OA: C
Polsen 87/87; AA: W Barton 86/87; A: R
Cottle 73/75; B: V Rees 45/50; C: S Wall
48/50; 15 pr DR CD: 1st D Caccioppoli
29/30, 2nd D Power 27/30, 3rd V Bowman &
D Crane 26/30; HG: D Caccioppoli 153/155.

Upper Hunter 19/1/08

Wet & Calm 914): 25T DB C/D:1st J Murray,
P Poile 24/25, 2nd J Moore, R Clarke, J
Barker, G Hunter 23/25; 25t Upper Hunter
DB CS: OA/B: J Moore 74/74; AA: R Wakem
73/74; A: J Hunter 23/25; C: J Wilton 28/30;
25T C/D HC: 1st R Clarke 24/25, 2nd P Poile
23/25, 3rd T Clarke 24/27; 10 Pair D/R C/D:
1st G Hunter 19/25, 2nd R Clarke, P Poile, J
Hunter 16/25.

Wagga Wagga 6/1/08

Fine & Sunny (29): 50T SKT CS: OA: D
Coleman 49/50; B: P Reeckman 47/50; B: P
Watchorn 44/50; 100T Ch/Ch: OA: M
Patmore 200/200; AA: 1st M Kruger-Davis
196/200, 2nd W Storer 194/200; A: 1st B
Minos 196/200, 2nd V Bowman 196/200; B:
1st D Geddes 189/200, 2nd J Maxwell
184/200; C: 1st G Field 179/200, 2nd M
Payton 160/200; LAD: T Watchorn 180/200;
HG: M Patmore 200/200.

Wagga Wagga 19/1/08

75T Sporting Clays CS: OA: G Boyd 66/75;
AA: 1st A Ceccato 70/85; A: R Adams 65/75;
B: V Bowman 54/75; C: T Adams 56/75.

Wagga Wagga 16/2/08
Fine & Sunny (17): 75T Sporting Clays: OA:
G Boyd 68/75; AA: M Kavanagh 65/75; A: B
Hall 58/75; B: G Putkunz 66/85; C: T Adams
48/75; HG: G Boyd 68/75.

West Wyalong 28/1/08

Hot (27): 50T 5 Stand: OA: D Fyfe 48/50; A:
B Dent 45/50; B: M Brown 43/50; C: R
Brown 42/50; 10T E/O DB: A Schirmer, W
Ambrose, L Irvin, D Fyfe, J Irvin, D Murray, A
Thompson, C Foster, M Patmore, F Ashton
10/10; 25T DB Gr C/D: AA: M Patmore, L
Ellison 25/25; A: A Boyd, D Fyfe 25/25; B: D
Murray, A Thompson 25/25; C: 1st P Barber
24/25, 2nd J Irvin 23/25; 25T PS: OA: B
Boyd, C Foster 75/75; A: 1st C Foster 75/75,
2nd L Ellison 74/75; A: 1st A Boyd 75/75,
2nd D Fyfe 74/75; B: M Brown, L Lord 72/75;
C: 1st C Reid 69/75, 2nd N Connors 66/75;
25T HC: 1st M Patmore 55/55, 2nd B Dent
54/55, 3rd C Foster 44/45; 25T DB CONT: AA:
M Patmore, C Foster, R Lindsay 25/25; A: W
Ambrose, L Irvin, A Boyd 25/25; B: M Brown,
D Murray, L Lord 24/25; C: 1st J Irvin 25/25,
2nd C Reid 23/25; HG: C Foster 159/160.

Yamba 20/1/08

25T DB Club Trophy: AA: G Harrison 25/25;
A: M Sullivan 25/25; B: R Wesslink 25/25; C:
G Jacobson 23/25; 50T SB Club CS: AA: 1st
G Harrison 52/56, 2nd | McDonald 51/56; A:
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welitn . laree - Wingham
W Clay Target Club

‘ w@“ Comboyne Road
Clay Wingham
President Terry Duck 02 6557 1050 PO Box 178
Secretary Daryl Pasfield 02 6556 0464 Wingham NSW 2429

G FOX CAR
l='l'lemzes 27 April 2008~’ aL

Saturday 26th 9.00am

EVENT 1 EVENT 2
Bridgestone & Cleavers Tyres Gilbert & Roach ISUZU
DB Championship 30t DB 15m $20 | PS Championship 30t PS 15m $20
O/A Sash and $200 O/A Sash and $200
1st & 2nd AA, A, B, C $450 Cash Pool 1st & 2nd AA, A, B, C $450 Cash pool
EVENT 3
Hitachi Construction Machinery (Aust) Pty Ltd
State Mixed Targets Championship 40t (DB, SB, PS, DR) 15m $30

O/A Sash and $300
1st & 2nd AA, A, B, C $800 Cash Pool

Sunday 27th 9.00am

EVENT 4 EVENT 5
GB Corsivia Hotondo Homes Taree
ANZAC Handicap 25t DB H/Cap $16 | SB Championship 25t SB 15m $16
O/A Sash and 750 GB Shot Shells O/A Sash and $150
Trophy 2nd to 4th GB Shot Shells 1st & 2nd AA, A, B, C $400 Cash Pool
EVENT 6

DC Pearson Chartered Accountant
Flying Fox Fifty Championship
25t DB, 25t PS 15m $33
O/A F/F Trophy and $300
1st & 2nd AA, A, B, C $800 Cash Pool

Practice Friday 25 April 2008 from 2.00pm
Noms $135

Overall High Gun - Sash and 500 Winchester AA Shells
AA, A, B, C Grade High Gun - Sash and 250 GB Trap Shells
Ladies, Junior, Veteran High Gun - Sash and Trophy
(L, 3 $100 Noms if Shooting Full Program)
Camping, Meals and Ammo available

ACCOMMODATION
Wingham Motel 02 6553 4295, Wingham Country Lodge Motel 02 6553 0300
Australian Hotel 02 6553 4511, Wingham Hotel 02 6553 4007
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1st M Sullivan 42/50, 2nd M Smith 41/55; B:
1st K Marshall 40/50, 2nd S Brereton 39/50;
C: 1st R Deane 50/75, 2nd G Jacobson
50/75; HG: | McDonald 142/150.

Yass 20/1/08

Mild, Overcast & Windy (61): 25T PS Gr
C/D: AA: A Roe, B rose, F Bradwell, G
Barton, M Gerstenberg 75/75; A: 1st D
Cardillo 75/75, 2nd P Southwell, J Allan
71/75; B: 1st J Kyle 73/75, 2nd R Bayley
71/75; C: 1st M Chapman 69/75, 2nd M
Simpson 65/75; 50T DB CS: OA: J Pateman
113/113; AA: 1st P Watchorn 113/113, 2nd
G Barton 79/79; A: 1st P Boland 80/80, 2nd
D Cardillo 52/54; B: 1st P Christensen
51/53, 2nd C Nyveld 51/53; C: 1st M
Simpson 47/50, 2nd M Chapman 46/50;
25T SB Gr C/D: AA: T Burgess, J Pateman

Northern

25/25; A: J allan, G Mills 23/25; B: 1st N
Petrone 24/25, 2nd N Watchorn 23/25; C:
1st M Simpson, M Chapman 22/25; HG: G
Barton 149/150.

Yass 17/2/08

Wonderful (63): 75T SZ Ch/Ch: OA: T Burgess
148/150; AA: 1st D Grant 146/150, 2nd G
Barton 146/150; A: 1st N Watchorn
121/125, 2nd H Klink 118/125; B: 1st N
Wilton 215/230, 2nd C Nyveld 211/230; C:
1st C Murphy 115/125, 2nd S Wall 111/125;
25T SB Gr C/D: AA: 1st T Burgess 25/25, 2nd
P Watchorn, J Pateman, | McKenzie, G Evans,
L Cuzner, G Barton 24/25; A: P Ewart, L
Knowles, L Murphy 23/24; B: C Nyveld, N
Wilton 24/25; C: 1st S Wall 21/25, 2nd J
Coutts, J Ewart 20/25; HG: T Burgess
149/150.

Territory

Darwin 20/1/08

Fine & Hot (22): 25T SKT: A : G Bateson
21/25; B: C McNeil 23/25; C: T Fereday
24/25; 10T PS CONT: C Patten 28/30; 50T
CONT: AA: 1st C Patten 47/50, 2nd D Howe
40/50; A: 1st G Bateson 44/50, 2nd
Williams 43/50; B: 1st K Thomas 38/50, 2nd
G Carter 37/50; C: 1st S Edmonds 33/50, 2nd
T Fereday 32/50.

Darwin 3/2/08

Hot & Muggy (17): 50T DB: AA/A: 1st G
Bateson 58/60, 2nd R King 57/60; B: 1st M
Dillon 44/50, 2nd T Lloyd 43/51; C: 1st P
Reeve 35/50, 2nd L Willie 31/50; 25T PS:

AA/A: R King 72/75; B: G Carter 60/75; C: P
Reeve 57/75; 50T SKT: A: G Bateson 42/50;
B: C Herbert 49/50; C: P Reeve 43/50.

Darwin 17/2/08

Overcast (24): 50T SKT: A: 1st D Searl 47/50,
2nd C McTaggart 53/58; C: 1st B Keane
44/50, 2nd P Reeves 43/50; 50T DB: AA: 1st
C Patten 48/50, 2nd T Robinson 46/50; A:
1st C Despotis 44/50, 2nd G Bateson 56/63;
B: T Leach 43/50; C: 1st P Reeves 36/50, 2nd
C Larcombe 29/50; 25T Trench: 1st C
Despotis 21/25, 2nd T Robinson 20/25, 3rd C
Bateson 18/25.

South Australia

Barmera 6/1/08

Fine & Hot: 50T DB: AA: 1st A Mattschoss
54/55, 2nd F Albanese 53/55; A: 1st R
Maywald 49/50, 2nd H Nunn 46/50; B: 1st R
Wylie 46/50, 2nd R Squires 43/50; C: 1st C
Squires 40/50, 2nd K Germein 35/50; 25T
PS: A: 1st R Maywald 75/75, 2nd A
Mattschoss 74/75; B: 1st B Morris 67/75,
2nd B O'Brien 60/75; C: | Maywald 62/75;
50T SKT: A: H Nunn 40/50; B: 1st F Albanese
45/50, 2nd R Maywald 43/50; C: 1st A
Mattschoss 43/50, 2nd B O'Brien 41/50; HG:
R Maywald 167/175.

Barmera 27/1/08

25T MXD CS: OA/B: R Wylie 45/45; B: 2nd S
Byrnes 43/45; A: 1st R Maywald 44/45, 2nd
A Mattschoss 53/55; C: 1st | Maywald 34/45,
2nd J Pankhurst 26/45; 50T DB: AA: 1st F
Albanese 49/50, 2nd A Mattschoss 48/50; A:
1st R Maywald 48/50, 2nd P Brister 46/50;
B: 1st S Byrnes 47/50, 2nd K Church 58/63;
C: 1st J Pankhurst 48/50, 2nd | Maywald
36/50; 25T SKT: A: H Nunn 19/25; B: 1st R
Maywald 25/25, 2nd P Brister 23/25; C: 1st |
Maywald 22/25, 2nd A Mattschoss 21/25;
HG: R Maywald 117/120.

Bordertown 27/1/08

Fine & Breezy (30): 50T DB CS: OA/AA: W
Hawker 49/50; AA: 2nd R Andrews 48/50; A:
1st A Jones 50/53, 2nd P Rundle 49/53; B:
1st J Densley 46/50, 2nd S Zadow 43/50; C:
1st M Wallis 46/50, 2nd J Dicker 48/50; 30T
PS CS: OA/AA: K Mules 90/90; AA: 2nd R
Andrews 89/90; A: 1st A Jones 85/90, 2nd B
Lock 83/90; B: 1st R Parker 85/90, 2nd |
Dunbar 78/90; C: 1st J Dicker 80/90, 2nd J
Merrett 76/90; 20T SB C/D: AA: 1st R
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Andrews 20/20, 2nd K Mules, W Hawker
18/20; A: 1st A Jones 20/20, 2nd P Winser
18/20; B: 1st R Parker 17/20, 2nd G
Spackman 16/20; C: 1st J Dicker 20/20, 2nd
R Gersch 17/20.

Broken Hill 12/1/08

Hot & Humid (20): 25 Pair SKT DBLS: A: 1st
J Lemmich 46/50, 2nd B Foley 45/50; B: 1st
C Lawrie 41/50, 2nd W Channing 40/50; C:
1st J Palmer 42/50, 2nd L Gray 38/50; 20T
SB TWR: A: 1st B Foley 20/20, 2nd C Lawrie
19/20; B: 1st J Lemmich 18/20, 2nd J
Palmer 15/20; C: 1st D Gray 19/22, 2nd B
Mantesso 18/22; 25T B/T: A: 1st R Walsh
24/25, 2nd L Gray 19/25; B: 1st J Palmer
22/25, 2nd W Channing 20/25; C: 1st B
Mantesso 21/25, 2nd D Gray 22/28; 50T DB
CS: OA: J Lemmich 76/76; AA: 1st R Walsh
75/76, 2nd C Lawrie 49/50; A: 2nd M Dally
51/52; B: 1st D Gray 67/68, 2nd B Foley
53/56; C: 1st K Betcke 49/50, 2nd P Smith
47/50; VET: N Butler 42/50; OA/HG: J
Lemmich 130/145.

Broken Hill 9/2/08

Fine(29): 50T SKT: A: 1st R Walsh 56/58, 2nd
P Hocking 55/58; B: 1st S Baynes 51/54, 2nd
W Channing 50/54; C: 1st J Palmer 47/50,
2nd K Davis 48/54; 20T PS TWR: A: 1st D
Nicholls 89/90, 2nd R Walsh 86/90; B: 1st J
Lemmich 55/60, 2nd W Palmer 54/60; C: 1st
P Smith 55/60, 2nd B Mantesso 53/60; 25T
BT: A: 1st S Baynes 29/31, 2nd R Walsh
28/32; B: 1st B Foley 20/27, 2nd J Palmer
19/27; C: 1st K Freeman 21/25, 2nd P Smith
20/25; 25T DB: A: 1st R Walsh 92/92, 2nd S
Baynes 91/92; B: 1st K Betcke 25/25, 2nd B
Foley 24/25; C: 1st N Butler 27/29, 2nd P

Australian Clay Target Shooting News

Riverina Zone

APRIL
PROGRAM

SATURDAY 5TH
FINLEY 1.00pm

10T PS, 25T PS, 25T DB, 15T club
hcap

SUNDAY 6TH
GRIFFITH 1.00pm

10T EO, 20T PS, 30MT 5T elim $100
hcap

SUNDAY 13TH
BARELLAN 1.00pm

10T Hcap, 15MT Hcap, lan
Whytcross Memorial,

20T Hcap, 5T SB Hcap elim
TUMUT 11.00am

25T PS, 25T SB, 50T DB Cont

FRIDAY 18TH
LEETON Night Shoot 7.00pm

10T EO, 20T PS, 20T DB

SATURDAY 19TH
GRIFFITH 1.00pm

75T Skeet
WAGGA 12noon
75T Sporting

SUNDAY 26TH
DOWNSIDE 12 noon

105T Mixed Targets, 10Pr DR 5T
elim

SUNDAY 27TH
COROWA 12noon

10T Cont, 20T Cont, 20T PS graded,
25T DB

JUNEE 11.00am

105 Mixed Targets CS

LEETON 9.00am

All day Leeton CTC Memorial
shoot

CONTACT CLUBS FOR FURTHER INFORMATION
DETAILS ARE IN NSWCTA BLUE BOOK
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Smith 26/29; 25T PS CS: OA: D Nicholls
95/96, 2nd R Walsh 108/111; A: 1st W
Cahnning 94/96, 2nd W Palmer 92/96; B: 1st
B Foley 74/78, 2nd K Betcke 72/75; C: 1st B
Mantesso 69/75, 2nd P Smith 54/75; JNR: B
Bennett 50/75; VET: J Davis 58/75; OA HG: R
Walsh 227/235.

International 6/1/08

Fine & Windy (37): 50T Trench: A: 1st S
Parente 45/53, 2nd E Mariniello 43/50;
B/OA: T Piteo 46/53; B: 2nd B Aloi 43/50; C:
1st S Bowley 39/50, 2nd J Zuppa, R Borzilla
35/50; 25T SB: A: 1st S Bowley 25/25, 2nd
E Mariniello 24/25; B: 1st R Mack 19/25,
2nd M Giannone 18/25; C: 1st A Dalle-
Molle 21/25, 2nd K Polst, R Spinello 16/25;
25T PS: A: 1st C Bentley 80/80, 2nd B Piteo
79/80; B: 1st R Mack 66/75, 2nd M
Giannone 64/75; C: 1st C Abela 59/75, 2nd
A Dalle-Molle 54/75; 25T DB: AA: 1st E
Mariniello, J Finis, C Bentley 23/25; A: 1st P
Mules 24/25, 2nd D Martini 28/30; B: 1st F
Caltagirone 27/30, 2nd R Mack 26/30; C:
1st A Dalle-Molle 22/25, 2nd R Spinello
18/25; HG: B Piteo 166/175; VET: R Beven
21/25.

International 20/1/08

Cool & Cloudy (35): 25T HC: 1st B Piteo
36/36, 2nd P Rowe 35/36, 3rd D Lymn
34/36; 25T PS: A/OA: T Boukamel 75/75; A:
2nd P Hall, D Lymn 74/75; B: 1st T O’Connor
74/76, 2nd K Church 73/76; C: 1st K Polst
67/75, 2nd C Abela 63/75; 25T SB: A: 1st P
Hall 24/25, 2nd R Borzillo 34/37; B: 1st K
Church 27/31, 2nd F Caltagirone 26/31; C:
1st A Tapscott 19/25, 2nd G Tapscott, K Polst
17/25; 25T DB: AA: 1st D Oliviero 51/51, 2nd
A Panazollo 50/51; A: 1st S Bowley 24/25,
2nd G Hopgood 35/37; B: 1st T O’Connor
25/25, 2nd K Church 24/25; C: 1st A
Tapscott 24/25, 2nd G Tapscott 17/20; VET: J
Zuppa 21/25; 25 Pair DR: A/OA: D Oliviero
41/50; A: 2nd E Mariniello 40/50; B: 1st T
O’Connor 36/50, 2nd K Church 34/50; C: 1st
A Zupanic 26/50, 2nd A Dalle-Molle 24/50;
HG: P Hall 178/200.

Lower North 17/2/08

Hot, Calm then Gusty (18): 10T E/O PS: A: R
Smith, J Byrnes; B: B Zanker; C: G Tapscott;
20T HC: 1st A Mattschoss 21/22, 2nd B Tiver
20/22, 3rd G Tapscott 22/24; 25T DB: A: 1st
J Brynes 52/53, 2nd C Jacobs 51/53; B: 1st B
Duncan 24/25, 2nd T O'Connor 23/25; C: 1st
A Tapscott 20/25, 2nd J Elliott 20/25; HG: B
Zanker 70/75.

Mallala (January)

Windy (25): 20T DB C/D: A: B Dempster, B
Cottell 20/20; B: B Duncan, L Francis 19/20;
C: J Wheatley 16/20; 25T PS: A: 1st B Cottell
75/75, 2nd A Vilcins 70/78; B: 1st K Church
69/75, 2nd T O'Connor 68/75; C: 1st G
Tapscott 64/75, 2nd N Dempster 59/75; 50T
CONT CS: A/OA: A Vilcins 48/50; A: 2nd B
Dempster 46/50; B: 1st T O'Connor 44/50,
2nd K Church 47/54; C: 1st G Tapscott
42/50, 2nd N Dempster 39/50.

Mallala 28/01/08

Warm north breeze (46): 20T Cont CD: AA;
M Columb, D Oliviero & J Higgins 20/20; A:
B Cottell 20/20; B: B McQuirk 20/20; C: W
May 19/20; 30T PS: AA: J Byrnes 93/96, 2nd
J Higgins 86/90; A: B Dempster 92/96, 2nd P
Quire 86/90; B: S Byrnes 92/96, 2nd T
O’Connor 91/96; C: W May 78/90, 2nd D
Schultz 70/90; 20T HC: 1st T O'Connor
20/02, 2nd B Duncan Jnr 25/26, 3rdA
Tapscott 24/26.

Mallala 10/2/08

Warm with Flies (21): 25T SB C/D: A: R
Fleming 21/25; B: R O'Brien, K Church
23/25; C: G Tapscott 17/25; 25T DB: A: 1st R
Fleming 27/28, 2nd B Dempster 26/28; B:
1st B Greenshields 24/25, 2nd B Zanker
28/30; C: 1st J Wheatley 21/25, 2nd A
Zupanic 19/26; 25T PS: A: 1st B Dempster
69/75, 2nd R Fleming 68/75; B: 1st T
O’Connor 65/75, 2nd K Church 64/75; C: 1st
N Dempster 63/75, 2nd A Zupanic 57/75.
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Mid North 9/2/08

Fine, warm clear sky (17): 10T CD: G Read
10/10, D Cooper, T Bowman, P Quire, D
Morony, D Mills & L Ciaramellano 9/10; 25T
DB: A: D Mills 27/30; B: G Read 23/25; C: G
McNaughton 23/25, 2nd H Bowman 22/25;
25T PS TWR: B: T Bowman 58/60; C: W
Bowman 56/60, 2nd L Ciaramellano 55/60.

Mount Gambier 12/1/08

Fine with Slight Winds (91): 15T MXD: AA:
1st S Haberman 81/81, 2nd A Bolwell 80/81,
3rd R Duthie 77/78; A: 1st A Jones 49/50,
2nd R Hounsell 46/50, 3rd J Hawker 49/50;
B: 1st E Donald 48/50, 2nd D Bauer 46/50,
3rd R Batson 65/75; C: 1st J Merrett 24/25,
2nd R Thorne 22/25, 3rd J Chant 21/25; 25T
PS CS: AA: 1st C Dunn 75/75, 2nd S Clifford
99/100, 3rd G Hose 96/100, 4th S Haberman
88/90, 5th R Black 88/90; A: 1st W Lindner
72/75, 2nd C McPherson 101/105, 3rd B
Spring 100/105, 4th N Haydon 70/75, 5th J
Hawker 69/75; B: 1st A Virgo 72/75, 2nd R
Batson 72/75, 3rd D Curran 69/75, 4th G
Strauss 69/75, 5th J Hemley 67/75; C: 1st ]
Merrett 72/75, 2nd J McIntyre 69/75, 3rd J
Chant 66/75, 4th B Jorgensen 62/75, 5th M
Copping 62/75; 50T DB CS: AA: 1st M
Medhurst 105/105, 2nd A Evans 104/105,
3rd S Haberman 103/104, 4th C Dunn 84/85,
5th J Hemley 83/84; A: 1st B Cleggett 65/65,
2nd C McPherson 64/65, 3rd N Haydon
62/62, 4th R Mack 60/62, 5th E Hall 56/58;
C: 1st J Mcintyre 49/50, 2nd D Rhodes
51/54, 3rd J Chant 50/54, 4th J Merrett
46/50, 5th R Thorne 44/50.

Mount Gambier 14/1/08

Fine & Windy (86): 25T SB CS: AA: 1st S
Clifford 32/32, 2nd S Haberman 31/32, 3rd R
Duthie 33/35, 4th S Smith 32/35, 5th K
Mules 38/40; A: 1st A Jones 24/25, 2nd C
McPherson 25/27, 3rd T Pevitt 25/28, 4th B
Spring 24/28, 5th B Sinclair 26/29; B: 1st D
Curran 24/25, 2nd G Kenny 23/25, 3rd R
Batson 22/25, 4th G McMillan 24/29, 5th G
Strauss 23/29; C: 1st J Mclntyre 24/25, 2nd
M Little 21/25, 3rd D Rhodes 19/25, 4th M
Wallis 19/25, 5th D Murrell 21/30; 50T DB
CS: AA: 1st F Santoro 71/71, 2nd A Evans
70/71, 3rd S Clifford 79/80, 4th P Cleggett
79/80, 5th M Hawker 57/59; A: 1st C
McPherson 57/58, 2nd A Jones 56/58, 3rd N
Haydon 49/51, 4th A Taylor 58/60, 5th J
Hawker 57/60; B: 1st M Zema 47/50, 2nd J
Mclntyre 54/58, 3rd | Lambert 53/58, 4th D
Curran 48/53, 5th E Donald 50/56; C: 1st ]
Merrett 45/51, 2nd J Chant 44/51, 3rd D
Rhodes 43/50, 4th M Little 49/58, 5th M
Wallis 48/58; HG: OA: S Haberman 222/225;
AA: A Evans & C Dunn 220/225; A: C
McPherson 217/225; B: D Curran 210/225;
C: J Merrett 202/225; VET: B Andrews
215/225; LAD: L Hawker 203/225; JNR: B
Sinclair 203/225.

Port Augusta 20/1/08

Strong Gusty Winds (12): 10T SB E/O: G
McNaughton 9/10; 100T PS CS: A: C Bentley
292/300; B: A Dipaolo 251/300; C: G
McNaughton 236/300; HG: C Bentley
292/300.

Port Augusta 17/2/08

Hot (10): 10T HC C/D: G McNaughton, B
Bone, D Bone, S Baynes, R Walsh 10/10; 100T
HC: 1st V Bone 95/100, 2nd R Walsh 94/100,
3rd B Bone 91/100; HG: V Bone 95/100.

Port Lincoln 6/1/08

Windy (11): 50T SKT: A: P Beale 43/50; B: K
Firth 48/50; C: T Stringer 37/50; 25T DB: A:
V Bone 25/25; C: T Stringer 21/25; 25T PS: A:
S Edmonds 73/75; C: P Minhard 57/75; 25T
HC: 1st T Stringer 22/25+3 after shootoff
with K Firth.

Port Lincoln 26 & 27/1/08

Fine (34): 50T SKT CS: C/OA: | Watkins
48/50; A: 1st B Evans 47/50, 2nd R Yeo
45/50; B: 1st K Firth 46/50, 2nd V Bone
57/62; C: 2nd T Stringer 46/50; 50T State
CONT PS CS: AA/OA: V Bone 146/150; AA:
2nd C Bentley 144/150; A: 1st K Firth

139/150, 2nd G Docking 138/150; B: 1st |
Watkins 128/150, 2nd K Schaelder 126/150;
C: 1st P Minhard 127/150, 2nd R Freeman
118/150; 5T PS E/O C/D: All Possibles: B
Thomas, K Firth, A Durdin, G Docking, M
Starr, C Bentley, L Gray, A Brown, V Bone, E
Schmaal, J Muscio; 50T PS CS: A/OA: K Firth
148/150; AA: 1st S Edmonds 147/150, 2nd B
Bone 146/150; A: 2nd M Starr 146/150; B:
1st | Watkins 130/150, 2nd J Doight
106/150; C: 1st T Stringer 136/150, 2nd P
Minhard 133/150; 50T DB: A/OA: G Bollen
56/57; AA: 1st R Yeo 49/50, 2nd V Bone
59/61; A: 2nd G Docking 48/50; B: 1st K
Schaelder 44/50, 2nd | Watkins 42/50; C: 1st
B Harder 45/50, 2nd C Cragan 45/50; 25T HC
CS: 1st R Yeo 25/26, 2nd V Bone 24/26, 3rd
C Cragan 28/30; OA/HG: M Curtis Mem
Trophy: V Bone 420/440.

South Australian 23/12/07

Overcast & Mild (44): SKT CS: OA/B: T Gurr
33/33; B: 2nd K Carey 32/33; A: 1st B Baker
65/66, 2nd A Goodall 64/66; C: 1st Z
McGuirk 24/25, 2nd M Leaford 29/33; HC:
1st S Halikiopoulos 30/33, 2nd G Tapscott
29/33, 3rd C Dunk 25/28, 4th A Norman
25/28, 5th N Grigg 25/29, 6th W May 24/29,
7th N Praino 31/34, 8th L Schubert 30/34,
9th P Quire 25/30, 10th L Francis 24/30; D/D
D/P: 1st K Carey & M Leaford 24/24, 2nd M
Collumb & B Baker 23/24, 3rd D Oliviero & A
Norman 22/23; DB CS: OA/A: D Oliviero
27/27; A: 2nd M Collumb 29/30; B: 1st B
McGuirk 26/27, 2nd H Whitehead 25/28; C:
1st G Tapscott 22/25, 2nd | Brown 22/27;
VET: M Leaford 24/25; 2007 Club
Champions: OA: J Rice; SKT: R Dower; TWR:
C Jacobs; TRAP: C Abela; Most Improved:
Michael Marshall.

South Australian 13/1/08

Fine & Windy (41): New Year SKT CS: OA/A:
R Dower 50; A: 2nd A Goodall 48; B: 1st R
James 54/59, 2nd F Albanese 53/59; C: 1st J
Sivendra 44, 2nd A Mattschoss 41; PS TWR
Gr: A: 1st B Baker 72/75, 2nd A Mattschoss
71/75; B: 1st B Baker 72/75, 2nd J Rice
70/75; C: 1st W Spackman 71/75, 2nd R
James 69/75; PS Gr: A: 1st D Halikiopoulos
77/78, 2nd C Bentley 76/78; B: 1st K Church
62/75, 2nd K Redford 59/75; C: 1st G
Tapscott 56/75, 2nd C Abela 55/75; New
Year DB CS: OA/A: C Bentley 40/40; A: 2nd
D Oliviero 39/40; B: 1st K Church 46, 2nd M
Giannone 41; C: 1st C Abela 40, 2nd G
Tapscott 38; OA/HG: W Spackman 223/250.

South Australian 27/1/08
Fine & Mild (41): SKT CS: OA/A: R Dower
52/54; A: 2nd R Kimber 51/54; B: 1st L

Piscioneri 45, 2nd K Carey 40; C: 1st G
Cricelli 56/64, 2nd J Sivendra 55/64; DB CS:
OA/A: D Oliviero 54/54; A: 2nd A Vilcins
53/54; B: 1st M Giannone 24, 2nd Z McGuirk
23; C: 1st K Polst 23, 2nd L Ciaramellano 21;
VET: S Halikiopoulos 23; Winning Team:
International 119/125; DB CS: OA/AA: R
Borzillo 59/60; AA: 2nd D Oliviero 50/52; A:
1st P Warren 49, 2nd P Rowe 48; B: 1st J
Rice 46, 2nd L Francis 45; C: 1st K Polst 45,
2nd K Carey 44; VET: S Halikiopoulos 43;
OA/HG: C Jacobs 112/125.

Southern 16/12/07

Warm & Windy (39): 10T E/O: | Hopton, D
Fidock, R Schubert, J Higgins, L Higgins, D
Schubert 10/10; 20T DB HC: 1st R Clark, 2nd
J Higgins 52/53, 3rd G Morgan 19/20; 20T
PS: A: 1st M Leaford 60/60, 2nd R Clark
59/60; B: 1st W Reilly 55/60, 2nd R Leake
55/60; C: 1st J Gamble 48/60, 2nd N
Schubert 45/60; 20T Novelty (5T CONT, 5T
HC, 5T PS, 5T DB): 1st D Schubert 29/30, 2nd
R Clark 39/41, 3rd R Schubert 38/41; 10T Off
the Fence: G Morgan; HG: R Clark 107/110;
Highest Score for 2007: J Higgins 377/405;
Most Consistent B Grader: H Whitehead
310/405; Most Consistent C Grader: P Ward
263/410; Most Consistent JNR: D Schubert
275/405.

Southern 29/1/08

Mild & Windy (42): 10T E/O C/D: M Jaeger, J
Higgins, L Higgins, D Schubert 10/10; 25T DB
CS: AJOA: J Higgins 25/25; A: 2nd L Higgins
24/25; B: 1st H Whitehead 27/29, 2nd P
Johncock 26/29; C: 1st N Schubert 23/25,
2nd T Scarff 20/25; 25T CONT: A: 1st R
Schubert 25/25, 2nd L Higgins 25/26; B: 1st
B Newell 30/33, 2nd W Reilly 29/33; C: 1st J
Gambell 23/26, 2nd | Archbold 22/26; 20
Pair D/D D/P: 1st Higgins & Higgins 19/20,
2nd Morgan & Hopton 16/20, 3rd Scarff &
Scarff 14/20; John Reilly Mem HG: L Higgins
48/50.

Southern 10/2/08

Warm & Sunny (28): 20T SxS Novelty (410 &
20g): 1st J Humberstone 18/20, 2nd
Higgins 16/20; 10T E/O C/D: K Scarff, P
Baxter, J Higgins 10/10; 25T HC Sid Dawe
Mem: 1st | Hopton 35/37, 2nd N West
34/37, 3rd H Whitehead 23/26; 25T SB CS:
A: 1st J Higgins 24/25, 2nd L Higgins 20/25;
B: 1st G Morgan 23/25, 2nd R Leake 21/26;
C: 1st J Gambell 20/25, 2nd M Taylor 18/25;
25T DB: A: 1st L Higgins 25/25, 2nd M
Leaford 32/33; B: 1st A Dunn 25/25, 2nd G
Morgan 25/26; C: 1st P Dunn 24/27, 2nd T
Scarff 23/27; HG: J Higgins 68/75.

Tasmania

Bothwell 20/1/08

Overcast & Cool (32): 75T Medley: AA: G
Peck 119/125; A: T Moffatt 120/125; B: S
Cables 116/125; C: J Allen 103/125; 15 Pair
D/R: S Browning 28/30; A: S Webb 25/30; B:
G Cleary 20/30; C: R Smith 20/30; S
Browning — Central Highland Award.

Burnie 12/1/08

Perfect (26): 100T DB CS: OA/AA: B Smith
100/100; A: A Spinks 99/100; B: P McGrath
95/100; C: G Purton 85/100; Tasmanian
State D/D CS: 1st S Webb & P Francis 20/20,
2nd B Smith & P Turner 19/20.

Burnie 9/2/08

Sunny (23): 50T SKT: AA: | Tasker 47/50; A:
B Smith 50/50; B: R Mason 47/50; C: D
Purton 44/50; 50T DB: AA: B Smith 50/50; A:
| Tasker 46/50; B: R Phair 46/50; C: M Ware
45/50; 20 PR DR: AA: B Smith 39/40; A: M
Norris 43/50; B: R Phair 36/40; C: D Purton

Australian Clay Target Shooting News

33/40; Grade HG: AA: B Smith 139/140; A: |
Tasker 129/140; B: R Phair 126/140; C: D
Purton 120/140.

Cressy 29/12/07

Fine & Windy (36): DB CS: B Bennett
115/115; State NT D/R: AA: B Smith 49/60;
A: M Crow 37/50; B/OA: P McGrath 50/60;
C: D Purton 38/50; State NT DB: OA: B
Bennett 69/69; AA: P Francis 104/105; A: P
Rockliff 55/55; B: G Salai 50/50; C: D Purton
46/50; HG: P McGrath.

Hobart 23/12/07

Fine & Sunny (55): 75T MXD CS: OA: S
Glover 124/125; AA: 1st B Howell 142/145,
2nd D Dennison 141/145; A: 1st S Webb
121/125, 2nd S Taylor 119/125; B: 1st J Hall
123/125, 2nd G Jackman 122/125; C: 1st A
Hall 165/180, 2nd W Munnings 116/125;
50T Gr: 1st G Jackman 114/114, 2nd C Kenny
113/114, 3rd B Bennett 62/63; 15T DB S/S:
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AA: A Kenny 15/15; A: S Woods 14/17; B: G
Drew 20/21; C: T Munnings 13/15;
Presidents Ch/Ch: OA: S Glover 110/111.

Hobart 1/1/08

Fine & Sunny (34): 25T DB: AA: B Bennett
108/108; A: D Williams 30/30; B: R Williams
25/25; C: T Callander 35/38; 25T PS: AA: B
Bennett 75/75; A: P Howes 74/75; B: G
Jackman 73/75; C: P Eddington 65/75; 15
Pair D/R: AA: S Glover 38/40; A: S Taylor
24/30; B: L Witzerman 23/30; C: T Callander
23/30.

Hobart 9/2/08
Fine & Dull (8): 75T B/T: AA: S Browning
69/75; A: S Glover 72/75; C: F Kessler 57/75.

Spring Bay 20/1/08

Fine & Windy (20): 15T DB C/D: AA: 1st G
Arnol, G Ellis 15/15; A: 1st A Flockhart, C
Arnol 15/15; B: S Ellis 14/15; C: 1st J
Tatnellm N Lewis; 90T MXD: OA/AA: G Arnol
146/150; A: A Flockhart 142/150; B: B Bailey
129/150; C: M Eyles 127/150.

Tasmanian 13/1/08

Sunny & Windy (39): 30T DB: AA: B Barker
30/30; A: R Atkins 29/30; B: D Whiteley
30/31; C: R Youl 26/30; 30T SB: AA: G
Blaskett 42/43; A: P Turner 29/30; B: D
Whiteley 26/33; C: R Strong 24/30; 30T PS:
AA: S Browning 105/108; A: T Wescombe
83/90; B: R Phair 77/90; C: R Youl 83/90; 15
Pair D/R: AA: G Blaskett 34/40; A: P Rockliff
24/30; B: D Whiteley 20/30; C: J McAlister
25/50; HG: AA: S Browning 165/180; A: J
Crosswell 156/180; B: D Whiteley 145/180;
C: R Youl 141/180.

Tasmanian 25-28/1/08

25 Pair D/R CS: OA: T Atkins 57/60; AA: 1st
G Kelly 74/80, 2nd G Blaskett 73/80; A: 1st
G Vassalini 46/50, 2nd S Webb 44/50; B: 1st

D Corke 46/50, 2nd F Kessler 44/60; C: 1st C
Schwoch 51/60, 2nd D Hall 49/60; LAD: C
Arnol 39/50; JNR: C Schwoch 41/50; VET: T
Alvara 43/50; 50T State HC: 1st | Tasker
71/71, 2nd G Arnol 70/71, 3rd G Vassalini
65/66, 4th F Kessler 64/65, 5th N NcCallum
76/77; LAD: N McCallum 49/50; JNR: |
Tasker 50/50; VET: M Whitelaw 49/50; 50T
State SB CS: OA: S Atkins 66/66; AA: 1st S
Browning 50/50, 2nd P Grainger 70/71; A:
1st | Tasker 71/75, 2nd P Moffatt 58/63; B:
1st D Whiteley 48/50, 2nd A Paul 48/63; C:
1st G Purton 47/50, 2nd L Vanvitelli 44/50;
LAD: K McLaren 46/50; INR: | Tasker 46/50;
VET: B Howell 46/50; 50T State DB CS: OA: G
Faulkes 193/193; AA: 1st A Del-Ben
191/191, 2nd A Turner 190/191; A: 1st P
Turner 71/71, 2nd E McLaren 70/71; B: 1st N
Ward 84/85, 2nd B Young 83/84; C: 1st R
Youl 48/50, 2nd G Purton 55/58; LAD: E
Bennett 50/50; JNR: B Young 50/50; VET: T
Alvara 59/60; 50T State PS CS: OA: A Del-
Ben 213/213; AA: 1st P Fulton 192/192, 2nd
B Smith 191/192; A: 1st A Vassalini 168/168,
2nd | Tasker 167/168; B: 1st G Purton
139/153, 2nd D Whiteley 146/153; C: 1st L
Vanvatelli 145/150, 2nd D Hall 138/150;
LAD: A Vassalini 150/150; JNR: | Tasker
150/150; VET: B Frost 156/159; HG: OA: G
Kelly 342/350; AA: A Turner 340/350; A: G
Vassalini 324/350; B: D Whiteley 327/350; C:
L Vanvatelli 318/350; LAD: A Vassalini
324/350; INR: | Tasker 335/350; VET: T
Alvara 328/350.

Tasmanian 10/2/08

Sunny (40): 50T SKT: A: P Rockliff 47/50; B:
T Murphy 42/50; C: A Flockhart 42/50; Les
Axton Mem 50T DB: OA/A: P Rockliff 50/50;
AA: L McCallum 82/83; B: N Shepperd
47/50; C: T Murphy 54/59; 50T CONT DB:
AA: L McCallum 50/50; A: T Wescombe
64/68; B: R Phair 49/50; C: D Hall 43/50

Victoria

Alexandra 6/1/08

Fine & Hot (31): 20T New Year SB CS: A/OA:
M Spencer 24/24; AA: R Barns 23/24; B; D
Collihole 19/20; C: R Elwood 18/20; 20T PS
CONT CS: A/OA: D Luelf 60/60; AA: C
Asquith 62/63; B: D Collihole 54/60; C: L
Smedley 55/63; 20T DB Gr Trophy: AA: 1st P
Haslam 62/62, 2nd J King 61/62; A: 1st T
Rohrlach 34/34, 2nd R Burgess 33/34; B: 1st
D Collihole 20/20, 2nd L Spencer 25/26; C:
1st L Smedley 19/20, 2nd | Towers 18/20.

Alexandra 3/2/08

Fine & Hot then Wet (34): 20T Gr Summer
PTS CS: OA: R Williams 75/75; A: P Elward
74/75; B: P Grant 58/63; C: | Towers 55/60;
20T Bill Henwood Mem HC: 1st M Spencer
38/38, 2nd B Forrest 37/38, 3rd D Collihole
32/33; 20T Gr Summer DB CS: A/OA: P
Elward 20/20; A: 2nd M Spencer 19/20; AA:
1st W Isles 20/20, 2nd R Williams 19/20; B:
1st P Grant 18/20, 2nd Robbo 18/20; C: 1st
| Towers 19/20, 2nd L Anderson 18/20;
Henwood Mem Shield: Alexandra 187/200,
Melbourne 182/200; Highland Shield:
Alexandra 187/200, Euroa 174/200.

Ararat 5/1/08

Very Hot (26): 10T PS E/O C/D: 1st A
McKnight 29/30, 2nd G Elliott, B Harris
28/30; 25T PS Gr CS: OA/A: W Calaby 74/75;
A: 2nd G Grant 99/111; AA: 1st T Hughes
73/75, 2nd W Harris 71/75; B: 1st L Hemley
67/75, 2nd G Leslie 62/75; C: 1st K
Mulvenney 62/75, 2nd A Champneys 48/75;
25T DB Gr CS: OA/AA: T Hughes 25/25; AA:
2nd J Sawyer 26/28; A: 1st R Hounsell
25/25, 2nd G Hargreaves 49/50; B: 1st M
Hall 23/25, 2nd A McKnight 24/29; C: 1st K
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Mulvenney 22/25, 2nd A Champneys 20/25;
25T HC: 1st G Menhennet 26/27, 2nd M Hall
25/26, 3rd W Harris 24/26, 4th J Hemley
23/25; HG: T Hughes 165/179; Off the
Fence: M Hall.

Ararat 10/2/08

Perfect (45): 10T PS E/O C/D: K Jamieson, B
Harris, G Hose, W Wombwell, G Hayden, N
Telford 30/30; 25T SWZ Team Shoot HC: 1st
R Hirth, 2nd S Clifford, 3rd B Sinclair, 4th E
Donald; 25T SWZ Team Shoot DB CS: OA/A:
G Menhennet 97/98; A: 2nd G Hargreaves
32/33; AA: 1st T Holt 96/98, 2nd W Harris
45/47; B: 1st K Jamieson 25/25, 2nd L Stokes
30/31; C: 1st R Edwards 24/25, 2nd A
Champneys 21/25; 25T CONT PS Gr CS:
OA/A: N Hargreaves 75/75; A: 2nd G
Hargreaves 75/75; AA: 1st T Holt, 2nd P
Clegget; B: 1st A McKnight 68/75, 2nd F
Shanley 67/75; C: 1st R Edwards 69/75, 2nd
M Smith 61/75; SWZ Team Shoot HG: L
Watts 72/74; SWZ Team Shoot JNR HG: B
Sinclair 55/58; SWZ Team Shoot Open Team:
G Hose, G Jenkins, G Hayden, F Shanley, N
Telford 225/250; SWZ Team Shoot INR
Team: A Smith, B Sinclair 132/140.

Bendigo 26/1/08

Fine (88): 25T PS CS: OA/AA: A Bolwell
104/104; AA: 2nd P Akkermans 103/104; A:
1st R Hendrickson 83/84, 2nd D Hansford
74/75; B: 1st J Maiolo 74/75, 2nd T Saliba
78/81; C: 1st D hannigan 98/99, 2nd A
Mitchell 95/99; 25T HC: 1st D Cleary 38/38,
2nd S McGrath 37/38, 3rd L Watts 35/36,
4th L Howell 31/32, 5th M Crimmins 33/34;
25T SB CS: OA/AA: M Crimmins 48/48; AA:
2nd D Hunt 47/48; A: 1st G Palmer 33/35,

2nd L Watts 32/35; B: 1st T Saliba 28/30,
2nd J Maiolo 27/30; C: 1st D Hannigan
25/28, 2nd A Mitchell 24/28; 25T DB CS:
OA/A: R Pistone 137/137; A: 2nd L Howell
73/74; AA: 1st R Godfrey 136/137, 2nd T
Moroni 73/74; B: 1st P Rhodes 38/39, 2nd P
West 34/34; C: 1st D Pearce 26/27, 2nd D
Hannigan 36/37.

Bendigo 2/2/08

Fine & Hot (35): 75T NEZ Sporting Clays CS:
OA/A: H Mountjoy 68/75; A: 2nd B Grainger;
AA: 1st P Stowe 77/85, 2nd L Roberts 76/85;
B: 1st N Harris 56/75, 2nd B Billings 53/75;
C: 1st S Wrigley 54/75, 2nd P Tate 53/75;
25T SKT: OA/A: R Flower 31/31; A: 2nd H
Mountjoy 30/31; B: 1st C Lanyon 24/25, 2nd
P Stowe 28/30; C: 1st J Lester 29/30, 2nd N
Harris 28/30.

Castlemaine 12/1/08

Bright & Sunny (45): 25T DB CS: AA/OA: ]
Elliot 32/33; AA: 2nd C Langridge 33/34; A:
1st G Passalaqua 31/33, 2nd R Greenwood
24/25; B: 1st J Lendon 24/25, 2nd S
Williamson 23/25; C: 1st D Hannigan 24/25,
2nd A Mitchell 26/28; 25T HC: 1st G
Passalagua 25/27, 2nd M Stuchbree 24/27,
3rd P Tate 26/30; B/M: G Went 25/27; LAD:
N Blake 42/50; INR: M Hannigan 43/50; C: K
Cordy 42/50.

Castlemaine 23/1/08

Cool (20): 25T DB C/D: AA: 1st C Langridge
25/25, 2nd J Elliot, T Psaila 24/25; A: 1st R
McKinnon 25/25, 2nd K Bateman, J Lendon,
L Watts 23/25; B: 1st B London, A McKnight
22/25, 2nd H Husson 18/25; C: 1st M Ahmet
24/25, 2nd A Mitchell 23/25, 3rd S
Langridge 20/25; 25T PTS CS: AA/OA: J Elliot
81/87; AA: 2nd T Psaila 78/87; A: 1st R
McKinnon 66/75, 2nd K Bateman 65/75; B:
1st B London 74/96, 2nd A McKnight 71/75;
C: 1st A Mitchell 70/75, 2nd M Ahmet
69/75; HG: T Psaila 105/108; LAD: S
Langridge 82/100; JNR: A Mitchell 93/100.

Castlemaine 9/2/08

Fine & Windy (43): 25T MXD CS: AA/OA: ]
Elliott 37/39; AA: 2nd T Boucher 36/39; A:
1st G Passalaqua 32/35, 2nd N Frankling
31/35; B: 1st P West 30/35, 2nd A Mitchell
29/35; C: 1st D Hannigan 27/35, 2nd M
Bulkeley 26/35; 25T SB CS: AA: 1st J Elliott
28/29, 2nd T Boucher 27/29; A: 1st G
Passalaqua 25/27, 2nd W Calaby 23/25; B:
1st A Benfeld 21/25, 2nd A Prasad 20/28; C:
1st R Turton 21/25, 2nd M Bulkley 18/25;
LAD: M Bulkeley 44/60; JNR: M Hannigan
50/60; INR/C: E Mitchell 33/60.

Central Wimmera 7/1/08

Hot with Light Wind (33): 30T DB CONT CS:
OA/AA: A Bolwell 92/92; AA: 2nd W Hawker
91/92; A: 1st B Robinson 48/49, 2nd A Jones
47/49; B: 1st D Harris 49/50, 2nd B Papst
29/30; C: 1st L Niewand 31/35, 2nd J Krause
30/35; 30T CONT PS C/D: OA/AA: W Hawker
90/90; AA: 2nd A Bolwell 89/90; A: 1st R
Hounsell 86/90, 2nd A Jones 83/90; B: 1st K
Batson, B Papst 80/90; C: 1st W Mann, M
Wallis 82/90; Off the Box: A Bolwell 7/7; Off
the Box: M Erhardt.

Central Wimmera 3/2/08

Hot with Light Breeze (26): 75T Ch/Ch CS:
OA/AA: R Lehmann 154/154; AA: 2nd R
Black 153/154; A: 1st T Orval 120/125, 2nd
B Robinson 116/125; B: 1st R Gould 116/125,
2nd K Batson 124/135; C: 1st G Jones
112/125, 2nd J Krause 100/125; Off the Box:
B Robinson 11/11.

Central Wimmera 9/2/08

Warm & Windy (21): 30T SB CS: OA/AA: R
Lehmann 29/30; AA: 2nd R Duthie 50/52; A:
1st R Hounsell 27/30, 2nd T Foster 33/39; B:
1st B Erhardt 25/30, 2nd R Gould 23/30; C:
1st J Krause 24/30, 2nd W Mann 22/30; 30T
PS C/D: OA/AA: R Duthie 90/90; AA: 2nd A
Bolwell 88/90; A: 1st R Hounsell 81/90, 2nd
R Papst & R Maybery 80/90; B: 1st R Gould
80/90, 2nd D Harris 78/90; C: 1st W Mann

DWNP
I

GEELONG

Clay Target Club

REG # A 5130
PH 03 5229 4259

April 2008 Program

Sunday April 6th
1.00pm Start

— 10 TGT P/SE/O C/D $5.00
— 25 TGT D/Barrel

25 TGT PTS

— 20 TGT Continental

Jackpot $2.00

All events graded O/A, AA, A, B, C, 1st & 2nd

Sunday April 27th

Centenary Shoot see separate Ad

$13.00
$13.00
$12.00

Australian Clay Target Shooting News
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CENTENARY SHOOT 100 YEARS

Geelong Clay Target Club

April 26th & 27th 2008
SATURDAY 26TH APRIL 10AM START

Noms

1. LADIES ONLY 10 TARGET DB MIXED METERAGE Free
1st, 2nd & 3rd AA 18Mtrs, A 16 Mtrs, B 14 Mtrs, C 12 Mtrs
2. 20 TARGET POINTS SCORE $18.00

OA Plus 1st & 2nd each grade
OA Family tent & sash & Kaliba shooting glasses
1st ea grade family tent, 2nd ea grade 3 man tent
3. 20 TARGET SINGLE BARREL $18.00
OA plus 1st & 2nd each grade
OA 2 Ltr bottle of whisky & sash & Kaliba shooting glasses
1st ea grade 1 Lt whisky, 2nd ea grade 700MI whisky
4. 15 TARGET DOUBLE BARREL $19.00
OA plus 1st & 2nd each grade
OA .22 Rifle & sash & Kaliba shooting glasses
1st ea grade .22 Rifle, 2nd ea grade folding pocket knife

Saturday Night Free BBQ
SUNDAY 27TH APRIL 10AM START

5. JUNIORS ONLY 10 TARGET DB MIXED METERAGE Free
1st, 2nd & 3rd AA 18Mtrs, A 16 Mtrs, B 14 Mtrs, C 12 Mtrs
6. 15 TARGET HANDICAP $18.00

1st Waeco Fridge & sash & Kaliba shooting glasses
2nd Air Compressor, 3rd Welder, 4th Mitre Saw, 5th Spotlight
7. 15 TARGET MEDLEY 5DB, 5SB, 5PTS $18.00
OA plus 1st & 2nd each grade
OA Gas BBQ & sash & Kaliba shooting glasses
1st ea grade gas BBQ, 2nd ea grade Gas BBQ
8. 15 TARGET DOUBLE BARREL $19.00
OA plus 1st & 2nd each grade
OA 177 Air rifle & sash & Kaliba shooting glasses
1st ea grade .177 Air Rifle, 2nd ea grade Rechargeable Spotlight

High Guns over events 2,3,4,6,7,8 AA,A,B,C case of shells ea grade

Total Noms $110.00
Note No reduced nominations

Info ph Steve Haberman 0412 300 011
Proudly sponsored by /&2€O0IMWVIA & Kaliba Optics & Perazzi Australia
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Frankston Australian
Clay Target Club

% 123 Rossiter Road Carrum Downs
xﬁj PO Box 340

Patterson Lakes 3197

Event 1.

Event 2.

Event 3.

Telephone 9782 1626
INC. A0010859 S ABN 255 281411

APRIL PROGRAM

SUNDAY APRIL 6TH
12.30 pm Start

50 Tgt Points Score AA, A, B, C

Entry $12 Graded Purse $10 $22.00
50 Continental Double Barrel

AA /A B, C

Entry $12 Graded Purse $10 $22.00
50 Tgt Skeet AA,A,B&C

Overall takes grade $50 min O/All

Entry $12 Graded Purse $10 $22.00

Event 4. 50 Tgt Skeet Doubles

AAA,B&C
Overall takes grade $50 min O/All
Entry $12 Graded Purse $10 $22.00

The number of entrants in the grade will

determine each grade purse pool

72/90, 2nd J Krause 68/90; Off the Box: A
Bolwell 5/5.

Cerberus 5/1/08

Very Hot (40): 10T PS: J Barklem, J Heyblom,
W Woodward, S Howd, D Cleary, R Williams,
C Widdows, J Rowe; 50T PS: AA: 1st J Rowe
150/150, 2nd A Crawford 146/150, 3rd R
Williams 144/150; A: 1st R Rees 146/150,
2nd S Howd 145/150, 3rd P Fraser 142/150;
B: 1st A Dash 141/150, 2nd D Comelli
139/150, 3rd A Bird 139/150; C: 1st A Briggs
140/150, 2nd A Gregory 128/150, 3rd M
Alaimo 123/150; 30T DB: AA: 1st P Mills
48/48, 2nd J Rowe 47/48; A: 1st N Bakker
43/43, 2nd D Cleary 42/43; B: 1st A Dash
30/30, 2nd B Dalzell 30/31; C: 1st A Briggs
28/30, 2nd M Alaimo 24/30.

Colac 13/1/08

Overcast & Windy (37): 25T DB: AA/OA: T
Holt 40/41; AA: 2nd A Leech 23/25; A: 1st
J Farnes 36/38, 2nd R Pistone 30/32; B: 1st
L Watts 39/41, 2nd M Holloway 23/25; C:
1st D Fenn 26/29, 2nd J Garadiner 25/29;
25T PS: AA/OA: T Holt 75/75; AA: 2nd R
Lehmann 74/75; A: 1st J Farnes 66/75,
2nd R Pistone 68/78; B: 1st K Jamieson
69/75, 2nd L Watts 74/81; C: 1st J Gardiner
64/78, 2nd A Faranda 61/78; 20T SB: AA:
1st R Lehmann 22/25, 2nd T Holt 21/25;
A: 1st L Presani 17/20, 2nd R Pistone 21/25;
B: 1st T Holt 19/21, 2nd L Watts 18/21; C:
1st N Duncombe 15/20, 2nd P Presani
14/20.

Colac 17/2/08

Fine & Hot (48): 25T PS: AA/OA: G Hayden
92/93; AA: 2nd N Telford 91/93; A: 1st R
Hirth 72/75, 2nd J Holt 69/75; B: 1st R Holt
71/75, 2nd | Holt 94/99; C: 1st J Gardiner
69/75, 2nd S Tevelein 64/75; 25T Zac Holt
Mem DB: AA/OA: M Dyson 124/124; AA: 2nd
G Hayden 123/124; A: 1st G Holt 57/58, 2nd
G Vickers 45/46; B: 1st K Jamieson 54/55,

2nd R Holt 26/27; C: 1st S Tevelein 29/31,
2nd D Fenn 28/31; JNR: K Jamieson 54/55;
20T SB: AA: 1st G Jennings 19/20, 2nd G
Hayden 18/20; A: 1st Sarah Holt 19/20, 2nd
S Holt 24/27; B: 1st E Donald 18/21, 2nd T
Holt 17/21; C: 1st J Gardiner 18/21, 2nd P
Watts 17/21.

Colbinabbin 27/1/08

Warm (25): 15T PS C/D: 1st C Fitzgerald, W
Wende 44/45, 2nd G Palmer 43/45; 20T PS
CS: OA/AA: C Fitzgerald 98/100; A: D
Milajevic 57/60; B: A McKnight 56/63; C: R
West 48/60; 15T HC: 1st P Calandro 15/15,
2nd G Palmer 17/18, 3rd S Everett 16/18,
4th H Nihill 14/16; 25T DB CS: OA/AA: C
Fitzgerald 34/34; A: A Edwards 33/34; B: E
Mullane 30/31; C: R Edwards 24/25.

Deniliquin 20/1/08

Overcast & Wet (29): 15T PTS Gr C/D: AA: S
Atkins 45/45; A: E Coxs 45/45; B: P Sing
41/45; C: P Connell 34/45; 30T DB CS:
OA/AA: S Atkins 58/58; AA: 2nd J Collicoat
57/58; A: 1st S Harbor 28/30, 2nd B Harbor
48/50; B: 1st P Sing 29/30, 2nd L Harbor
26/30; C: 1st N Collicoat 26/30, 2nd G Pekin
26/30; 40T MXD CS: OA/AA: C Fitzgerald
59/60; AA: 2nd S Atkins 91/95; A: 1st B
Harbor 52/60, 2nd E Cox 83/95; B: 1st P Sing
52/60, 2nd L Harbor 70/95; C: 1st G Pekin
50/60, 2nd N Collicoat 58/95; 10T HC: S
Atkins 22/22; HG: S Atkins 142/145.

Deniliquin 17/2/08

Fine: 15T PTS Gr C/D: AA: J Gemmill, C
Fitzgerald 45/45; A: G Ervin 44/45; B: P Sing
42/45; C: A Everitt 35/45; 30T PTS CS:
OA/AA: J Whittakers 113/114; AA: 2nd R
Anderson 102/105; A: 1st | Gebhardt 87/90,
2nd G Ervin 83/90; B: 1st T Lindberg
112/114, 2nd T Maher 86/90; C: 1st C Arthur
82/90, 2nd A Everitt 83/93; 30T DB CS:
OA/AA: C Anderson 102/102; AA: 2nd J
Whittakers 101/102; A: 1st | Gebhardt

Less than 5 entrants per grade no 2nd place

SUNDAY APRIL 27TH

12.00 Noon Start

Event1. 10 Tgt Points E/O C/D
Event 2. 100 Tgt Frankston Australian

Medley - 25 D/B, 25 S/B,

30 PTS & 10 Pair D/R

O/All $150 Cash

AA, A B, C 1st $100, Cash

2nd $50 Cash
Event 3. 75 Tgt ISSF Trap & Final

O/All $100 cash

AA, A, B, C Cash Prizes
Event 4. 100 Tgt Skeet

O/All $100 cash

AA, A, B, C cash prizes

Minimum of 5 shooters in each grade
for full prizes to be paid

Free BBQ after the shoot:
Sponsored by Pat the Butcher

CLUB OPEN FOR PRACTICE
Wednesday, Saturday & Sunday 10am-6pm
Sporting Clays Every Thursday 12pm-5pm

Visit our website for up to date

information, shoot calendar and results.
www.factc.com.au
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GIPPSLAND
Programme
April 20038

BAIRNSDALE
Saturday 5th April
30tgt B/Trap
30tgt D/B C/Ship
30tgt Points

FOSTER
Saturday 12th April
10tgt Pts Graded C/D
30tgt D/B
30tgt S/B
30tgt Pts AA, A, B, C 1+2

WONTHAGGI
Sunday 13th April
25tgt D/B
25tgt S/B
25tgt Points
25tgt H/Cap

MORWELL
Saturday 19th April
30tgt S/B AA, A, B, C 142
60tgt D/B C/Ship AA, A, B, C 1+2

KORUMBURRA
Saturday 26th April
25tgt B/Trap Graded
25tgt S/B Graded C/Ship
50tgt D/B Graded

April 2008



35/36, 2nd D Cox 29/30; B: 1st P Sing 42/43,
2nd R Cugley 46/47; C: 1st A Everitt 28/30,
2nd C Arthur 27/30; 10T Club HC: J
Whittakers 27/27; HG: J Gemmill 172/175.

Euroa 13/1/08

Stiff Breeze (20): 50T SKT CS: B/OA: J King
48/50; A: L Irons 47/50; B: B Reid 51/58; C:
1st B Kubeil 45/50, 2nd C Asquith 49/58;
10T PS TWR S/S: A Fraser, | Towers, L
Fitzpatrick 30/30; 25T TWR DB CS: C/OA: C
Asquith 64/64; AA: 1st J King 76/77, 2nd L
Irons 75/77; B: 1st K McKendrick 63/64,
2nd L Fitzpatrick 24/25; C: 2nd | Towers
25/26.

Euroa 25/1/08

Balmy (31): 20T Twilight PS CS: OA/A: A
Rohrlach 80/81; AA: G McClure 64/66; B: B
Kubeil 58/60; C: C Petersen 51/60; 25T Night
NEZ CONT PS CS: OA/AA: G McClure 74/75;
AA: 2nd C Asquith 66/75; A: 1st D Hall
68/75, 2nd L Fitzpatrick 62/75; B: 1st A
Calandro 66/75, 2nd G Croshie 59/75; C: 1st
| Towers 74/93, 2nd S Weatherald 73/93; 25T
Night DB CS: OA/A: A Rohrlach 25/25; A:
2nd R Stackhouse 37/38; AA: 1st P Calandro
24/25, 2nd C Asquith 24/26; B: 1st A
Calandro 24/25, 2nd P Grant 23/25; C: 1st S
Weatherald 22/25, 2nd L Fraser 21/26;
OA/HG: G McClure 153/160.

Foster 12/1/08

Fine & Windy (33): 5T PTS E/O C/D: 1st ]
Griffin, M Sandly 15/15, 2nd P Widdows
14/15; 25T HC: 1st N Court 24/25, 2nd B
Bastin 27/29, 3rd M Sandly 26/29; B/M: C
Murphy 23/25; INR: M Boast 10/25; 40T DB
CS: AA: 1st L Curtis 77/77, 2nd W Parks
76/77; A: 1st G Monson 38/40, 2nd J Attard
58/61; B: 1st J Buchanan 37/40, 2nd A Bird
36/40; C: 1st A Daff 37/40, 2nd L Cross
36/40; HG: N Court 67/70: Badge Shield
Teams: Morwell 1st 105, Barirnsdale 105,
Foster 103, Korumburra 101, Wonthaggi
100.

Foster 9/2/08

Dull & Rain (25): 10T PTS E/O Gr: AA: B
Dinsdale 30/30; A: B Kennedy 28/30; B: G
McMillan 29/30; C: L Anderson 22/30; 100T
DB CS Gr: AA: 1st H Finken 102/104, 2nd B
Stokes 101/103; A/OA: G Monson 103/104;
A: 2nd B Madyson 102/107; B: 1st D Rhodes
97/100, 2nd G McMillan 95/100; C: 1st L
Cross 87/100, 2nd L Anderson 85/100; HG: H
Finken 116/118.

Frankston 3/2/08

Fine: 20T PTS: AA: 1st P Ryland 69/69, 2nd K
Calder 68/69; A: 1st D Raspin 59/60, 2nd P
Calvi 57/60; B: 1st M Whitelaw 54/60; C: 1st
G Shields 55/60, 2nd S Rose 53/60; 20T SB:
AA: 1st P Mills 20/20, 2nd R Williams 19/20;
A: 1st D Raspin 24/26, 2nd L Howell 23/26;
B: 1st M Whitelaw 18/20; C: 1st J Orlando
16/20, 2nd T Horne 16/21; 50T DB: 1st A
Leech 51/51, 2nd T Psalia 50/51, 3rd L
Howell 49/50, 4th D Raspin 61/63, 5th C
Findlay 49/50, 6th J Orlando 46/50, 7th T
Horne 44/50; SKT 100T: AA: B Slater 97/100;
A: M Oakley 89/100; B: A Psalia 89/100; C:
1st A Bebend 92/100, 2nd P Giarentis
90/100.

Geelong 3/2/08

10T E/O PS C/D: M Hutchins, R Pistone, R
Bresnan, G Went, A Breen, T Hickey, S
Haberman, N Daymond 30/30; 25T DB: AA:
1st S Haberman 44/45, 2nd G Jennings
43/45; AJOA: W Calaby 46/46; A: 2nd ]
Soppi 38/39; B: 1st T Rusz 45/46, 2nd A
Prasad 24/25; C: 1st N Duncombe 24/25,
2nd M Hutchins 27/29; 25T PS: AA/OA: S
Haberman 74/75; AA: 2nd G Went 70/75; A:
1st G Menhennet 89/93, 2nd R Pistone
88/93; B: 1st M Rocca 69/75, 2nd T Rusz
61/75; C: 1st P Watts 68/75, 2nd P Ricon
64/75; 20T CONT: AA/OA: S Haberman
44/44; AA: 2nd G Went 43/44; A: 1st R
Pistone 52/53, 2nd G Menhennet 51/53; B:
1st T Rusz 43/44, 2nd M Rocca 17/20; C: 1st
M Hutchins 29/30, 2nd C Spark 28/30.

SOUTHERN PENINSULA

APRIL 2008

CERBERUS GUN CLUB

Saturday 5th 12 noon start
10 Tgt Points

50 Tgt Double Barrel

50 Tgt Points Score
ANZAC DAY
Friday 25th

75 Medley
Anzac crests for each grade
Entry by the (front EAST ) gate only
Sec. Chris Carrol (03) 59 50 6058 B/H Melways 194 H2

MORNINGTON CLAY TARGET CLUB INC.

Saturday 12th 12 noon start
10 Tgt Pts E/O

75 Tgt Medley 25 D/B,25 Cont D/B,25 S/B
Saturday 26th
5 Stand Sporting Super Shoot
Practice: Fridays 4pm to 6pm BBQ afterwards
Sec. Mike McKernan 0418 179 354 Melways 146 A1l
Website www.morningtonclaytarget.com

NEPEAN CLAY TARGET CLUB INC

Saturday 19th 12 noon start
10 Tgt Points

40 Tgt Norm Quick Perpetual Handicap
25 Tgt Double Barrel
Practice 4pm Thursdays BBQ afterwards
Sec. Damien Hutchins 0408 036 008 Melways 259 F2

April 2008
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MELBOURNE
GUN CLUB

Victoria Rd, LILYDALE
Ph (03) 9739-1771 Fax (03) 9739-1773
www.melbournegunclub.com.au

APRIL 2008

Adult Jnr
$34  $26

SATURDAY 5TH
. 100 Tgt Skeet Grd C’ship
AAAB,C
. 25 Tgt Points Score Grd C’ship
AAAB,C
. 25 Tgt Single Barrel Grd C’ship
AA A B, C

. 25 Tgt Double Barrel Grd C’ship
AAAB,C

$13 $7.50
$13 $7.50

$13 $7.50

SATURDAY 12TH
. 75 Tgt Skeet Grd C’ship
AAAB,C
. 25 Tgt Skeet Doubles Grd C’ship
AAAB,C

. 40 Tgt Points Score Grd C’ship
AA A B, C

. 40 Tgt Double Barrel Grd C’ship
AAAB,C

$32  $21
$13 $7.50
$20 $12

$20 $12

SATURDAY 19TH
Melbourne Field and Game
75 Tgt Sporting Clay
Shot under Field and Games rules
ACTA Members can shoot “Targets Only”

SATURDAY 26TH
MELBOURNE vs WANGARATTA PICNIC SHOOT
1. 50 Tgt Trench $24  $15
O/A/AB,C
2. 50 Tgt Skeet Grd C’ship
AAAB,C

3. 50 Tgt Points Score Grd C’ship
AA /A B, C

$24  $15

$24  $15

Further events if time permitting
Free Sausage Sizzle after Shoot

The Committee reserves the right to alter the program if necessary
Melbourne Gun Club uses Mattarelli Traps

Clay Targets from Raytrade
Prices include G.ST
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METROPOLITAN

Clay Target Club Inc.

Postal Address PO Box 93 Epping 3076 vic
Club Location, 20 Vearings Rd off
O'herns Rd Epping Vic
Ph 03 9401 3134 Pax 03 9401 3122
Reg No A 5465 ABN 34 637 836 794
E-MAIL~ metrogun@vicnet.net.au

APRIL 2008

Sunday 6th — 12 noon Start

Ev 1. 10 tgt EO Pts Cash Divide N$8

Ev2.50tgt D/BAAABC N$20 R$18J$16
Ev3.25tgt D/B Pts AAABC N$11 R$9 J$6
Ev 4. 25 tgt Continental AA AB C N$11 R$9 J$6
Ev 5. 25 tgt Sporting AAABC  N$11 R$9 J$6

[ g@ p- N'Y
Yy )

Sunday 13th — 10.30am Start

METROPOLITAN FIELD AND GAME CLUB INC.
75 tgt Simulated F & G

Sunday 20th — 12 noon Start

PRACTICE — DTL, Skeet, Sporting
ZZ Competition

Sunday 27th — 11.00am Start

75 tgt Simulated Sporting
All shooters welcome.
Shooters will compete in their highest
ACTA or AFGA grade

PRACTICE
Tuesday & Saturday 12pm to 5pm
DTL, Tower, Skeet & 5 Stand Sporting
Sunday
Limited DTL, Tower, Skeet &
5 Stand Sporting

President C Milroy Mobile 0401 462 003
THE COMMITTEE RESERVES THE RIGHT TO ALTER THE PROGRAM
Metropolitan On The Web: www.vicnet.net.au/ metrogun

North East Zone / V.C.T.A.
April 2008 Program

SATURDAY 29TH MARCH
St James 12.00 noon
20tgt P/S C/ship,
75tgt STATE Champion of Champions.

SATURDAY 5TH
Bendigo 12.00 noon
50tgt Sporting Clays C/ship,
20pr State Tower D/D C/ship

SUNDAY 6TH
Alexandra 12.00 noon
20tgt Autumn S/B Gr C/ship, 20tgt P/S Gr Trophy,
20tgt Autumn D/B C/ship 1 & 2 ea Grd.
Numurkah Shepparton 12.00 noon
30tgt D/B C/ship, 30tgt P/S C/ship,
30tgt Cont. D/B,
10tgt Club H/cap, O/A H/cap

SATURDAY 12TH
Benalla 12.00 noon
10tgt D/B E/O, 25tgt D/B C/ship, 25tgt S/B C/ship,
25tgt P/S C/ship, O/A High Gun

SUNDAY 13TH
Echuca 11.00 am
20tgt P/S Gr Cash, 20tgt S/B Gr Cash,
20tgt H/cap 1-3, 20tgt D/B Gr Cash.
Mansfield 11.00 am
10tgt P/S E/O, 25tgt P/S Gr C/ship,
25tgt H/Cap Trophy,
25tgt Cont. P/S Gr C/D, O/A High Gun.

SATURDAY 19TH
Bendigo 12.00 noon
25tgt B/T C/ship, 50tgt D/B Trophy;,
25pr Skeet Doubles C/ship.
Wangaratta 12.00 noon DTL
10tgt P/S E/O, 20tgt P/S C/ship AAAB C,
20tgt H/Cap 1-3, 20tgt D/B C/ship AAAB C.

SUNDAY 20TH
Deniliquin 12.00 noon
15tgt P/S Gr C/D, 30tgt P/S C/ship,
30tgt C/ship, 10tgt Club H/cap.

FRIDAY 25TH ANZAC DAY
Colbinabbin 12.30 pm
20tgt P/S C/D, 20tgt Cont. S/B C/ship,
20tgt H/Cap, 25tgt D/B C/ship.
Mathoura 7.00pm
10tgt S/B C/D, 25tgt NEZ Night S/B Cont.
O/A & 2Gr
15tgt Night D/B 1.2.3.

SATURDAY 26TH
Euroa 1.00 pm Day:
10tgt P/S Gift, 10tgt Trophy H/cap, 10tgt S/B Gift,
10tgt D/B Gift, 5pr D/R Gift, 10pr D/D Gift.
Night: 25tgt Night NEZ Tower D/B C/ship,
30tgt Night State Tower P/S C/ship,
25tgt Night Euroa Skeet C/ship.

SUNDAY 27TH
Wangaratta 12.00 noon
50tgt Skeet C/ship AAABC,
50tgt Skeet C/ship AAABC,

10TH MAY 2008
NORTH EAST ZONE 2008 DTL CARNIVAL
Echuca Clay Target Club.
Full Details next edition.

Contact Clubs for further information.

Page 44 Australian Clay Target Shooting News April 2008



Hamilton 19/1/08

Good: 25T PS: AA: 1st A Bolwell 73/75, 2nd
M Gruar 72/75; A: 1st R Hounsell 77/78, 2nd
T Pevitt 76/78; B: 1st C Younie 70/75, 2nd M
Sutherland 69/75; C: 1st B Manders 73/87,
2nd R Edwards 72/87; 25T DB: AA: 1st W
Wombwell 50/50, 2nd R Duthie 50/50; A:
1st S Collins 34/35, 2nd S Cuttler 33/35; B:
1st H Vaughan 27/28, 2nd M Gruar 26/28; C:
1st B Manders 24/25, 2nd R Edwards 21/25;
25T HC: 1st T Pevitt 25/25, 2nd W Wombwell
30/31, 3rd S Cuttler 29/31.

Jeparit 20/1/08

Cool & Perfect (16): 30T DB CS: A/OA: A
Jones 78/78; A: 2nd R Jorgensen 35/36; AA:
1st W Hawker 77/78, 2nd R Black 73/74; B:
1st K Batson 27/30, 2nd L Orval 40/44; C: J
Krause 26/30; 30T PS: AA: 1st D Flavel
90/90, 2nd W Hawker, A Bolwell 88/90; A:
1st R Hounsell 89/90, 2nd R Jorgensen
86/90; B: 1st K Batson 88/90, 2nd L Orval
85/90; C: J Krause 72/90.

Jeparit 17/2/08

Hot with Northerly Breeze (23): 50T Stan
Newcombe Mem Medley CS: AA/OA: W
Hawker 69/70; AA: 2nd D Flavel 68/70; A:
1st G Pike 63/70, 2nd M Kingwill 63/70; B:
1st R Gould 64/70, 2nd M Erhardt 62/70; C:
1st G Strauss 60/70, 2nd J Krause; 25T CONT
PS C/D: AA: W Hawker, P Mitchell 72/75; A:
1st R Hounsell 70/75, 2nd G Pike 66/75; B:
1st R Gould, M Wallis 66/75; C: 1st J Krause
62/75, 2nd G Strauss 59/75.

Kerang 11/1/08

Hot (15): 20T Medley C/D: AA/A: 1st P
Akkermans, C Peach 18/20, 2nd L Knight
17/20; B: 1st W Clapham, M Schmidt 17/20,
2nd M Greer 15/20; C: 1st D Gitsham 14/20,
2nd S Pridmore 13/20, 3rd D Shepherd
12/20; 25T DB CS: OA/AA: P Akkermans
23/25; AA: 2nd M Gruar 22/25; A: 1st C
Peach 21/25, 2nd G Kerr 20/25; B: 1st M
Gruar 22/25, 2nd M Schmidt 20/25; C: 1st D

Shepherd 20/25, 2nd S Pridmore 19/25; 25T
HC: 1st D Shepherd 22/25, 2nd L Knight
19/25, 3rd P Akkermans, P Lindberg 18/25.

Kerang 8/2/08

Fine & Cool (14): 15 Pair D/R: AA/A: 1st G
Wilkinson 22/30, 2nd L Knight 18/30; B: 1st
T Coobs 20/30, 2nd A Neivandt 16/30; C: 1st
D Gitsham 28/60, 2nd W Clapham 26/60;
30T DB CS: OA/AA: L Knight 28/30; A: 1st G
Wilkinson 32/36, 2nd J Absalom 31/36; B:
1st T Coobs 25/30, 2nd A Neivandt 24/30; C:
1st S McDonald 23/30, 2nd W Clapham
22/30; Off the Fence: D Gitsham.

Korumburra 26/1/08

Hot & Windy (27): 100T MXD: AA/OA: N
Rundle 148/150; AA: 2nd H Crawford
174/180; A: 1st D Kendall 147/150, 2nd F
Ibbott 140/150; B: 1st P Noy 135/150, 2nd A
Bird 134/150; C: 1st L Cross 128/150, 2nd L
Fincham 121/150.

Kyneton 27/1/08

Fine & Windy (41): 15T SB E/O: AA: C
Langridge 11/15; A: 1st W Calaby 15/15, 2nd
D Darby 12/15; B: 1st S Morgan 15/15, 2nd
A Banfield, T Archer 12/15; C: 1st P Wilson
14/15, 2nd R Patterson, L Hatzigiannis
12/15; 25T SB CS: AA/OA: C Langridge
24/25; A: 1st J Lendon 28/34, 2nd C Penno
27/34; B: 1st T Archer 20/25, 2nd P
McKenzie 20/26; C: 1st P Wilson 22/25, 2nd
L Young 20/25; 25T S/R CS: AA/OA: C
Langridge 31/32; A: 1st C Penno 39/41, 2nd
M Spencer 38/41; B: 1st S Morgan 30/32,
2nd T Archer 23/25; C: 1st S Langridge
23/25, 2nd R Patterson 29/33; C/INR: R
Patterson; Encouragement Award: K Dalziel.

Mansfield 20/1/08

Overcast (20): 75T Ch/Ch: OA/AA: B Forrest
143/150; AA: 2nd A Kirley 142/150; A: 1st D
Luelf 117/125, 2nd K Skinner 163/175; B: 1st
P Grant 111/125, 2nd B Pyke 110/125; C: 1st
| Elder 98/125, 2nd C Petersen 91/125; NEZ

WANGARATTA
Clay Target Club

APRIL PROGRAM

Saturday 12th April
11.00 am start
100 tgt Sporting Event, AA, A, B, C
Vet/Inr. High Gun

ALL FIELD & GAME SHOOTERS
ENCOURAGED & WELCOME TO ATTEND

Saturday 19th April
12 noon
10 tgt P/S E/O
20 tgt P/S C/Ship, AA, A, B, C
20 tgt H/Cap 1 - 3
20 tgt D/B C/ship, AA, A, B, C

SKEET SHOOT
Sunday 27th April
12 noon

50 tgt Skeet C/Ship, AA, A, B, C
50 tgt Skeet C/Ship, AA, A, B, C

Secretary: Kudri Demaj 0357217252

o e e e e e e e e e ol

April 2008

25T TWR: OA/A: B Forrest 25/25; AA: J King
24/25; A: A Kirley 24/25; B: 1st G McClure
29/29, 2nd R Stackhouse 28/29; C: 1st S
Callahan 22/25, 2nd C Petersen 19/25.

Mansfield 10/2/08

Fine & Calm (52): Neil Walsh Mem 100T DB
CS: OA: M Crimmins 213/213; AA: 1st C
Fitzgerald 212/213, 2nd D Diaz 104/105; A:
1st R Pistone 98/100, 2nd D Luelf 146/149;
B: 1st S Callahan 96/100, 2nd P Collicoat
111/116; C: 1st L Anderson 102/113, 2nd M
Hutchings 101/113; LAD: M Beecham
98/100; VET: R Walker 95/100; JNR: C
Skinner 97/100.

Maryborough 19/1/08

Damp & Dull (21): 10T PS E/O: B Raffety, P
Akkermans, R Peatling 30/30; 25T PS Gr CS:
OA/AA: P Akkermans 114/114; AA: 2nd D
Watts 111/114; A: 1st G Scarce 74/75, 2nd R
Hendrickson 73/75; B: 1st L Watts 107/108,

2nd A McKnight 72/75; C: 1st K Hendrickson
65/75, 2nd L Stratford 48/75; 50T DB Gr CS:
OA/AA: T Boucher 110/111; AA: 2nd P
Akkermans 52/53; A: 1st G Scarce 109/110,
2nd W Calaby 53/54; B: 1st A McKnight
49/58, 2nd D Robinson 46/50; C: L Stratford
42/50; 25T SKT: A: 1st J Shepherd 30/30,
2nd P Tate 41/43; B: 1st D Watts 25/25, 2nd
P Akkermans 21/25; C: 1st P Beaman 29/30,
2nd A McKnight 28/30; HG: B Rafferty
177/180.

Maryborough 13/2/08

Very Windy Evening: 10T PTS C/D: 1st R
Trimble 30/30, 2nd A O’Connell 29/30, 3rd
N Cracknell 26/30; 20T Gr PTS: AA: A
O’Connell 59/60; A: L Johnson 54/60; B: L
Porter 53/60; C/Novice: N McKnight 48/50;
20T Gr DB: AA: N Cracknell 20/20; A: L
Watts, L Johnson 16/20; B: L Porter
18/20; C: J Gaunt 15/20; Off the Fence:
R Trimble.

VENETO Clay Target Shooters

Date Sunday 20/4/08 Start time 12 Noon

Venue W.I.S.C.l. Complex, Ballan Road
Werribee (11 km from Werribee)

Event 1: 10 Tgt E/O C/D N/A $7

Event 2: 50 Tgt Medley, 25 tgt S/B 25 tgt D/B N/A $24
Ist & 2nd

Event 3: 25 Tgt D/B 1st & 2nd $11 $13

Cartridges, food and refreshments available on shoot days
The committee reserves the right to alter or modify any event if necessary

President: Veneto Mr Ernesto Bertollo Phone 03 9852 0694

Noms: Reduced Full

L

VCTA
SOUTH EAST
ZONE

TEAMS EVENT
CHANGE OF DATE

At the Werribee Victoria Club

ROUND TWO OF THE
PREMIER TEAM EVENT

will now be held on

SUNDAY 25TH MAY

Zone Secretary
Chris Carrol
059 50 6058 B/H

~

J
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Werribee Victorian | 2008 Victorian State
Clay Target Club Inc

PO Box 806 Werribee Vic 3030 I SSF G ran d P r i X

10 min drive from Werribee CBD on Ballan Rd
Melway Map Ref; Map 206 - A8
www.werribeegunclub.com.au

Werribee-Victorian

APRIL 2008 Clay Target Club
*75 Target Trench Handicap Friday April 25th - 10am
plus Final - $35 75 Pair
Pays to 4th place Double Trap Championship
AA+0, A+1, B+2, C+4 tgts per round

Final for Open Category
Awards: O/A, 1st AA, A, B, C, Juniors
Nominations: Men $75, Juniors $60

Also on this day —
Greek Club Sporting Shoot

Sunday April 20th - 12 pm OlyFmPC:C Tr?p Practice
75 Target 5 Stand Sporting riday afternoon
Championship - $35 Saturday & Sunday
O/A 1st AA,A,B,C, Junior - Sash Overall April 26th & 27th - 9am
Club open for DTL, Trench and 150 Target ISSF Olympic

Skeet Practice Trap Championship

Final for Men & Women
Awards: O/A, 1st & 2nd AA, A, B, C,
Women, Juniors

Friday, Saturday and Sunday
April 25th, 26th & 27th - 9 am

2008 Victorian ISSF Grand Prix - Nominations: Men & Women $75,
Trap, Skeet & Double Trap Juniors $60
See separate advert this issue
Also on Sunday 12pm — Proudly Sponsored by
Veneto/Abruzzo DTL Shoot LOKAWAY PTY LTD
See separate advert this issue

PLEASE NOTE:
Nominations for draw close at
9.30am sharp for all events

Clubhouse Telephone - 0403 346 660
President - Steve Trembath
damfat@optusnet.com.au
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Melbourne 5/1/08

40T PS: AA/OA: M Poock 169/171; A: R
Esplin 109/120; B: P Price 111/120; C: S
Shields 99/120; 40T DB: AA/OA: F Santoro
170/173; A: R Esplin 39/40; B: E Brache
37/40; C: B Anderson 35/40; 75T Trench: OA:
C Henwood 92/100; A: J Tonna 70/75; B: W
Asmar 66/75; C: | Borbas 53/75; 100T SKT:
AA/OA: L Irons 75/75; A: M Mifsud 82/83; B:
R Elder 73/75; C: E Elder 70/75.

Melbourne 8, 9 & 10/2/08

State SKT Carnival: 50T 20 G State SKT CS:
OA: 1st L Roberts 93/93, 2nd G Farish 92/93,
3rd B Pearson 85/86; AA: 1st B Slater
137/137, 2nd D Jackel 136/137; A: 1st R
Flower 61/62, 2nd D Parsell 66/68; B: 1st Z
Bacani 53/55, 2nd B Attwood 52/55; C: 1st
E Elder 45/50, 2nd A Farish 40/50; LAD: L
Hughes 47/50; JNR: B Slater 57/58; VET: D
Parsell 60/62; 50T State SKT HC: 1st E Elder
216, 2nd E Dzelalagie 212, 3rd S O'Brien
186, 4th D Watts 179, 5th F Cooper 163;
100T State SKT CS: OA: 1st L Roberts
162/162, 2nd H Mountjoy 161/162, 3rd A
Spurling 140/141; AA: 1st P Vosper 105/106,
2nd B Dudenas 104/106; A: 1st B Pearson
106/108, 2nd M Oakley 105/108; B: 1st E
Elder 95/100, 2nd F Cooper 98/104; C: 1st A
Bebend 95/100, 2nd A Farish 92/100; LAD: L
Hughes 95/100; JNR: B Slater 96/100; VET: R
Coombes 96/100; State Team HG: H
Mountjoy 138/138; 50T State SKT CS: OA:
1st G Walker 89/89, 2nd L Roberts 87/88,
3rd P Vosper 68/69; AA: 1st F Francione
63/64, 2nd L Chelepy 58/59; A: 1st L
Wilkinson 53/54, 2nd S O'Brien 52/54; B: 1st
B Wellington 47/50, 2nd R Hammat 61/65;
C: 1st J Turner 47/50, 2nd N Badewitz 40/50;
LAD: L Hughes 47/50; JNR: A Spurling
50/50; VET: T Harris 48/50; 50T State SKT
DBLS CS: OA: 1st C O'Neill 54/54, 2nd P
Johnston 53/54, 3rd B Dudenas 55/56; AA:
1st G Walker 54/55, 2nd P Vosper 53/55; A:
1st S Lowery 230/250, 2nd D Savage 47/50;
B: 1st B Wellington 47/50, 2nd L Watson
51/56; C: 1st J Turner 42/50, 2nd A Farish
35/50; LAD: L Hughes 47/52; JNR: A
Spurling 47/50; VET: T Harris 45/50; HG:
Open: L Roberts 248/250; LAD: L Hughes
235/250; JNR: A Spurling 245/250; VET: T
Harris 232/250.

Mildura 5/1/08

Hot & Dry (21): Sporting Clays: AA: 1st D
Molina 47/50, 2nd G Clarkson 46/50; A: 1st
F Dimasi 45/55, 2nd T King 44/55; B: 1st V
Caristo 41/50, 2nd R Mammone 36/50; C:
1st | Dimasi 41/50, 2nd M Russo 38/50; 25
Pair D/R C/D: AA: D Moina 35/50; A: F
Dimasi 42/50; B: J Vale 31/50; C: S Franz
29/50.

Mornington 12/1/08

Fine & Windy (48): E/O 10T DB PS: B
Woodward, K Calder 30/30; 100T DB S Cross
Mem: C: 1st M Hutchings 85/100, 2nd W
Whitehead 79/100, 3rd J Nelson 70/100; B:
1st M Rocca 90/100, 2nd S Sawyer 83/100,
3rd B Young 82/100; A: 1st L Howell 92/100,
2nd T Rowe 91/100, 3rd S Howd 90/100; AA:
1st P Mills 96/100, 2nd J Rowe 94/100, 3rd
K Calder 93/100.

Mt Bogong 6/1/08

Fine & Hot (39): 25T PS CS: AA: 1st R Leita
74/75, 2nd D Sutherland 71/75; A: 1st D
Harley 80/82, 2nd C Healy 79/84; B: 1st R
Gray 72/75, 2nd G Putkunz 71/75; C: 1st B
Ellis 65/75, 2nd | Erbacher 63/75; 25T PS CS:
AA: 1st D Hunt 75/75, 2nd J Bergamin
72/75; A: 1st D Harley 71/75, 2nd C Healy
70/75; B: 1st J Sutherland 72/75, 2nd M
Grassi 70/75; C: 1st R Oakley 65/75, 2nd S
Laurence 64/75; 25T DB CS: AA: 1st D
Sutherland 25/25, 2nd D Hunt 24/25; A: 1st
A Grassi 53/53, 2nd B Joy 52/53; B: 1st R
Gray 25/25, 2nd K Brown 24/25; C: 1st S
Laurence 25/25, 2nd G Palmer 23/25;
HG/OA: R Leita 169/175; HG/A: C Healy
165/175; HG/B: R Gray 165/175; HG/C: S
Laurence 146/175.

Mt Bogong 3/2/08

April 2008

Showers (29): 10T PS E/O: G Evans, S
Laurence 29/30; 25T D Gittings Mem CS:
OA/AA: D Sutherland 27/27; AA: 2nd R Leita
41/42; A: 1st G Evans 26/27, 2nd R Taylor
31/32; B: 1st J Elkington 23/24, 2nd D Taylor
24/27; C: 1st C Reginato 24/25, 2ndS
Laurence 23/25; 15T HC: 1st D Harley 24/24,
2nd A Collins 23/24, 3rd G Evans 30/31; 10
Pair D/R CS: AA: 1st J Bergamin 17/20, 2nd
D Sutherland 15/20; A: 1st A Collins 18/20,
2nd D Harley 16/20; B: 1st D Taylor 16/20,
2nd J Elkington 14/20; C: 1st C Reginato
13/20, 2nd L Butler 12/20; OA/HG: G Evans
82/90; AA/HG: D Sutherland 80/90; B/HG: ]
Elkington 74/90; C/HG: S Laurence 72/90.

Myamyn 5/1/08

Hot, Light Wind (28): 25T New Year CONT
CS: OA/AA: G Jennings 40/40; AA: 2nd S
Rundell 39/40; A: 1st T Pevitt 38/39, 2nd P
Vaughan 25/26; B: 1st R Rundell 24/26, 2nd
M Sutherland 23/26; C: 1st M Troeth 21/25,
2nd C Nolte 23/29; 25T New Year PS CS:
OA/AA: S Rundell 74/75; AA: 2nd G Hose
79/81; A: 1st T Pevitt 70/75, 2nd J Matthey
69/75; B: 1st M Sutherland 72/78, 2nd M
Mole 71/78; C: 1st D Melano 60/75, 2nd C
Nolte 65/81; 25T New Year DB CS: OA/A: P
Winser 29/29; A: 2nd A Couch 28/29; AA:
1st G Hose 59/60, 2nd C Dunn 58/60; B: 1st
M Sutherland 24/25, 2nd A Moody 22/25; C:
1st C Nolte 24/25, 2nd E Manders 23/26;
HG: G Hose 120/125.

Myamyn 26/1/08

Hot & Windy (22): 25T PS CS: OA/AA: M
Gruar 75/75; AA: 2nd M Medhurst 146/147;
A: 1st A Cameron 74/75, 2nd S Cutler 73/78;
B: 1st M Sutherland 81/90, 2nd M Holloway
80/90; C: 1st C Nolte 58/75, 2nd J Mizzi
57/75; 25T DB CS: OA/B: M Sutherland
38/38; B: 2nd M Mole 30/33; AA: 1st A
Pollock 37/38, 2nd T Reschke 26/27; A: 1st A
Cameron 26/28, 2nd W Black 25/28; C: 1st C
Nolte 23/25, 2nd M Troeth 20/25; 25T CONT
CS: OA/A: W Black 25/25; A: 2nd H lkuiwe
24/25; B: 1st M Sutherland 24/25, 2nd M
Mole 22/25; AA: 1st M Medhurst 68/69, 2nd
A Pollock 67/69; C: 1st M Troeth 18/25, 2nd
C Nolte; HG: A Pollock 123/125.

Noorat 20/1/08

Hot (33): 25T DB: AA: S Clifford, N Telford, G
Hayden 65/65; A: 1st B Bishop 25/25, 2nd A
Couch 72/73; B: 1st N Harris 25/25, 2nd F
Shanley 23/25; C: 1st J Sloane 25/27, 2nd A
Durbridge 24/27; 25T PTS: AA: G Hose, S
Clifford 74/75; A: 1st B Sinclair 73/75, 2nd
W Calaby 71/75; B: 1st N Harris 69/75, 2nd
P Biddle 67/75; C: 1st B Wines 58/75, 2nd H
Durbridge 55/75; 20T HC: 1st B Wines 22/22,
2nd G Hayden 21/22, 3rd G Jenkins 23/24.

Numurkah Shepparton 3/2/08
Heavy Rain & Wind (31): 100T SB CS: AA/OA:
M Harbor 98/100; AA: 2nd B Beard 95/100;
A: 1st D Dean 96/100, 2nd N Clark 96/100;
B: 1st P Sing 97/100, 2nd A Patten 96/100;
C: 1st J Caverzan, 2nd S Foster.

St Arnaud 20/1/08

Overcast & Windy (16): 10T CONT DB E/O: N
McQuinn, J Kell, D Harris, D Betalli, N
Franklin 10/10; 25T CONT DB Gr CS: OA/A: J
Elliot 35/35; A: 2nd N Franklin 34/35; B: 1st
D Harris 33/34, 2nd G New 26/27; C: 1st D
Lanyon 24/25, 2nd D Hannigan 22/25; 25T
DB Gr CS: OA/A: D Bertalli 43/43; A: 2nd T
Foster 24/25; AA: 1st J McVitty 25/26, 2nd J
Elliot 24/25; B: 1st L Saunders 42/43, 2nd D
Harris 24/25; C: 1st D Lanyon 23/25, 2nd D
Hannigan; HG: D Bertalli 60/60; Off the
Fence: J Elliot.

St James 29/12/07

Hot (45): 10T DB: A: 1st E Cox 14/14, 2nd G
Reid 13/14; B: 1st A patter 20/22, 2nd T
Thomas 19/22; C: 1st L Crocket 10/10, 2nd P
Downing 9/10; AA: 1st D Hunt 10/10, 2nd T
Hicks 9/10; 10T PS: AA: 1st S Murphy 33/33,
2nd T Horsburgh 32/33; B: 1st V Tomasoni
29/30, 2nd A Patten 26/30; C: 1st D Pfitzner
24/30, 2nd L Crocket 23/30; A: 1st E Cox
30/30, 2nd D Dean 29/30; 10T HC: 1st E Cox,

B Pyke, M Gribben, T Horshorough, D Wilson
12/12, 2nd R Jones 11/12; 10T D/D: 1st P
Grant & M Ward 10/10, V & M Tomasoni
10/10.

Sebastopol 20/1/08

Overcast (34): 50T DB CS: AA/OA: G Went
50/50; AA: 2nd K Wright 55/57; A: 1st N
Daymond 52/53, 2nd R Bresnan 51/53; B:
1st M Shaper 47/50, 2nd G Walter 45/50; C:
1st B Bogert 43/50, 2nd J King 42/50; 25T
CONT CS: AA/OA: T Gull 33/33; AA: 2nd C
South 32/33; A: 1st W Calaby 28/29, 2nd J
Corbett 25/26; B: 1st M Rocca 23/25, 2nd M
Schaper 21/25; C: 1st B Bogert 24/25, 2nd B
Wines 22/25.

Veneto Abruzzo 20/1/08

Cool & Windy: 10T E/O: AA: A Bebend 30/30;
A: D Azzopardi 30/30; B: M Salvatore 30/30;
C: M Hitching, T Hickey 27/30; 25T PS: AA:
1st A Varano 75/75, 2nd F Santoro 73/75; A:
1st J Soppi 72/75, 2nd | Urch 71/75; B: 1st G
Magdziarz 73/75, 2nd M Piccolo 71/75; C:
1st T Hickey 63/75, 2nd J Incani 62/75; 25T
DB: AA: 1st F Santoro 39/40, 2nd A Varano
38/40; A: 1st S Zotti 25/25, 2nd J Soppi
24/25; B: 1st G Magdziarz 24/25, 2nd P
Rhodes 23/25; C: 1st J Claudio 25/26, 2nd T
Hickey 24/26; 20 Pair D/R: AA: N Pedulla
32/40; A; S Zotti 31/40; B: E Bertollo 30/40;
C: J Claudio 27/40.

Walmer 1/1/08

Very Hot (29): 25T PS CS: OA/AA: S Anstee
80/81; AA: 2nd ] Elliot 72/75; A: 1st N
Frankling 79/81, 2nd G Palmer 68/75; B: 1st
A James 83/90, 2nd H James 82/90; C: 1st S
Wrickley 65/75, 2nd K Cordy 61/75; LAD: M
Bulkeley 54/75; JNR: C Anstee 51/81; VET: J
McVitty 68/75; 30T Medley CS: OA/A: N
Frankling 58/60; AA: 1st R McKinnon 47/50,
2nd S Anstee 44/50; A: 2nd | Long 53/57; B:
1st J Hill 55/60, 2nd A James 53/60; C: 1st K
Cordy 42/50, 2nd J Hill 41/50; LAD: R Turton
39/50; JNR: E Mitchell 31/50; VET: J McVitty
39/50; 25T DB CS: OA/A: G Palmer 36/36;
AA: 1st S Anstee 24/25, 2nd J McVitty
26/28; B: 1st A James 35/36, 2nd A James
25/27; C: 1st R Turton 25/26, 2nd S Wrickley
23/25; LAD: M Bulkeley 19/25; IJNR: C
Anstee 21/25; VET: N Frankling 24/25;
OA/HG: N Frankling 145/150.

Walmer 5/1/08

Hot Afternoon (21): 10T PTS C/D: A James, M
Gruar, J Elliot, | Long 30/30; 20T SB CS:
OA/AA: J Elliot 36/36; AA: 2nd M Stuchbree
18/20; A: 1st | Long 35/36, 2nd R
Greenwood 18/20; B: 1st J Hill 31/32, 2nd P
West 29/32; C: 1st R Turton 15/20, 2nd A
Mitchell 14/22; VET: A James 17/20; 25T PS
CS: OA/A: L Dowie 73/75; A: 2nd G
Passalaqua 72/75; AA: 1st M Stuchbree
75/78, 2nd R McKinnon 74/78; B: 1st P West
68/75, 2nd A James 68/78; C: 1st R Turton

66/75, 2nd R Greenwood 60/75; LAD/HG: M
Gruar 107/125; JNR/HG: E Mitchell 90/125.

Warracknabeal 26/1/08

Warm & Fine (21): 15 Pair Auto & Driven
C/D: AA: 1st D Flavel 26/30, 2nd P Mitchel
24/30; A: 1st G Pike 23/30, 2nd M Smith
22/30; B: 1st M Erhardt 26/30, 2nd W
Sanders 22/30; C: J Krause 15/30; 20 Pair
D/D D/P: 1st N Sharrock & M Smith 27/27,
2nd C Mitchel & R Gould 26/27, 3rd D Flavel
& P Schilling, R Papst & W Sanders 19/20;
15T PS C/D: AA: 1st R Lehmann 45/45, 2nd
D Flavel 43/45; A: 1st G Pike 41/45, 2nd A
Jones 41/45; B: 1st W Sanders 39/45, 2nd M
Erhardt, D Harris 35/45; C: 1st J Krause
35/45, 2nd R Smith 29/45.

Warrnambool 12/1/08

Fine (25): 50T 5 Stand Sporting: A: 1st D
Quigley 42/50, 2nd G Bubb 40/50; B: 1st G
Jennings 40/50, 2nd M Dyson 38/50; C: 1st
K Jackway 33/50, 2nd S Toohey 32/50.

Wonthaggi 13/1/08

Windy, Gusty & Overcast (26): 50T SEZ CONT
DB CS: OA/AA: B Stokes 69/70; AA: 2nd W
Parks 68/70; A: 1st | McJames 48/51, 2nd S
Ziegler 47/51; B: 1st M Whitelaw 43/50, 2nd
D MclLeod 38/50; C: 1st L Anderson 34/51,
2nd J Maffett 33/51; 50T SEZ SB CS: AA/OA:
W Parks 45/52; AA: 2nd L Curtis 44/52; A:
1st | Mclames 42/52, 2nd C Wilkinson
41/52; B: 1st D Mcleod 39/52, 2nd M
Whitelaw 38/52; C: 1st B Huitema 25/50,
2nd L Anderson 21/50.

Wonthaggi 10/2/08

Fine & Breezy (53): 50T B/T Elimination:
OA/AA: P Mills 49/50; AA: 2nd B Dunstan
48/50; A: 1st M McVicar 48/50, 2nd N
Pedulla 49/54; B: 1st C Murphy 45/51, 2nd J
Vella 47/54; C: 1st D MclLeod 43/50, 2nd N
Cooke 43/52; 50T B/T SEZ CS: OA/AA: A
Brady 52/53; AA: 2nd C Henwood 51/53; A:
1st C Galea 48/50, 2nd N Pedulla 47/50; B:
1st D Kendall 46/50, 2nd J Vella 44/50; C: 1st
N Cooke 45/52, 2nd F Ibbott 44/52.

Woods Point 27/1/08

Overcast & Muggy (27): 10T E/O DB PTS: L
Poile, P Desmond, K Skinner 30/30; 25T
Hector Stewart DB CS: OA/AA: A Kirley
101/101; AA: 2nd D Wales 19/24; A: 1st K
Skinner 80/80, 2nd P Desmond 79/80; B: 1st
P West 27/28, 2nd R Lay 26/28; C: 1st B
Elstrek 24/25, 2nd B McKenna 23/25; 25T
Jamieson River DB PTS CS: OA/A: K Skinner
60/60; A: 2nd P Desmond 71/72; AA: 1st A
Kirley 58/60, 2nd D Wales 57/60; B: 1st J
Wood 58/60, 2nd P West 53/60; C: 1st D
Pfitzner 55/60, 2nd L Anderson 52/60; 20T
Gaffneys Creek DB HC CS: 1st R Lay 20/21,
2nd D Hoon 19/19, 3rd A Kirley 18/20, 3rd A
Guppy 17/20; JNR: 1st C Skinner, 2nd J
Matthews.

Queensland

Atherton Tablelands 27/1/08

Fine (28): 25T DB: AA: J Williams 25; A: M
Costa, | McHarrie, R Cannon 25; B: A Carr
25; C: J Collins 22; 25T PS: AA: J Williams, G
Hayden 74; A: R Cannon 71; B: A Carr, A
Casella 70; C: F Nunan 63; 50T CONT: AA: 1st
G Hayden 50, 2nd J Williams 49; A: 1st R
Cannon 47, 2nd N Bruce 46; B: 1st A Casella
47, 2nd J Faulks 44; C: 1st H Bader 46, 2nd
J Collins 40; 25T DB HC: 1st J Collins 23, 2nd
N Bruce 23, 3rd R Miller 23; 25T TWR: B: J
Williams 23; C: A Casella 24.

Ballendean 20/1/08

Cloudy & Warm (34): 25T CONT DB: OA: D
Robb 67/67; AA: 1st R Sonego 32/34, 2nd G
Donges 33/34; A: 1st S Puglisi 66/67, 2nd J
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Clark 33/33; B: 1st R Vay 32/34, 2nd G Pearson
22/25; C: 1st G Casley 26/29, 2nd R Vary
24/28; 50T DB PS: OA: D Robb 147/150; AA:
1st T Rogers 144/150, 2nd F Musumeci
143/150; A: 1st J Clark 146/150, 2nd J Robb
144/150; B: 1st R Vary 140/150, 2nd G
Pearson 138/150; C: 1st K McCullough
135/150, 2nd N Cosmo 131/150; 15 Pair D/R:
OA: G Costanzo 42/50; AA: 1st T Rogers 24/30,
2nd R Mascadri 23/30; A: 1st L Puglisi 40/50,
2nd W Mattarollo 40/50; B: 1st G Pearson
24/30, 2nd R Vary 27/40; C: 1st N Cosmo
23/30, 2nd C Cannavo 21/40; OA/HG: D Robb
193/205; C/HG: K McCullough 176/205.

Brisbane 16/12/07
Perfect: Trench CS: 1st S Dobeli 91/100+19,
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BALLANDEAN
Clay Target Club Inc

Change of Date

Annual 2 day
Shoot
will now be held
18th & 19th
October 2008

2nd D Johnson 84/100+22, 3rd A Smith
84/100+16, 4th J Gerard 79/100+19.

Brisbane 20/1/08

Cloudy & Windy: 100T + Final: 1st D
Johnson 93+17, 2nd P Vit 84+18, 3rd F Cilli
84+17, 4th S Dobeli 84+16, 5th J Gerard
80+16, 6th J McTaggart 78+13.

Brisbane 27/1/08

(29): 125T DB: 1st J McLennan 171/175, 2nd
W Humphries 201/210, 3rd S Cannizzaro
199/210, 4th F Innocenti 198/210, 5th M
Carpenter 197/210, 6th S Smith 163/175,
7th B Weedon 161/175, 8th S Moore
160/175, 9th B McNamara 160/175, 10th ]
Black & T Morony 188/210.

Bundaberg 6/1/08

Very Hot (32): 50T SKT: A: R Rehbein 49/50;
B: K Rehbein 46/50; C: T Harker 44/50; 50T
DB PTS: AA: 1st D Johnson 55/56, 2nd J
Mclntyre 54/56; A: 1st F Robinson 149/150,
2nd M Budgen 148/150; B: 1st G Satore
48/50, 2nd G Rudd 47/50; C: 1st D Baggaley
46/50, 2nd H Hartfiel 32/50; 50T DB: AA: 1st
M Zipf 148/150, 2nd | Wynyard 145/150; A:
1st E Harker 147/150, 2nd R Rehbein
146/150; B: 1st R Howie 144/150, 2nd G
Rudd 141/150; HG: M Zipf 196/200.

Bundaberg 10/02/08

Very windy (24Trap, 12Skt): 25T SKT O/Gun:
A: R Rehbein 23/25; B: P Bozier 24/25; C: B
Harker 23/25; 25T SKT HC: Shared 1st P
Bozier & K Rehbein 25/25, 3rd K Streeter
24/25; 25T DB CD: AA: | Wynyard & M Zipf
69/75; A: R Rehbein & B Harker 72/75; B: B
Charteris 70/75; C: J Balaam 63/75; 25T SB:
AA: | Wynyard 20/25; A: T Harker 23/25; B:
B Morrissey 20/25; C: J Balaam 63/75; 25T
SB: AA: | Wynyard 20/25; A: T Harker 23/25;
B: B Morrissey 20/25; C: B Fisher 21/25; 25T
DB 18M: AA: | Wynyard 22/25; A: R Rehbein
25/25; B: T Cecil; 21/25; C: J Balaam 17/25;
25T Cont CS: OA: R Rehbein 25/25; AA: |

Wynyard 24/25; A: R Rehbein 25/25; B: G
Rudd 25/25; C: J Balaam 21/25.

Caboolture 13/1/08

Hot & Sunny (25): 25T E/O: AA: 1st N Aird, N
Hughes, H Bader 25/25; A: 1st L Hughes
24/25, 2nd B Wilson 17/25; 25T HC: 1st D
Dundon 50/50, 2nd P Walker 47/50, 3rd T
O’Loughlin 35/39; 50T: AA: 1st D Dundon
49/50, 2nd G Walker 48/50; A: 1st L Hughes
49/50, 2nd B Wilson 41/50; B: 1st T
O’Loughlin 44/50, 2nd P Walker 41/50; C:
1st M Rhue 49/50, 2nd B Brown 40/50; 25T
DBLS: AA: 1st N Aird 24/25, 2nd G Walker
23/25; A: 1st L Hughes 15/25, 2nd B Wilson
13/25; B: 1st J Reynolds 21/25, 2nd P Walker
20/25; C: 1st M Rhue 21/25, 2nd G Hoggarth
13/25.

Callide Dawson 20/1/08

Warm & Sultry (20): 30T Medley: AA: B
Graving 47/50; A: B Kelly 49/50; B: S Struss
43/50; C: A Alexander 45/50; 25T DB PTS:
AA: B Graving 104/108; A: A Clarke 70/75; B:
S Struss 69/75; C: | Campbell 67/75; 25T SB:
AA: R Wise 22/25; A: C Polsen 27/30; B: S
Struss 24/25; C: A Alexander 22/25; 25T DB
CONT: AA: L Bunker 25/25; A: M Burnett
27/28; B: S Struss 23/25; C: | Campbell
24/25; 15 Pair D/R: AA: R Wise 26/30; A: C
Polsen 31/40; B: S Struss 22/30; C: A
Alexander 18/30.

Charters Towers 6/1/08

Fine & Hot (24): 25T SKT HC: B Edwards, P
Bonato, A Vincenzi, C Archer, N Sheehan, W
Read, P Dury, H Haythorpe, P Collins, J
Pianta 25/25; 25T DB: A: 1st O Zammitt
25/25, 2nd D Zammit, C Betteridge, N
Sheehan, W Read, G Scott, F Higgins 24/25;
B: 1st G Bennett 25/25, 2nd B Edwards
24/25, 3rd R Dury, A Vincenzi 23/25; C: 1stJ
Pianta 25/25, 2nd G Hoye 24/25, 3rd D
Collins 21/25; 25T DB PTS: A: 1st O Zammit,
D Killick 74/75, 2nd N Sheehan, D Zammit
69/75; B: 1st A Vincenzi 68/75, 2nd R

Brisbane Gun Club

5th & 6th April 2008

SKEET

Annual 2 Day Skeet carnival to be shot in conjunction with
The Queensland South East Zone Skeet Championship

Please note this event replaces the 2 day Skeet carnival originally scheduled
for 31 May / 1 June 2008 usual 1 day competition will be held on 1 June 2008
Sunday 6th April
Event 3: 50tgt SEZ Championship
Event 4: 50tgt SEZ Doubles

SEZ Skeet Handicap Champion over Event 2
SEZ Skeet champion & SEZ Team selected over Event 3
SEZ Skeet Doubles Champion over Event 4

Saturday 5th April
Event 1: 50tgt SEZ Graded
Event 2: 50tgt SEZ Handicap

SEZ High Gun over entire program

Graded High Guns, Ladies High Gun, Veterans High Gun

Craig O’Neill
Skeet captain 0401 710 725
craig@retailpace.com

Brisbane Gun Club
Club House 07 3398 4555

Every Thur 12.00-5.00pm Every Sat 12.00-5.00pm
More details on the club’s website; www.brisbanegunclub.com
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Cunnamulla Fella
Shoot

- Saturday, May 10
ik = Sunday, May 11, 2008

Cunnamulla 1500 Team Shoot Prize $1500.00 to qualify you must have a 5 person team and shoot full

Karvers Store & Mills IGA
$2000 to any shooter who can shoot the programme clean. Same conditions as team shoot.

Saturday, May 10, 8.30a.m. start

Evt1 Gary & Jenny Webster 30 tgt Medley 15 pts 15 Fixed Meterage Noms

Trophies AA, A, B, C 1st & 2nd and Junior $ 22
Evt2 Australian Wool Network 15m 30 tgt S/Barrel C/Ship 15m

O/A Sash & Trophy, Trophies AA, A, B, C 1st & 2nd & Junior $ 22
Evt 3 McLarens Rural 30 tgt D/Barrel 15m C/Ship

O/A Sash & Trophy, Trophies O/A, AA, A, B, C 1st & 2nd & Junior. $ 22

Sunday, May 11, 8.00a.m. start

Evt4 Karver — Arkwrights Store 30 tgt Pt's C/Ship 15m.

O/A Sash & Trophy, Trophies AA, A, B, C 1st & 2nd & Junior. $ 24

Evt5 Barry & Carmel Saunders Transport 40 tgt H/Cap Calcutta.
Sash & Cash 1st, Cash prize for 2nd, 3rd & 4th. $ 35

Evt 6 Buster Schmidt Patrons Trophy 15 pr Double Rise C/Ship.

O/A Sash &Trophy, Trophies AA, A, B, C 1st & 2nd & Junior. $ 22
$147
Total Nom & Sweeps $155
Junior, Ladies or Veterans 95

SHOOT OFFS TO BE COMPLETED UNDER LIGHTS IF NECESSARY.
The Committee reserve the right to alter the program if necessary.

Sash awarded to High Gun’s O/A , AA, A, B, C, Ladies, Veterans & Junior

programme. Winner takes all. In the event that 2 or more teams shoot the same score, cash will be divided.

Sweeps

$ 2
$ 2
$ 2

$ 2

&+
oo

Sponsors: Accommodation:
Mills & Sons IGA Billabong Hotel Motel
07 4655 1222 07 4655 0800
Barry & Carmel Saunders Transport Country Way Motor Inn
07 4658 0255 07 4655 0555
Karvers Store (Ken Maddox) Corella Motor Inn
07 4655 1413 07 4655 1593
Cunnamulla Bakery Cunnamulla Hotel
07 4655 1270 07 46551102
McLaren’s Rural Agency Warrego Hotel Motel
07 4655 2038 07 4655 1737
Gary & Jenny Webster Oxford Hotel Motel
Landmark 07 4655 1126
07 4655 1799 Jack Tonkin Caravan Park
Australian Wool Network 07 4655 1421
07 3277 0448

Contacts: Adrian Schmidt 07 4655 1846

Eddie Mills (President) 07 4655 1222/07 4655 1312

Bar, BBQ, ammunition and camping facilities available on the grounds.
Practice available from 4pm Friday and BBQ from 7pm

April 2008 Australian Clay Target Shooting News

Page 49



Edwards 65/75, 3rd W Smith 64/75; C: 1st H
Haythorpe 75/75, 2nd J Pianta 69/75, 3rd D
Collins 68/75; 25T DB HC: 1st N Sheehan,
2nd F Higgins, 3rd J Pianta; 25T DB CONT: A:
1st D Killick 25/25, 2nd O Zammit 24/25, 3rd
D Zammit, C Betteridge, G Archer, N
Sheehan, W Read, F Higgins 22/25; B: 1st A
Vincenzi 24/25, 2nd J Pianta, B Edwards, P
Bonato 22/25; C: 1st D Collins 21/25, 2nd P
Ballaring, H Haythorpe 19/25.

Charters Towers 3/2/08

Fine & Cloudy (18): 25T SKT HC: W Read, A
Bredden, C Scott, D Killick 25/25; 25T DB: A:
1st D Killick 24/25, 2nd R Scott, P Cox, D
Guy, C Scott 23/25; B: 1st M Stoneman
25/25, 2nd D Collins 23/25, 3rd P Mackey, W
Smith 22/25; C: 1st G Hoye 23/25, 2nd B
Mackey 21/25, 3rd G Breddeb 20/25; 25T DB
PTS: A: 1st D Guy 75/75, 2nd W Read 71/75,
3rd D Killick 68/75; B: 1st D Collins, P
Mackey 67/75, 2nd M Stoneman 59/75; C:
1st B Mackey 65/75, 2nd G Hoye 53/75, 2nd
G Bredden 48/75; 25T DB HC: 1st P Cox
24/25, 2nd M Stoneman, B Mackey 23/25;
10 Pair D/R: A: 1st C Scott 16/20, 2nd P Cox,
F Higgins 15/20; B: 1st B Scott 15/20, 2nd M
Stoneman, W Smith 13/20; C: 1st B Mackey
12/20, 2nd G Bredden 9/20; 4 Pair D/D: 1st
B Scott & D Collins, 2nd D Killick & C Scott.

Gladstone 13/1/08

Fine (15): 25T SKT: A: J Elliot 25/25; C: 1st B
Busteed 21/25, 2nd B Kelly 20/25; 25T SKT
DBLS: A: J Cush 22/25; C: 1st B Busteed
21/25, 2nd B Kelly 19/25; 25T DB: A: J Riggs
25/25; C: 1st B Busteed 21/25, 2nd |
Campbell 26/32; 25T SB: A: J Riggs 21/25; C:
1st B Busteed 21/25, 2nd K Kelly 20/25; 25T
CONT: A: J Riggs 40/40; C: 1st B Busteed
23/25, 2nd K Kelly 23/26.

Gladstone 26/1/08

Fine (14): 25T B/T E/O: A/B: R Wise 19/25; C:
1st F Robinson 20/25, 2nd B Kelly 19/25; 25T
B/T CZ CS: OA: C Barletta 35/38; A/B: R Wise

34/38; C: 1st J Trotter 20/25, 2nd C Polsen
19/25; 25T PTS CONT Night CZ CS: OA: ]
Riggs 70/75; AA/A: 1st F Robinson 61/75,
2nd B Kelly 60/75; C: 1st J Trotter 44/50,
2nd M Trotter 34/50.

Gladstone 10/2/07

Fine (21): 25T TWR DB: A: J Riggs 25/25; B:
B Kelly 28/28; C: J Fairley 22/25; 10 Pair TWR
D/R: A: J Riggs 17/20; B: P Purkis 18/20; C:
W Daly 16/20; 25T DB: AA: G Wright 25/25;
A: B Kelly 28/28; B: A Olive 24/25; C: J
Trotter 24/26; 25T DB PTS: AA: G Wright
68/75; A: B Kelly 71/75; B: A Olive 73/75; C:
D Waugh 62/75; 15 Pair D/R: AA: G Wright
23/30; A: B Scarborough 25/30; B: B
Busteed 23/30; C: W Daly 21/30.

Gold Coast 6/1/08

Hot & Humid (35): 50T Sporting Clays: Div 1:
1st M Swale 46/50, 2nd M Barton 46/50; Div
2: 1st | Kirkwood 43/50, 2nd G Bedington
43/50; Div 3: 1st J Melvor 38/50, 2nd V
Litvanov 38/50; Div 4: 1st L Pratten 36/50,
2nd R Millingen 33/50; Div 5: 1st E Roessler
30/50, 2nd J Cruikshank 29/50; 50T Sporting
Clays: Div 1: 1st G Bedington 47/50, 2nd S
O'Brien 45/50; Div 2: 1st M Barton 43/50,
2nd B McKechnie 43/50; Div 3: 1st R
Harwood 40/50, 2nd S Blake 40/50; Div 4:
1st B Fairweather 37/50, 2nd D Gray 37/50;
Div 5: 1st F Borgstrom 34/50, 2nd N Hanmer
33/50; OA/HG: S O'Brien 91/100.

Gold Coast 13/1/08

Overcast (57): 25T DB C/D: AA: 1st T O'Leary,
S Weeden, M Swale, T Morony 25/25; A: C
McMahon, B McKechnie 25/25; B: F Petsch
24/25; C: SRicca, F Innocenti 25/25; 50T DB:
AA: 1st J Rapisarda 50/50, 2nd T O'Leary
54/55; A: 1st J Mclennan 61/62, 2nd S
Steenstrup 60/62; B: 1st A Flack 49/50, 2nd
B Willis 48/50; C: 1st B Lang 47/50, 2nd F
Innocenti 56/62; 25T PTS: AA: 1st T Morony
74175, 2nd T O'Leary 85/87; A: 1st S Moore
74175, 2nd B McKechnie 80/84; B: 1st G

Smith 86/90, 2nd C Smith 83/90; C: 1st J
McCarthy 67/75, 2nd B Lang 81/90; 15 Pair
D/R: AA: 1st M Swale 27/30, 2nd G Sckaf
25/30; A: 1st S Moore 31/40, 2nd A Page
38/56; B: 1st P Luppi 25/30, 2nd G Smith
22/30; C: 1st M Gheisari 21/30, 2nd G Tetley
20/30; January HG: M Swale 171/180.

Gold Coast 20/1/08

Fine & Humid (17): 25T SKT: AA: D Dundon,
M Swale; A: M Morgan; B: T Edgar; C: P
Shuttlewood; 50T SKT: AA: D Dundon; A: C
Larsen; B: B Turner; C: E Kratzer; 25T SKT HC:
1st D Dundon 87/87, 2nd P Shuttlewood
84/90, 3rd P Walker 85/89; 25T SKT DBLS:
AA: D Dundon 24/25; A: M Morgan 22/25;
B: P Walker 22/25; C: P Shuttlewood 19/25.

Gold Coast 6/2/08

Clear & Calm (29): 25T DB CONT C/D: AA: ]
Rapisarda 25/25; A: B Perry 25/25; B: P
Soleas 22/25; C: D Bennett 23/25; 50T DB
CONT State Night CS: OA: G Sckaf 50/50;
AA: 1st V Vaina 51/52, 2nd M Swale 50/52;
A: 1st A Waugh 48/50, 2nd P Moore 47/50;
B: 1st K Tomkins 45/50, 2nd S Nucifora
43/50; C: 1st P O'Callaghan 44/50, 2nd D
Bennett 41/50.

Gold Coast 10/2/08

Fine & Hot (56): 25T DB CONT C/D: AA: J
Rapisarda, S Weeden, V Vaina, T O'Leary, A
Thatcher, C Witt, M Swale, K Jarick, P Bird, M
Joass, D Stevens 25/25; A: G Leech 25/25; B:
B Willis, E Roessler, R Davies 23/25; C: G
Tetley 23/25; 50T DB CONT: AA: 1st K Jarick
126/126, 2nd D Stevens 126/126; A: 1st J
McLennan 50/50, 2nd R McFadyen 70/71; B:
1st K Tomkins 49/50, 2nd D Brotherton
49/52; C: 1st D Palmer 51/54, 2nd R Guiney
50/54; 25T SB CONT: AA: 1st C Witt 35/35,
2nd V Vaina 34/35; A: 1st C Larsen 24/25,
2nd J Black 24/26; B: 1st B Willis 26/27, 2nd
R Davies 33/37; C: 1st W Becker 22/27, 2nd
F Innocenti 23/30; 25T PTS CONT: AA: 1st T
Gull 89/90, 2nd S Steenstrup 86/90; A: 1st C

McMahon 75/75, 2nd J Black 82/84; B: 1st R
Davies 77/78, 2nd K Seeney 74/78; C: 1st D
Palmer 69/75, 2nd F Innocenti 72/78;
February HG: D Stevens 172/175.

Gympie 13/1/08

Fine & Hot (31): 25T DB: AA: D Portors
112/112; A: G Durre 25/25; B: D Carew
43/43; C: T Hall 23/25; 30T DB PTS: AA: F
Robinson 90/90; A: K Noud 86/90; B: W
Weedon 88/90; C: D Choy; 30T CONT: AA: G
Matthews 36/36; A: M Mengel 36/37; B: L
Constanza 30/30; C: D Choy 26/30; 10 Pair
D/R: AA: G Matthews 16/20; A: M Mengel
20/26; B: W Weedon 16/22; C: C Lewis
15/20; HG: AA: F Robinson 143; A: B
Stolberg 139; B: W Weedon 138; C: D Choy
138.

Gympie 10/02/08

Fine (26): 25T DB 15M: AA: S Whitehead
25/25; A: G Hogarth 36/36; B: S Turner
33/33; C: D Choy 24/25; 25T DB PTS 15M:
AA: D Portors 73/75; A: P Rigoni 85/90; B: S
Turner 83/87; C: D Choy 58/75; 25T HC: 1st
P Rigoni 37/38, 2nd D Choy 36/38, 3rd S
Turner 32/34; 25T Cont 15m: AA: W
Humphries 25/25; A: G Watson 25/25; B: S
Turner 25/25; C: D Choy 22/25; HG: AA: D
Portors 143/150; A: P Rigoni 141/150; B: S
Turner 144/150; C: D Choy 133/150

Kingaroy 6/1/08

Fine, Some Cloud (41): 20T DB: AA: P
Clarkson 29/29; A: G Durre 23/23; B: W Barr
20/20; C: A Lewin 20/20; 20T SB: AA: S
Whitehead 26/27; A: A Thorp 20/21; B: R
Horn 18/20; C: A Lewin 18/20; 20T PTS: AA:
C Gurski 60/60; A: N Tessman 60/60; B: R
Kelly 56/60; C: M Behm 54/60; 20T HC: 1st
C Tanner 20/20, 2nd S Prendergast 19/20,
3rd P Rollings 30/32; 20T CONT: AA: P
McDonald 25/25; A: S Prendergast 25/25; B:
R Horn 20/20; C: R Clarkson 20/20; HG: AA:
P McDonald 145/154; A: A Thorp 131/140;
B: R Kelly 124/140; C: A Lewin 126/140.

GOLD COAST

CLAaAY TARGET CLUB
81 Gross Rd Woongoolba, Queensland.

APRIL PROGRAMS
Practice: 1.00pm to 5.00pm most Saturdays

Wednesday 2nd: Night Trap
75 TARGET MEDLEY (25 D/B, 25 S/B, 25 PTS)
- 7.00 pm start
- Graded - Trophies - Supper -
Sunday 6th: Sporting 9.30 am start
100 TARGETS SPORTING CLAYS

2 x 50 tgt Events under Lewis Class System
Members of affiliated Associations welcome

Sunday 13th: Day Trap 9.30 am start
125 TARGETS TRAP

Four graded events including a
50 TGT DOUBLE BARREL EVENT
Trap Captain Mike Swale 0418 763 168

Sunday 20th: Skeet 9.30 am start
125 TARGETS SKEET

Four graded events
Skeet Captain Chris Larsen 0438 797 456

Clubhouse and Range: 07 5546 1368

WEBSITE: www.gcctc.onthenet.com.au
EMAIL: gcctc@optusnet.com.au

The committee reserves the right to alter advertised programs

(UBD Ref Map 69 N8)

ANNUAL 2 DAY SKEET CARNIVAL
Saturday and Sunday 10 & 11 May 2008

Generously sponsored by John Reynolds
(The last 225 competition targets before the Nationals......... )

Saturday 10 May 2008
eEvent 1 25 Target Cash Divide
eEvent 2 100 Target Championship
Sunday 11 May 2008
eEvent 3 50 Target Handicap
eEvent 4 50 Target Doubles
All events are graded AA, A, Band C
Overall High Gun for complete program — Sash and Trophy
High Gun for each grade
Nominations:
Open = $100,
Ladies, Veterans, Juniors = $95,
Camping and showers available
Shoot offs for events 1, 2 & 4 will be doubles from
stations 3, 4 and 5

Club Secretary: Steve Nelson, 0418 798570
Skeet Captain: Nigel Hughes, 0431 915514
Website: www.cctc.com.au

Committee reserves the right to alter the program without notice.
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GooNDIWINDI GuN CLuB INC.

GUNDY 700
ONE DAY OPEN SHOOT

SUNDAY APRIL 13TH 2008, 9.00am

Trophies $5,000.00

Event 1

50 TARGET MEDLEY
Sponsored by North West Seeds

(25 Target DB - 25 Targets Pts)
Trophies - 1 2 3 AA-A-B-C
15 Metres Noms $25.00

Event 2

THE GUNDY 100
Sponsored by North West Seeds
Trophies - OA Sash & Trophy
AA-A-B-C Sash & Trophy 1st
AA-A-B-C 2nd & 3rd
100 TARGET DOUBLE BARREL
15 Metres Noms $50.00

High Gun Sashes & Trophies Sponsored by
NUFARM AUSTRALIA LTD

HIGH GUNS AA-A-B-C

Nominations $75/Ladies, Juniors and Veterans $60.00
The committee reserves the right to alter the programme
President Gary Battaglene 0427 711 747
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: SURAT '
. CLAY TARGET CLUB INC |

| ANNUAL 2 DAY SHOOT »
{2-13 APRIL 2008

Practice from 3.00 pm Friday — Bar &

Barbeque Dinner

Saturday 12th April 2008 —

Commencing at 9.00 am

Event 1 30 Target Medley

Event 2 30 Target Double Barrel Continental
Championship Overall Sash, 1st & 2nd,

(10T DB, 10T SB, 10T PS)Cash Divide

1st-3rd, AA, A, B, C

AA A B, C
Event 3 30 Target Single Barrel Championship ~ $20

Overall Sash, 1st & 2nd, AA, A, B, C

$20

$20

Event 4 30 Target Double Barrel Championship $30

Overall Sash, 1st & 2nd AA, A, B, C

(shot to finality under lights)
Saturday Evening:

Meal, Bar and Calcutta on Event 6

Sunday 13th April 2008 -

Commencing 8.30 am Sharp

Championship

Overall Sash, 1st & 2nd AA, A, B, C
Event 6 30 Target Double Barrel Handicap

Overall Sash. 1st to 5th Place
Full Nominations

Reduced Nominations

(Ladies, Juniors & Veterans)

(If shooting whole program)

High Guns O/A, AA, A, B, C.

$20

$20

130
$95

Ladies, Juniors & Veterans if 3 or more shooters.

Recommended accommodation:
New Royal Hotel Motel and the
Surat Caravan Park & Cabins (07) 46 265 310.

Camping: Powered sites on grounds, hot showers.
Breakfast Saturday & Sunday. Catering on site dur-

\
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please call Geoff Moore (0427) 265 505
Or Sam Graham (0427) 028 657

Email: suratclaytargetclub@bigpond.com

The Committee reserves the right to alter the

ing the weekend.
Further Information
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: Event 5 30 Target Double Barrel Point Score
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program or targets.
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Mackay Sarina 10/2/08

Overcast & Showers (18): 25T DB: C: R
Fenton 21/25; B: R Woodhouse 22/25; A: A
Love 25/25; JNR: 1st C Taylor 22/25, 2nd R
Sichter 17/25; 40T Medley: C: 1st S Matsen
63/80, 2nd A Brookes 62/80; B: 1st R
Woodhouse 75/80, 2nd S Dolan 75/80.

Moonie 16/2/08

Windy (41): 25T DB S/S: AA: B Kneipp, N
Berry, F Robinson, M Smith, V Moore 25/25;
A: S Meagher, G Bryant 25/25; B: 1st C
Ingleton 23/25, 2nd S Moore 22/25; C: R
Giltrow, G Cramp 24/25; 25T PTS: AA: 1st B
Kneipp 75/75, 2nd N Berry 74/75; A: 1st G
Bryant 75/75, 2nd C Cusack 74/75; B: 1st D
Cameron 70/75, 2nd S Moore 70/75; C: 1st D
See 66/75, 2nd R Giltrow 61/75; 25T SB: AA:
1st F Robinson 24/25, 2nd N Berry 23/25; A:
1st R Shelton 24/25, 2nd G Lippert 23/25;
B: 1st C Ingleton 24/25, 2nd J Moore 23/25;
C: 1st R Giltrow 23/25, 2nd G Cramp 19/25;
50T CONT: AA: 1st B Kneipp 48/50, 2nd R
Robinson 48/50, 3rd D Mills 47/50; A: 1st G
Bryant 48/50, 2nd W Allan 47/50, 3rd R
Shelton 46/50; B: 1st D Cameron 45/50, 2nd
C Ingleton 44/50, 3rd G Borchardt 42/50; C:
1st R Giltrow 49/50, 2nd M Carragher 40/50,
3rd T Thomson 38/50.

Moonie 17/2/08

Windy (45): 25T S/S: AA: 1st B Kneipp 25/25,
2nd M Smith, V Moore, R Brown 24/25; A:
1st J Egan, K Giltrow, E Mills, M Giltrow
24/25; B: 1st S Moore, J Moore, M Abraham
23/25; C: 1st R Giltrow 23/25, 2nd C Allan
20/25; 50T Medley: AA: 1st V Moore 94/100,
2nd B Kneipp 93/100, 3rd R Brown 92/100;
A: 1st L Sheahan 98/100, 2nd S Meagher
95/100, 3rd J Allan 92/100; B: 1st J Scott
93/100, 2nd E Mills 88/100, 3rd J Moore
85/100; C: 1st R Giltrow 93/100, 2nd D See
82/100, 3rd G Cramp 76/100; HC: 1st R
Shelton 24/25, 2nd B Kneipp 23/25, 3rd D
Cameron 23/25, 4th E Mills 23/25, 5th G
Lippert 23/25; HG: AA: B Kneipp 311; A: C
Ingleton 305; B: R Giltrow 294; VET: G
Bryant 305; LAD: V Moore 296; JNR: C Allan
215.

Mt Isa 10/2/08

Cool & Cloudy (20): 45T Medley PS, SB, DB:
A: W Reeves 103/105; A: B Gameau 70/75;
C: D Smith 64/75; 50T PS: AA: C Wilson
145/150; A: D Stitt 147/150; B: D Reay
137/150; C: P Smith 109/150; 20 Pair D/R: A:
W Reeves 35/40; B: B Gameau 31/40; C: D
Smith 25/40; 15 Pair D/D D/P: 1st G
Jamieson & D Stitt 13/15, 2nd C Wilson & M
McGill 17/20.

Normanton 26/1/08

Hot (11): 50T SKT HC: 1st S Olver 50/50, 2nd
W Reeves 48/50, 3rd D Edwards 46/50; 50T
Trench HC: 1st W Reeves & S Olver 50/50,
2nd S Carter 48/50; 50T DB: AA: W Reeves &
S Olver 47/50; A: D Reeves 50/50; B: D
Edwards 49/50; C: L Illingsworth 31/50.

Port Denison 27/1/08

Hot (19): 25T DB Gr S/S: AA: G Maltby
25/25; A: W Cislowski 24/25; B: D Pugh
25/25; C: D Bailey 21/25; 25T PTS Gr: AA: G
Maltby 72/75; A: M Collins 72/75; B: G
Dalton 69/75; C: N Young 63/75; 25T SKT:
1st M Collins 24/25, 2nd W Read 23/25, 3rd
B Gall 21/25; 25T SB Gr S/S: AA: 1st G
Whiteside 21/25, 2nd G Maltby 20/25; A: W
Cislowski, M Collins, B Gall 23/25; B: G
Dalton, C Edgerton 22/25; C: 1st | Young
18/25, 2nd O Perrett, N Young 17/25; 25T DB
HC: 1st D Collins 24/25, 2nd G Dalton 23/25,
3rd G Whiteside 22/25.

Redcliffe 13/1/08

Hot & Steamy (17): 30T C/D: A: 1st D
Stevens 29/30, 2nd C Fowles 28/30; B: 1st B
Slegtenhorst 28/30, 2nd B McNamara
24/30; C: 1st G Barnes 26/30, 2nd A Coco
22/30; 25T SB: A: 1st D Stevens 23/25, 2nd
B Wiseman 22/25; B: 1st P Loeffler 21/25,
2nd B McNamara 20/25; C: 1st A Coco
22/25, 2nd S Valastro 16/25; 30T (15T DB,
15T PTS): A: 1st C Fowles 59/60, 2nd D
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Reynolds 56/60; B: 1st B Slegtenhorst 48/60,
2nd B McNamara 44/60; C: 1st A Coco
54/60, 2nd G Barnes 43/60; 30T CONT: A: 1st
D Stevens 29/30, 2nd C Tanner 27/30; B: 1st
B Slegtenhorst 22/30, 2nd B McNamara
20/30; C: 1st G Barnes 18/30, 2nd S Valastro
14/30; HG: A: D Stevens 135/145; B: B
Slegtenhorst 114/145; C: G Barnes 101/145.

Redcliffe 10/2/08

Hot & Humid (19): 25T DB: A: 1st S Price
23/25, 2nd B Wiseman, S Lynch 22/25; B: 1st
P Loeffler 22/25, 2nd B McNamara, A
Lestani 20/25; C: S Valastro, G Barnes 21/25;
25T SB: A: 1st B Wiseman 21/25, 2nd G
Dennien 20/25; B: 1st B McNamara 17/25,
2nd A Lestani 18/26; C: 1st M Ratajczyk
15/25, 2nd S Patti 15/26; 50T PTS: A: 1st G
Dennien 140/150, 2nd W Chain 139/150; B:
1st P Loeffler 112/150, 2nd | Hedger
110/150; C: 1st G Barnes 117/150, 2nd M
Rataczyk 103/150; 10 Pair D/R: A: 1st G
Dennison 19/30, 2nd B Wiseman 17/30; B:
1st B McNamara 14/30, 2nd P Loeffler
13/30; C: 1st G Barnes 17/30, 2nd R
Cleminson 14/30; HG: OA/A: G Dennien
194/220; B: P Loeffler 159/220; C: G Barnes
163/220.

Springsure 9 & 10/2/08

Fine & Hot (73): 30T Cont Sweeps; AA L.
Dodd 30/30, E. Bates 30/30, R Cusack 30/30,
S Ryan 30/03, A Crook 30/30, R Collinson
30/03, J Mclntyre 30/30R Woolcock 30/30,
A: 1st V Hyde 30/30, 2nd V Forsythe 29/30,
T Rosenberger29/30, B: 1st P Molle 28/30,
2nd B Muirson 27/30, B Doyle 27/30, M
Driver 27/30, C: 1st J Moore 29/30, 2nd J
Phillips 28/30, 3rd M Lewandowski 27/30,
50T DB Cshp; O/A: 1st R Collinson 109/109,
AA: 1st S Ryan 108/109, 2nd A Adams 52/53,
A: 1st C Cusack 57/58, 2nd L Brandt 56/58,
B: 1st B Muirson 74/75, 2nd K Tyson 73/75,
C: 1st J Phillips 47/50, 2nd P Hearn 58/63,
Lad: 1st L Thompson 48/50, Jun: 1st T
Rosenberger 45/50, Vet: 1st B Nasser 43/50,
30T SB Cshp; O/A: 1st R Woodrow 38/38,
AA: 1st R Collinson 37/38, 2nd A Pack 31/32,
A: 1st A dallas 40/41, 2nd T Rosenberger
39/41, C: 1st J Moore 27/30, 2nd P Hearn
31/35, Lad: 1st L Thompson 29/30, Jun: 1st
M Driver 25/30, Vet: 1st G Bryant 27/30, 30T
PS Cshp; O/A: 1st R Collinson 96/96, AA: 1st
R Cusack 93/96, 2nd B Powell 92/93, A: 1st
C Cusack 109/114, 2nd R Hoolihan 106/114,
B: 1st P Murray 91/96, 2nd P Molle 90/96, C:
1st S Messer 78/93, 2nd J Moore 77/93, Lad:
1st L Thompson 83/90, Jun: 1st M Driver
81/90, Vet: 1st B Machin 69/90, 30T H/C; 1st
P Hearn 37/37, 2nd J Moore 36/37, 3rd B
Muirson 38/40, 4th R Kirk 37/40, AA: 5th J
Phillips 34/37, 15PR DR Cshp; O/A: 1st J
Mclntyre 27/30, AA: 1st R Cusack 32/40, 2nd
R Woodrow 31/40, A: 1st C Cusack 24/30,
2nd A Dallas 32/40, B: 1st C Bennett 23/30,
2nd B Horner 22/30, C: 1st L Broom 21/30,
2nd J Moore 19/30, Lad: 1st C Ryan 30/40,
Jun: 1st T Rosenberger 22/30, Vet: 1st G
Bryant 23/30, H/G: O/A: S Ryan 245/260,
AA: R Collinson 245/260, A: C Cusack
240.260, B: B Muirson 230/260, C: J Moore
222/260, Lad: L Thompson 231/260, Jun: M
Driver 226/260, Vet: G Bryant 200/260,

Sunshine Coast Supershoot 19 & 20/1/08
Fine and warm (76): 25T DB S/S: AA: 5
Possibles A: 10 Possibles B: 1st C. Parker
25/25, 2nd P. Barnard 25/25, 3rd G. Laskey
24/25, C: 1st S. Valastro 22/25, 2nd G.
Lancaster 21/25, 3rd 3 Shooters 20/25, 50T
PS: O/A: S. Trafford 150/150, AA: 1st J.
Maxwell 148/150, 2nd Brad Stevens
156/159, A: 1st B. Brown 149/150, 2nd G.
Fett 188/195, B: 1st B. Weedon 146/150,
2nd K. Shaw 141/150, C: 1st G. Lancaster
126/150, 2nd M. Gheisari 122/150, Lad: L.
Costanzo 139/150, Jun: S. Lynch 140/150,
Vet: B. Weedon 146/150, 25T Cont; O/A: C.
Morris 34/34, AA: 1st Q. Porfiri 33/34, 2nd S.
Trafford 30/31, A: 1st J. Allan 25/25, 2nd P.
Moore 39/40, B: 1st A. Aitchison 25/25, 2nd
S. Lynch 36/37, C: 1st S. Valastro 24/25, 2nd
C. Bradford 21/26, 30T MXD: O/A: B. Koitka
124/125, AA: 1st R. Cusack 123/125, 2nd S.
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Whitehead 72/75, A: 1st S. Cannizzaro
74175, 2nd B. McKechnie 73/75, B: 1st K.
Shaw 96/100, 2nd J. Holmes 87/100, C: 1st J.
McCarthy 45/50, 2nd C. Bradford 44/50, 50T
DB: O/A: C. Cusack 230/230, AA: 1st J.
Maxwell 229/230, 2nd D. Stevens 182/183,
A: 1st G. Durrie 96/97, 2nd S. Moore 73/74,
B: 1st T. Costanzo 74/75, 2nd K. Shaw 73/75,
C: 1st M. Gheisari 46/50, 2nd F. Mills 53/60,
Lad: L. Costanzo 66/68, Jun: T. Costanzo
49/50, Vet: G. Durrie 50/50, 25T SB; O/A: W.
Kuser 27/27, AA: 1st J. Maxwell 42/42, 2nd
J. Rapisarda 41/42, A: 1st A. Mills 25/25, 2nd
G. Dennien 26/27, B: 1st K. Shaw 25/27, 2nd
J. Trickey 24/27, C: 1st F. Mills 22/26, 2nd D.
Noffke 21/26, H/G: O/A: J. Maxwell
317/325, AA: P. Hill 314/325, A: B. Brown
310/325, B: B. Weedon 304/325, C: M.
Gheisari 267/325, Lad: L. Costanzo 291/325,
Jun: S. Lynch 295/325, Vet: G. Fett 308/325;
Encouragement: S Turner.

Sunshine Coast 17/2/08

Cloudy & Windy (35): 25T DB S/S: AA: 1st ]
Rapisarda 25/25, 2nd C Morris, S Trafford
24/25; A: 1st P Smith 25/25, 2nd B Brown, G
Dennien 24/25; B: 1st S Turner, A Lestani, A
Aitchison 23/25; C: 1st A Coco 23/25, 2nd J
Holmes 21/25, 3rd S Valastro, M Gheisari
20/25; 50T PTS CS: OA: J Rapisarda 146/150;
AA: 1st D Portors 142/150, 2nd S Trafford;
A: 1st G Dennien 144/150, 2nd B Wiseman
150/165; B: 1st R Priestly 143/150, 2nd B
Weedon 139/150; C: 1st S Valastro 131/150,
2nd J Holmes 157/180; 25T SB: AA: 1st ]
Rapisarda 24/25, 2nd C Morris 23/25; A: 1st
P Smith 23/27, 2nd D Reynolds 22/27; B: 1st
R Priestly 23/25, 2nd B Weedon 23/28; C:
1st S Valastro 22/30, 2nd J Holmes 21/30;
25T CONT: AA: 1st S Trafford 25/25, 2nd C
Morris 24/25; A: 1st G Dennien 29/29, 2nd D
Reynolds 28/29; B: 1st S Turner 25/25, 2nd
A Lestani 25/27; C: 1st J Holmes 21/25, 2nd
M Gheisari 21/26; HG: OA: J Rapisarda
217/225; AA: S Trafford 212/225; A: G
Dennien 212/225; B: R Priestly 210/225; C: S
Valastro 189/225.

Texas 27/1/08

Fine (21): 50T DB: AA: 1st M Johnson, 2nd P
Dignam; A: 1st F O'Neil, 2nd R Potter; B: 1st
P Norman, 2nd K Redman; C: 1st J Haynes,
2nd B Sinclair; 50T PS: AA: 1st M Johnson,
2nd B Kniepp; A: 1st F O'Neil, 2nd T Haynes;
B: 1st P Redman, 2nd J Finlay; C: 1st J
Haynes, 2nd B DeBortli.

Toogoolawah 27/1/08

Sunny & Hot (26): 100T DB: AA: 1st ]
Kennedy 98/100, 2nd B McKechnie 92/100;
A: 1st J Edmonds 92/100, 2nd G Mitchell
85/100; B: 1st G Blatchey 89/100, 2nd B
Guthrie 85/100; C: 1st T Collins 85/101, 2nd
L Reilly 84/101.

Toowoomba 13/1/08

Fine & Sunny (29): 30T DB: AA; 1st A
Denton, A Smith, R Hoffman 24/25; A: 1st A
Nolan 24/25, 2nd P Pearce, M Barton, J
Edmonds 23/25; B: 1st D Harwood 22/25,
2nd D Hogan 20/25; C: 1st M O'Neill 19/20,
2nd C Bradford 12/25; 75T Medley: AA: 1st
K Simpson 116/125, 2nd A Smith 137/150,

Western

3rd R Hoffman 135/150; A: 1st S Meagher
117/125, 2nd B Pearce 112/125, 3rd R Smith
110/125; B: 1st K McGuire 105/125, 2nd D
Harwood 127/150, 3rd D Hogan 126/150; C:
1st C Bradford 97/125, 2nd M O'Neill
89/125, 3rd R Black 83/125.

Toowoomba 27/01/08

Pleasant with strong winds rising: 50T SKT:
AA: L Sceresini 54/54; A: D Young 47/50; B: P
Walker 42/50; C: D Kuhnemann 36/50; 50T
Dbls: AA: L Sceresini 48/50; A: D Young
38/50; B: P Walker 38/50; C: D Kuhnemann
22/50; 50T 5 Stand: Div 1: P Black 47/50; Div
2: G Bedington 41/50; Div 3: G Mifsud 32/50;
50T 5 Stand: Div 1: J Nolan 44/50; Div 2: P
Black 42/50; Div 3: J Kuhnemann 26/50.

Toowoomba 10/02/08

Fine & Sunny (29): 60T Medley(30DB,30PTS):
AA: 1st K Simpson 117/120, 2nd R
Hoffmann 115/120; A: 1st R Smith 113/120,
2nd P Pearce 110/120; B: 1st J Marshall
113/120, 2nd D Hogan 108/120; C: 1st C
Bradford 115/120, J Ploger 107/120; 25T SB
CS: OA: K Simpson 25/25; AA: 1st J Kennedy
23/25, 2nd R Hoffmann 22/25; A: 1st N
Fleming 21/25, 2nd J Weir 20/25; B: 1st K
Marshall 23/25, 2nd J Marshall 23/28; C: 1st
C Bradford 18/26, 2nd V Stiller 23/28; 10 Pr
DR: AA: 1st K Simpson 16/20, 2nd R
Hoffman 15/20; A: 1st R Smith 15/20, 2nd P
Pearce 19/30; B: 1st D Harwood 21/30, 2nd
V Nolan 19/30; C: 1st N Gray 12/20, 2nd V
Stiller 10/20.

Townsville 20/1/08

Fine & Very Hot (42): 25T SKT S/S: H
Haythorpe, E Reeves, D Zammitt, A Bowater,
B Edwards, P Bonato, G Reeves, J Reeves, R
MacCormack 25/25; 25T SKT S/S: H
Haythorpe, K Knuth, M Collins, W Read, E
Reeves, D Zammitt, J Reeves, B Bowater, G
Reeves, Glenn Reeves 25/25; 25T SKT DBLS
S/S: 1st B Edwards 25/25, 2nd R Mac
Cormack, J Reeves 24/25; 25T DB: AA: 1st R
Carty 25/25, 2nd G Malthy 25/25; A: F
Higgins, P Cox, N Sheehan, D Zammitt, M
Collins 25/25; B: T Vincenzi, Glenn Reeves
25/25; C: 1st P Ballarino 23/25, 2nd D Bailey,
D Edwards 22/25; 25T PTS: AA: 1st B Murphy
74/75, 2nd R Carty 67/75; A: 1st N Sheehan
75175, 2nd G Reeves 74/75; B: 1st t Vincenzi
71/75, 2nd G Cox 69/75; C: 1st H Haythorpe
65/75, 2nd D Bailey, P Ballarino 58/75; 25T
SB: AA: 1st R Carty 24/25, 2nd B Murphy
23/25; A: 1st A Bowater 24/25, 2nd T
Caruso, D Zammitt, W Read, G Reeves 23/25;
B: 1st T Vincenzi 25/25, 2nd P Dury 24/25; C:
D Bailey, H Haythorpe, P Ballarino 20/25.

Warwick 3/2/08

Heavy Rain Periods (49): 150T DB: OAL D
Jonson 153/156; AA: 1st M Moloney 146/150,
2nd R Hoffmann 162/168, 3rd C Lee 161/168;
A: 1st M Locke 147/150, 2nd J Edmonds 153/
157, 3rd D Tattam 152/157; B: 1st L Harland
144/150, 2nd D Caldwell 156/165, 3rd R
Squires 155/165; C: 1st W Eastwell 141/150,
2nd E Thompson 137/150, 3rd C Bradford
134/150; VET: R Potter 143/150; LAD: C Loy
142/150; JINR: P Lunin Jnr 128/150;
Encouragement Award: J Cleary 106/150.

Australia

Albany 26/01/08

Sunny intermittent cloud (51): 25DB PTS CS:
OA: D Rolland 87/87; AA: 1st J Fleay 86/87,
2nd J Hamilton 74/75, 3rd N McWhirter
73/75; A: 1st G Fleay 72/75, 2nd T Kent
100/105, 3rd C Hinkey 99/105 B: 1st KK
Paterson 71/75, 2nd J Griffiths 88/93, 3rd G
Scott 75/93; C: 1st M Craven 65/75, 2nd T
Lenkeit 58/75, 3rd A Smedley 75/84; 50 DB
CS: OA: N McWhirter 51/51; AA: 1st T Morris
50/51, 2nd J Hamilton 78/79, 3rd T Hearn
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77/79; A: 1st T Kent 55/55, 2nd A Sexton
54/55, 3rd M Sumunovich 48/50; B: 1st V
Irving 49/50, 2nd A Stokoe 47/50, 3rd C
Smith 55/61; C: 1st T Lenkeit 46/50, 2nd A
Longstaff 45/50, 3rd A Smedley 44/50; 25DB
Cont CS: OA: T Kent 47/47; AA: 1st N
McWhirter 46/47, 2nd T Hearn 27/28, 3rd J
Rourke 26/28; A: 1st M Watson 36/37, 2nd G
Fleay 26/27, 3rd R Hawke 25/27; B: 1st M
Watson 36/37, 2nd G Fleay 26/27, 3rd R
Hawke 25/27; B: 1st A Stokoe 24/25, 2nd O

McPartland 28, 3rd G Scott 27; C: 1st A
Smedley 22, 2nd T Lenkeit , 3rd M Craven.

Albany 27/01/08

Sunny (54): 25 DB CS: OA: T Catling 67/67;
AA: 1st L Fisher 66/67, 2nd T Morris 63/64,
3rd D Rolland 41/42; A: 1st G Fleay 49/50,
2nd A Sexton 32/33, 3rd R Hawke 25/26; B:
1st G Scott 37/38, 2nd O McPartland 35/36,
3rd K Jones 34/36; C: 1st Jennie Jannings
23/26, 2nd M O'Donnell 22/26, 3rd F Ward
21/25; 60T CH/CH: OA: D Fox 123/125; AA:
1st N McWhirter 122/125, 2nd J Hamilton
120/125, 3rd A Burnard 96/100; A: 1st R
Hawke 97/100, 2nd T Kent 96/100, 3rd M
Watson 91/100; B: 1st D Holland 90/100, 2nd
J Griffiths 87/100, 3rd P lley 121/125; C: 1st
A Longstaff 91/100, 2nd M O'Donnell
103/125, 3rd T Lenkeit 98/125; 25 DB PTS CS:
OA: N McWhirter 78/78; AA: 1st J Hamilton
75178, 2nd D Fox 77/78, 3rd T Hearn 74/78;
A:1st R Hawke 74/75, 2nd G Fleay 73/75, 3rd
A Sexton 69/75; B: 1st K Paterson 82/84, 2nd
K Waite 81/84, 3rd G Scott 101/108; C: 1st D
Norrish 68/75, 2nd A Longstaff 66/75, 3rd T
Lenkeit 60/75; OA HG: N McWhirter 346;
LAD: Amanda Stokoe 294; VET: T Catling 331;
JINR: S Baker 292.

Bunbury 20/1/08

Presidents Cup: 25T SKT, 25T TWR, 25T DB,
25T CONT: OA/AA: P House 150/150; AA: 2nd
JFleay 136/150; A: 1st W McGregor 142/150,
2nd M House 136/150; B: 1st A Haravey
143/150, 2nd B Whiteaker 140/150; C: 1st D
Wetherell 136/150, 2nd J Roach 133/150;
TWR Point Club Champion: J Roach 83/87.

Bunbury 2/2/08

25T TWR, 50T SKT: AA: P House 72/75; A: A
House 71/75; B: A Harvey 72/75; C: 1st T
Starkey 68/75, 2nd D Wetherell 66/75.

Busselton 6/1/08
Fine & Sunny (40): 150T Trap: OA: T Moffatt
171/173; AA: 1st D Partridge 170/173, 2nd D

Fox 146/150; A: 1st G Fleay 146/150, 2nd G
Powley 145/150; B: 1st G Scott 146/150, 2nd
A House 138/150; C: 1st R Porter 143/150,
2nd J Austin 132/150.

Edgehill 10/02/08

Fine (19): 10 DB EO: R Normington, M
Hinton, M Iwankin, M Rowell & R Day 10/10;
25 DB: AA/A: M Iwankiw & M Rowell 25/25;
B: M Hinton 25/25; C: G Smith 18/25; 25 DB
CD GR: AA/A: M Iwankiw, R Normington & R
Day 25/25; B: K Smith, T Larcombe, B Mazza
& R Vodden 23/25; 25 SKT: 1st D Nowland
32/32, 2nd M Hinton 31/32, 3rd M Ilwankiw
26/30; 25T SKT HC: 1st M Hinton, 2nd M
Rowell, 3rd C Scheer.

Geraldton 6/1/08

Fine & Hot (20): 50T SKT: 1st B Wellington,
2nd D Wellington; 25T DB, 25T SB, 25T PTS:
1st B Wellington 119/125, 2nd G Kelly
118/125; OA: B Wellington; R/UP: G Kelly;
HG: B Wellington; Most Improved: B
Wellington.

Geraldton 13/1/08

Fine (12): 75T DB: OA: D Page; R/U: J Gaudio;
AA: ] Pirrottina; A: G O'Brien; B: P Stuart; C:
D Page; HG: J Pirrottina; Aggregate Winner:
D Page.

Geraldton 20/1/08

Fine (25): 50T CONT: 1st P Stuart, 2nd S
Keith; 50T DB: 1st S Keith, 2nd G O'Brien; OA:
S Keith; R/U: T Kenville; HG: T Blakeney;
Aggregate Winner: S Keith.

Geraldton 10/2/08

Fine & Hot (19): 50T DB: 1st P Stuart, 2nd T
Blakeney; 25T: 1st G O'Brien, 2nd C Brown;
HG: T Blakeney; Aggregate Winner: P Stuart.

Northam and Districts 10/2/08

Warm & Humid (25): 50T DB: AA: C Giles
147/150; A: J Keirle 146/150; B: G Houghton
139/150; C: D Deegenaars.

Event 2 50 Skeet

Veterans

Geraldton Skeet Carnival
3rd and 4th May 2008
Geraldton Clay Target Club Inc
Practice on Friday 2nd May in the afternoon

Saturday 3rd May 2008 8.00am sharp
Event 1 25 Skeet Cash Divide
Prize 1st, 2nd and 3rd all grades

O/A sash and badge, Prize 1st, 2nd and 3rd all grades,
Ladies, Juniors Veterans

Event 3 50 Skeet Country Classic Handicap
Sponsored by Geraldton Skeet Metal and Roofing
O/A sash and badge, prizes to Tenth place,
Ladies, Juniors and Veterans

Sunday 4th May 2008 8.00am sharp

Event 4 50 Skeet Mid West Classic

Sponsored by Diversity Charter Company

O/A sash and Prize 1st, 2nd and 3rd all grades,

Ladies, Juniors Veterans
Event 5 50 State Skeet Doubles

Sponsored by Wellington Electrical

Prize 1st, 2nd and 3rd all grades, Ladies, Juniors and

Overall High Gun. Over events 1 -5 Sash and Prize
Kindly sponsored by Geoff and Daphne Day from Daycold Maintenance

Camping available on grounds. Please contact Ray Reynolds on home 08 9965 0480 or
mobile 0429 944 478 or Terry Marsden on Wk 08 9965 5886 or mobile 0428 655 866

ACTA Handicap cards must be presented when nominating.
The club reserves the right to alter the program.

Lunches will be available at the club rooms Saturday and Sunday

Complimentary Spaghetti dinner provided for shooters
on Saturday night. Visitors very welcome @$10.00 per head

A special thank you to club members for their kind donations and hard
work to make this carnival a success

Australian Clay Target Shooting News
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King of the Mount Revived

Location: The town is located on the Macquarie River,
and near the Central Tableland Region, three hours
west of Sydney by car

Bathurst Gun Club’s annual two day “King of the Mount”
shoot was held on the 2nd and 3rd of February. Black
Toyota Bathurst provided the major support for the shoot,
and the club and all the shooters who attended, thanks
them for their support. With over $4,500 worth of prize
money on offer for the weekend, it was a great weekend for
all the shooters who attended.

Brad Salem,
C grade High Gun

Junior High Gun Josh Player
from Orange

All juniors who attended shot for free, with some very competitive
results achieved by local and visiting junior shooters.

The weekend drew record numbers to the shoot, with 110 shooters
attending across the weekend. All shooting across the weekend was
very competitive, with excellent scores contesting each event and the
overall high guns.

The mayor of Bathurst, Mr. Paul Toole officially opened the shoot at
9am Saturday morning, by firing the first shot of the weekend. We
thank Mr. Toole and Bathurst Regional Council for supporting the
club over the years and look forward to their ongoing support.

Once the shoot was opened the 50T Single Barrel Championship got
underway. Both Robert Wood and Allan Hurford shot 48/50 in the
event. The shoot-off saw Robert Wood from Bathurst take the 50T

Michael harbor, Peter Colling, Michael Coles, Tony Dolbel & Paul Rosconi
receiving the Challenge Shield
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Overall High Gun Gary Rootes receiving sash and Eric tray trophy from Black
Toyota representative Andrew Allan

Single Barrel Championship. Allan Hurford took out AA grade. Chris
Durack won A grade for the event, Peter Phillpot and Richard Rose
took out B and C grade.

The second event of the weekend was a 25T Handicap. Five shooters
were able to shoot the possible in the event. Juniors Michael McNabb
from Central Coast and Jack Dwyer from Bathurst took out first and
second place in the event, after a well shot shoot-off. Paul Romeo
took out third place whilst Gary Rootes and Clint Rochester took out
4th and 5th in the event.

The final event for Saturday was a 50T Double Barrel Championship.
John Finn, Josh Player and John Laspina all shooting the possible in
the event. The shoot-off saw Junior Josh Player from Orange take out
the championship after a lengthy run of targets with John Finn. John
Finn took out AA, with Joe Schuto winning A grade after a long 75T
shoot-off, with local Junior Michael Coles. Peter Phillpot took out B
grade and Ed Hoogenboon took out C grade. Michael McNabb took
out the junior division, and Marconi shooter Sharon Phillpot took out
the ladies prize. Tony Dolbel won the veterans prize for the event.

The first event Sunday morning was a 50T Points Score champion-
ship. Sydney shooter Wayde Hawkins won the event with a well shot
149/150 in the event. There was shoot-off between Robert Wood and
Glenn McAllister for AA grade, with Robert Wood taking the honors
to win AA. lan Hosche from NSW Gun Club won A grade, with Hugh
McMaster winning B grade. Jack Dwyer took out C grade for the
event with a score of 135/150.

The final event for the weekend was a 75T Champion of Champions.
Gary Rootes from Sydney took out the event with a superb score of
124/125. Murray McAllister won AA grade with a score of 122/125.
Peter Haley won A grade, Andrew Forsyth took out B Grade and Brad
Coles won the C grade division.

Gary Rootes was the deserving overall high gun for the weekend,
being able to shoot consistent scores in every event, putting him
385/400 for the weekend. Rootes won $500 for taking the overall
high gun, which was supported by Black Toyota Bathurst. Other High
Gun Winners for the weekend included: AA John Finn 382/400
Cowra, A Andrew Shacklock 376/400 NSW Gun Club, B Peter

Continued on page 56
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New Years Day at Kerang 2008

Location: 25 kilometres inland from the Murray River,
between the historic Murray River border towns of
Swan Hill and Echuca

Our main event of the year attracted 72 shooters, 14 of
whom were juniors from many Victorian clubs and a num-
ber from NSW, one travelling from Cobar and another from
Mackay, Queensland, a big thank you to all who travelled in
the heat to attend..

A special thanks to Stephen
Bates for his help in the office,
once again, to Karl Kesper, Paul
Neinandt , Lynne Gibbons and
Lee Gibson, thank you for your
tireless efforts in the canteen.

Ken Adams and David Shepherd
kept the traps filled all day and
we had 3 layouts working,
thanks to Brian Heffer for the
loan of a trap for the day. This
allowed the shoot to be finalised
at a reasonable time for shooters
who had to travel.

We also appreciate the loan of
a set of voice release by
Moulamein Clay Target Club.

Result : Event 1 30 Tgt Points
Score C/ship; 1st OA & AA Daryl
Hunt 99/102, 2nd AA Roger
Lehmann 97/102; A 1st David
Mark 88/90, 2nd Jim Absalom
87/90; B 1st Michael Greer 85/90, 2nd Jason Hein 83/90; C 1st
Andrew Neivandt 80/90, 2nd Gordon Chambers 72/90, Ladies Emma
Cox 76/90, Jnr Michael Greer 85/90, Vet Jim Manns 83/90; Event 2
30 Tgt Single Barrel C/ship OA & AA 1st Roger Lehmann 32/33, 2nd
Ray Peatling 31/33, A 1st George Goddard 29/31, 2nd Charles Broad
28/31, B 1st Leigh Watts 33/36, 2nd Todd Coolos 32/36, C 1st Gordon
Chalmers 26/30, 2nd Charlie Bowman 23/30, Ladies Emma Cox
24/30, Jnr Charles Broad 28/31, Vet George Goddard 29/31. Event 3
30 Tgt Presidential Double Barrel C/Ship there were 5 possibles in this
event which lead to a lengthy shoot off to decide a result. 1st OA &
AA Daryl Hunt 157/157, 2nd AA Brett Dunstan 156/157, A 1st Jim
Manns 43/46, 2nd Stephen Bates 42/43, B 1st Kim McFarlane 29/30,
2nd Frank Massara 28/30, C 1st Sharon Langridge 29/33, 2nd Robert
Main 28/33, Lady Emma Cox 31/35, Jnr Charles Broad 33/36, Vet
Jim Manns 30/30. High Gun winners Overall Roger Lehmann,
Warracknabeal 147/150, sponsored by Kerang Sports & Toys/ KCTC
Inc, Ladies Emma Cox, Cosgrove 126/150, sponsored by Phyllis
Epps/Boyds Plumbing Barham, Junior Michael Greer, Kerang
131/150, sponsored by Frank James/Landmark Kerang, Veteran Jim
Manns, Cobar 138/150, sponsored by Stan and Marion Kerr.

Special effort raffle; 1st Safe Ajit Prassad, Werribee, donated by Brett
and Helen Dunstan, 2 Electrical pack 3 piece, Stan Kerr, Kerang, 3 Jet
stream Jason Hein, Kerang, donated by Barham Betta Electrical,
4 tackle box Steve Baker, Cohuna, donated by Mitre 10 Handy
Barham. Lucky Door Prize, 2 gun safe Donated by D.F.E.

Overall High Gun winner
Roger Lehmann of Warracknabeal

Sashes for our 3 events were donated by Event 1 Kerang Valley
resort, Event 2 Arnoldt &Greenwood Ford, Event 3 Gillmans
International Pty Ltd.

Others who sponsored our club were Mathers Transport, AutoPro
Kerang, Grays Bakery, Murray-Goulburn Barham, Mawsons Kerang
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Andrew Neivandt, Kerang
C grade winner PS CS

|_;: i .."-I_ J-._ : Ii
im Manns, Cobar winner Veteran High
Gun & A grade Presidential DB CS

] e

/ ."ﬁ“uﬂﬂm
Kim McFarlane,

Swan Hill Bgrade winner DB CS

Leigh Watts, Maryborough
B grade winner SB CS

Mitre 10, Kerang Sports and Entertainment Centre. Thank you to all
our sponsors.

To our club members who helped in the preparation for our shoot
thank you, also to all on the day who lent a hand, refereeing, scoring.
To Mick Coobs for keeping the scoreboard up to date, thank you all.

We hope you have a happy and safe 2008 and issue an invitation to
join us again New Year’s day 2009.

Phyllis Epps Secretary

" i ——
Junior High gun winner Michael Greer, Kerang & Ladies High Gun winner
Emma Cox, Cosgrove

Page 55



Location: Wonthaggi Ninety minutes south east
of Melbourne

The 10th February saw the running of the South East Zone
Elimination and Final of the Ball Trap Championships to
select the Zone team for the Victorian State Ball Trap Final.

The event was held at Wonthaggi Gun Club on a fine & sunny
Sunday with 53 shooters competing. The Elimination commenced at
11.00am with a bit of cloud making the targets a bit difficult to see
but they were still quite breakable.

By about the seventh squad the
wind started to rise, as it is wont
to do at Wonthaggi, and some
targets led the shooters a merry
dance. Not a possible was shot
but there were a few 48/50 scores
on the board. In the last squad
Peter Mills shot an excellent
49/50 to dash the championship
hopes of all those 48ers.

Shoot offs were short and sweet
and the final results were:
Overall Winner & AA Peter Mills
49/50, AA 2nd Brett Dunstan
48/50, A Grade 1st Michael
McVicar 48/50, 2nd Nino Pedulla
49/54,B Grade 1st Chris Murphy,
2nd Joe Vella, No, the B grade
scores weren't that bad that we don't want to tell you, | just forget to
get them. Sorry! The C Grade winner was Damien McLeod 43/50,
with Neil Cooke runner up, 43/52.

With the smell of tucker coming from the canteen and Fred Foon's
BBQ it was hard to tear us away to start the Final. By now Won-
thaggi's wind had freshened a bit more but the clouds had gone
giving us nice clear targets with the odd bump & grind, jump & duck.
Good fun but not conducive to shooting possibles. Peter Mills
couldn't match his first round score, coming in with 48/50. Not too
bad under the conditions. Andrew Brady & Chris Henwood went into
the shoot off for the Championship with 49/50 each but this was a
short lived affair with Andrew taking the Overall Winner's sash
52/53, AA grade was won by Andrew as well with Chris in 2nd place
51/53, in A Grade Charlie Galea took the honours 38/50, Nino
Pedulla 2nd again 49/54, B Grade was won by Don Kendall 46/50,
Joe Vella 2nd 44/50, finally the C Graders Neil Cook managed to
improve on his Elimination score to win with 45/52 while Frank
Ibbott came 2nd 44/52.

The Overall High Gun for the day was Peter Mills 97/100. Well done

club nNnews

WOODS POINT office bearers are as follows: President — John Wood,
Vice President — Peter West, Secretary/Treasurer — Alan Guppy,
Assistant Secretary — Laurie Poile, Committee Members — Dave
Rosenhain & Robert Lay, Range Safety Officers — Robert Lay, Phillip
Desmond, Mick Ward & Phil McDonough, Club Handicappers — Alan
Guppy & John Wood, SEZ Delegate — John Wood, SEZ Reserve

Andew Brady, Final Overall winner

Delegate — Peter West.

), o

Steve Pellegrino, Peter Mills Elimination Winner and High Gun

Peter and Andrew for some fine shooting. A special thanks to Steve
Pellegrino and John Mollica for their generous sponsorship for the day.

Thanks to Wonthaggi Gun Club for a well run day and great targets.
It is great to see clubs that can run these type of events efficientlyand
professionally. A great canteen with friendly volunteers compli-
mented by Fred Foon who does a mean sausage and onion sanger.

Apart from some boxes of fresh local vegetables, there was an esky
full of cooked yabbie and ice for the raffle. The yabbies never got
out of the clubhouse but were devoured by 20 or more ravenous
shooters. YUM!!

John Mollica

King of the Mount Revived

Continued from page 54
Phillpot 364/400 Marconi, C Brad Salem 352/400 Sydney.

Veterans Tony Dolbel 365/400 Bathurst, Ladies Leanne Salem
334/400 Sydney.

The junior high gun for the weekend was Orange shooter Josh Player,
who also took out the 50T Double Barrel Championship. He shot
consistently all weekend with an overall score of 376/400. He won
$250 for the junior high gun, which was proudly supported by
BC Industries Metal Fabrication of Bathurst.

The annual challenge shield between Bathurst Gun Club and NSW
Gun Club was won by Bathurst this year. NSW won the shield last
year but failed to retain it this year. The teams were separated by only
5points over the whole weekend which is quite remarkable. We would
like to thank NSW gun club for their support, and great competition.

The club would like to thank the following businesses for their great
support and contributions which made the shoot as successful as it
was; Anthony Gittany Aussie Water Saver Tanks, Marcel Gittany
Bobcat and Tipper Hire, Mitchell Batteries, Phil Hotham Sand and
Gravel, Hibbo’s Hire Sand and Gravel, BC Industries Metal
Fabrication, Signstar, Robson’s Tool King, Caravan Solutions/
Caravans to go, Burgess Caravan Centre/Outdoors First, Ripple Water
and all members of the club who helped put the shoot together.

It was an excellent weekend for Bathurst Gun Club, drawing record
numbers to their annual shoot. The event went smoothly and to plan
all weekend. All shooters and campers had an enjoyable weekend and
we look forward to seeing them back next year!

Australia’s largest online shooting accessories shop
www.sportsshootersshop.com.au
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Psychological Skills for Shooting

by Michael Kruger-Davis

Last month’s article explored the use of mental rehearsal as
a strategy for general training, goal setting, pre-competition
preparation, problem solving and post-performance review.
This month | want to explore the concept of imagery as part
of mental rehearsal and how it can help us perform better.

During the last month | also had the opportunity to travel to Olympic
Velodrome in Sydney with the cycling squad from the Southern
Sports Academy and provide mental skills training as they prepared
for the State Championships. Some of the squad had never ridden on
a wooden track like this before so the whole experience was new and
challenging. This provided an opportunity to integrate technical
skills and mental skills. We broke the coaching up into several com-
ponents: firstly we taught the squad to relax and gave them positive
and affirming statements regarding being confident, composed and
fearless. Secondly, we had one of the coaches demonstrate the skill
we wanted the squad to learn. Thirdly, on the track we got them to
focus on their breathing, close their eyes and see in their head what
they had just watched; only we asked them to watch themselves
doing the riding this time. Once they could see themselves doing the
skill, and doing it well, they got on their bikes and practised.

Unfortunately, we have no way of knowing if this method was any
more effective than just putting them on their bikes and letting them
go. However, this is the process that is written about in countless
sport psychology textbooks so it was worth a try, even if the only
outcome was to make the squad feel OK about integrating mental
skills into their training regime.

Last month | also listened to a commentary CD between Lanny
Basham (author of With Winning in Mind) and Todd Bender. Bender
talked about his use of imagery and mental rehearsal when shooting;
he explained that before he walked onto the station, he relived the
shot that he has done thousands of times before. When he steps
onto the pad and settles himself, he then shoots the target(s) in
his mind. Using visualization he hits the targets and therefore his
mind is already believing that he has done it. Leaving no time to
develop self- doubt, he calls pull and shoots the target just as he did
in his mind’s eye seconds before.

Now the above is a good example of using mental rehearsal in
shooting but Bender didn’t stop there. He then explained that before
he walks off the pad, he sees himself shoot the target again (just as
he did in real life) to reinforce what he needs to do next time. This
evaluation of his performance reinforces success and best practise
and primes him up for further success.

So for the shooter, golfer, surfer, athlete, diver, etc imagery can be a
powerful tool. Mental rehearsal is a means of using imagery to
control the images you have about your performance. Just like
Bender, it can be used to rehearse a good performance, rehearse an
upcoming performance or competition, or to enhance a new skill
(just like the cyclists).

Imagery can also be used in problem solving. Remember ‘the Black
Box Technique’, this is a powerful tool that can help you deal with
distractions, so they don’t get in your way during the competition.
Imagery can also be used to reduce anxiety and physical tension.
Combined with relaxation, imagery can be used to soothe and calm
your mind. Imagery can also be used to influence attitudes and
thoughts which affect performance. Mohammed Ali used his jingle
“dance like a butterfly and sting like a bee” to create an image that
would make him feel agile and sharp in attack.

HOW CAN | LEARN IMAGERY?
The clearer your images are the more effect they will be. Syer &
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PERFORMANCE ENHANCEMENT THROUGH IMAGERY

Connolly (1984) outline several important steps to achieve clear images:
1. Begin with 5-10 minutes of relaxation.

2. Describe your image. Do this in the present tense, alone or with
someone asking you questions.

3. Use all your senses. Use your eyes, ears and touch senses by
creating or recalling your image. Be aware which is your
strongest sense.

4. Practise regularly and consistently. 5-10 minutes for 5-6 days a
week.

Exercises in developing clear images.
Sit as comfortably as possible, take a few deep breathes then
imagine the following images.

a. A sunset.... Your gun...... a target leaving the trap......
Which sense are you using here?

b. Sound of a thunderstorm..... report of your gun..... voice of your
coach...
Which sense are you using here?

c. The sun on your skin..... your gun in your hand...
Which sense are you using here?

Which of the three senses evoked the clearest images for you?

In conclusion, Winter & Martin claim that the use of imagery tech-
niques is only limited by your imagination. Imagery is widely used
in relaxation, mental rehearsal and problem solving but it is up
to you to use the techniques in your training and competition. The
benefits will be there if you are prepared to put in the time.
References:

1. G. Winter & C. Martin. 1988 A Practical Guide to Sport
Psychology. South Australian Sports Institute

2. J. Syer and C. Connolly. 1984 Sporting Body, Sporting Mind: an
Athlete’s Guide to Mental Training Simon & Schuster

| have put together all the articles that | have written for the CTSN on
CD as word files. These are available for $25.00 (which includes GST
and Postage). If you wish to purchase a copy please send cheque or
money order to me at the address below.

Michael Kruger-Davis is the Consulting Psychologist for the Southern
Sports Academy in NSW and a member of Narrandera Clay Target
Club. Questions regarding psychological aspects of sport and shooting
can be addressed him at PO Box 347, Narrandera 2700 or on
02 69 592802.

MICHAEL DIAMOND COACHING CLINICS

Be Coached by a 2 time Olympic Gold Medalist

Specialising in DTL, ISSF Trap and
ISSF Double Trap
Group bookings with a maximum of 15 people or
one-on-one coaching is available
You have to have a current shooters licence and
coaching is available Australia wide

Please contact me on 0410 550 211 or
Email your details to Bulletproof3@bigpond.com
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TCTA Annual Trap Carnival

Location: At the convergence of the Macquarie and
the South Esk Rivers, 27 kms from Launceston
and 12kms off the Midlands Highway

The Tasmanian Clay Target Association Inc. held its annual
TRAP carnival at Tasmanian Gun Club at Nile Road Evan-
dale over the period 25th - 28th January 2008. Conditions
were excellent however it was quite windy, making the
competition reasonably difficult.

The four days were nice sunny days but with moderate north
westerly wind. Again, this carnival was very successful although not
the biggest held, another excellent turn up saw 162 shooters compete
over the period, exactly the same number as for 2007.

Shooters were suitably impressed with the new trap stands very
capably constructed by Mr George Pinner, the repositioned scoreboard
and the new entrance road located to the rear of the club house which
now diverts traffic behind rather than in front of the clubhouse build-
ing. This is a big improvement enhancing the spectators experience
and greatly improving the safety of shooters and spectators alike.

The carnival was shot over 6 Canterbury automatic traps. There were
63 shooters from the mainland in attendance to keep the locals
honest and again all indications are that they would all like to be
back next year if possible. The mainland shooters again came from
as far a field as Queensland and Western Australia. Again prize
monies were in line with other top carnivals around Australia, this is
achieved by shooter participation.

Again it is obvious that this carnival is now a truly national event
and still attracting more and more shooters annually from the
northern states. With the airport and accommodation less than 10

Todd and Dryfire
team up to bring
you the best
Skeet, Trap and
Sporting Clay
training product
in the market
place.

Improve your
doubles on
2,3,4,5 &6.

Yersion 3 Dual Head Simulator

Glenn Walker - Australian Agent
0411 402 010
(07) 3289-2689
glenn@650straightskeet.com.au
www . dryfire.com
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minutes away from the Tasmanian Gun Club it is one of the better
shooting destinations in Australia

Some very good competition was seen, although the wind made
conditions testing again this year, 26 people shot the 50/50 in the
State Double Barrel Championship culminating in a tight shoot off
between Geoff Faulkes and Arty Del-Ben with the final score of
193/193 being required to win.

The State Single Barrel Championship saw only 2 shooters shoot the
50/50 and a quick win to Steve Atkins on 56/56, however the State
Points Score Championship saw 6 shooters shoot 150/150, with a win
to Arty Del-Ben on 213/213

Three shooters managed 50/50 in the Handicap event, with Isaac
Tasker of Burnie the eventual winner on 71/71, a great win for Isaac
who is now proving a good competitor in both Trap and Skeet. The
prize purse moved Isaac backwards a meter and half.

The wind played a bit of a nuisance in the double rise event which
was won by Tim Atkins of Tasmania with a 57/60 after a shoot off
with Gary Kelly of West Australia.

This was also not to be the weekend for many new break badges, only
two shooters achieved new heights, with Brent Young of Victoria
clocking up a 75 straight and Gian Vassalini his first 50/50 in the
handicap

Garry Kelly of West Australia went on to take the Overall High Gun
for the three days of carnival with 342/350, dropping three in the
double rise, three in the handicap, one in single barrel, none in
the double barrel and one point in the points score event, a pretty
good effort all round.

State team eliminations were also reasonably tight in the conditions
with 10 points down in 250 needed to get into the shoot off for the
15 man squad.

The Tasmanian Clay Target Association Inc. again held a HIGH
ROLLER EVENT which consisted of 100 targets points score with a 25
target points score final — The High Roller event was again very
wel received and has now been a feature for three years — the
winner of this event was Mr Geoff Faulkes of West Australia
shooting a 550/555 to win from Arthur Turner of New South Wales
with a 549/555.

Geoff Faulkes again donated a prestigious Belt Buckle this year to the
winner and the TCTA provided a sash. Geoff has already provided
next years buckle and | am sure he will be back to defend his title.
This year’s event drew a field of 20 shooters and it is expected that
this field will grow annually making it a very worthwhile purse
for the winner. The targets for the event were again sponsored
by Olimpyc clay targets and the TCTA and shooters are very appre-
ciative of their contribution to the event in this regard.

A full report of all the events, team shoots, high gun winners and
team qualifiers is attached

The computer literate shooters among our midst can view the
results of all the events on the net at www.axiombase.com/demo/
commonwealth as | have put them up there with the results from the
Commonwealth Carnival results.

Alan A Styles

TRADE PRACTICES ACT

The attention of advertisers is drawn to the Trade Practices Act 1974
and the provisions in the Act which apply to advertising. It is not possi-
ble for the A.C.T.A. to ensure that advertisements which are published
in this magazine comply in all respects with the Act and the responsibil-
ity must therefore be on the person, company or advertising agency
submitting the advertisement for publication. The A.C.T.A. reserves the
right to refuse any advertisement without stating the reason.
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Proving themselves the best in the business:
TRAPMASTER singles/doubles -

holds 600 targets - perfect target presentation.
CONTINENTAL OPTION AVAILABLE

CRUSADER single - as used in the 2002 World DTL
Champs - full windage adjustment - easy to install
and operate.

DTL, ISSF, CONTINENTAL, BALL TRAP & SKEET OPTIONS

All with remote safety, unreadable interrupt, sleep mode, target and cycle counter.

CONTACT — Local agents:

QLD - Dennis Harwood Tel: 07 4635 3856 dennisharwood@bigpond.com
Clay Targets Australia Pty Ltd Tel: 07 3816 1699 Fax: 07 3816 1770
admin@claytargets.com.au

VIC-NSW - Peter Fitzalan Tel: 02 6885 6099 Mob: 0428 856 099 peter.fitzalan@bigpond.com

TAS - John Sturzaker Tel: 03 6331 7950 je.sturz@bigpond.net.au

SA - John Holder Tel/Fax: 08 8270 1310 holjan@internode.on.net

WA - Geoff Faulkes Tel/Fax: 08 9842 3161 Mob: 0407 587 900 krgf@bigpond.com

Factory - Canterbury Trap International Ltd E-mail: cti@prometal.co.nz www.canterburytrap.co.nz
TEL: 0011 643 384 4524 FAX: 0011 643 384 4501

WIRELESS - Canterbury has now

developed full wireless systems for
L R~ % DTL and Skeet. No more cables over
. “"' | your field; eliminate maintenance
"| issues of sockets & cables; full use in
. 3 . | handicap events; ease of set up/take
f gy | down - lots of benefits with this new

C W e technology.
V,o;,(,& RM \ | DTL-can function as solo

microphone practice unit, 5 station

DTL or Ball Trap — just change one

Contact our local agents or . e Y e setting
call direct: *. = | SKEET - purpose

Canterbury Voice Release Intl designed unit that will
require no learning to use

Ltd W i - | —simply press one button
Email: bruce@cvr.co.nz . [ | when the shooter takes
WWW.CVI.CO.NZ L | up position on the plate
TEL: 0011 643 356 0327 : - and leave the system

. : A W alone. In full use at NZ
FAX: 0011 643 356 0328 | Skeet Nationals 2007.
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CLASSIFIEDS

RATES AND CONDITIONS

This section is for the exclusive use of ACTA members, and has been intro-
duced for the purchase, sale and exchange of personal equipment.
PLEASE NOTE: Due to the new Gun Laws, all classified ads submitted must
include the serial number of all guns advertised, and also the shooter licence
number. We are also no longer allowed to advertise the sale of any pump-
action or semi-auto shotguns or the parts thereof.
Rates (inc GST) are as follows:
$11.00 — 0-60 words
$22.00 — 60-100 words max.
Advertisers must comply with the copy deadlines as detailed on page 2 of
this issue, and your name, address and telephone number must be supplied.
Copy should be typed or carefully hand-written.
Payment must accompany advertisement.
NSW Members and Dealers
As stated in Firearms Act 1996, Section 54 “A person must not cause an
advertisement for the sale of a firearm or firearm part to be published unless:
(a) the person is a licensed firearm dealer, or
(b) the proposed sale is to be arranged by or through a licensed firearm
dealer and the advertisement contains such particulars as may be prescribed
by the Regulations”
The Regulation states, “For the purposes of section 54(b) of the Act, the
following particulars are prescribed in relation to an advertisement for the
sale of a firearm that is arranged by or through a licensed firearms dealer.
(a) the licence or permit number of the seller,
(b) the name and address of the dealer concerned.”
The Firearms Act 1996 applies to both the Publisher and the individual
placing the advertisement. Failing to abide by this Section attracts a
maximum fine of $5,500.

WANTED: "For Private Collection". Old Paper shot shells and
2 piece packets. Powder tins. Gun Shop Catalogues. Australian
Clay Pigeon Shooting News before 1960. Shooting memora-
bilia. Will pay good money. Pay top money for two piece
Packets. Ph Mick Ward on 03 5775 1652. Shooters Licence No.
437 647-40B.

WANTED: Trying to find a B. Norman SBS old English Hammer
12g shotgun the No 1 gun of a pair. The serial No should be
802 or 801-803. | have the No 2 S/N 802. Trying to re unite
an old family keepsake. Please contact Andrew Shacklock ph
0415 893 159 or 02 9913 3375. Lic No 407356455

FOR SALE: SKB Trapgun model 885, high grade gun with
attractive wood, Excellent condition with very little use. Serial
no. NS 96627, chokes full and improved modified, price $3200
ono, contact Barry Donahoe 0407 499 995 licence no.
055373928. Transfer to be arranged through Gary Howard,
Howard and Schuback Mega Sports, 300 Raymond St, Sale Vic
3850 ph 03 5148 2894,

FOR SALE: Shot-making machine. 7x Shotmaster 240 volt
shotmakers on 60Lt stainless steel tub and stand. Will make
approx 60kgs shot per hour. $1,000, plus freight. Hornady 366
small gauge reloading presses, 20g, 28g and .410. All excellent
condition. $500 each plus, freight. Photos available. Phone
02 9671 5301 after 6pm

November 7 - 9 Victorian State Trap Carnival

SHFHOOT CALENDAR

2008

March 31 - April 6 Australian Trap Nationals

April 5 Victorian State 5-Stand Sporting Clays
April 20 75T Commonwealth Champion of Champions
May 17 - 18 National Sporting Championships

May 19 - 24 National Skeet Championships

May 31 - June 1 Golden Fox Open Shoot

June 14 - 15 QLD Northern Zone ISSF Championship
June 21 - 22 QLD Northern Zone Trap Championship
June 28 Central Victorian Grand Prix

August 9 - 10 QLD Northern Zone Skeet Championship
September 21 Victorian State Ball Trap Final

National Shooting Ground Wagga Wagga
Bendigo Clay Target Club

Yass Clay Target Club

National Shooting Ground Wagga Wagga
National Shooting Ground Wagga Wagga
Dubbo Gun Club

Townsville Gun Club

Cloncurry Gun Club

Maryborough Gun Club

Charters Towers Gun Club

Morwell Gun Club

Echuca Clay Target Club

& L

For a complete range of firearms, ammunition,

@BERETTA

merchandise and accessories Elad Ul

the

v Z@ne

Visit www.theshootingzone.com.au or call Shane on
0429 004 557. Showroom now open in Mansfield.

{~BURRIS
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THE AUSTRALIAN CLAY TARGET
ASSOCIATION

Invites Members and Guests
to attend the Inaugural Skeet
2008 Hall of Fame Induction
and Presentation of the

2008 Adrian Cousens Medal

Inaugural Inductee
Reginald Clarke

Wednesday 21st May 2008 RSVP:
RSL, Wagga Wagga Friday, 9th May 2008

7pm seated for 7.30pm start ACTA

After 5 wear P O Box 466

$50 per person, $450 per table of 10 WAGGA WAGGA NSW 2650

Tickets include three course meal. Phone: 02 6931 0122  Fax: 02 693! 0125
E-mail: media@claytarget.com.au

Cheques payable to the ACTA.
Tickets forwarded on receipt of payment.

For further details please check the website www.claytarget.com.au

- o=

N e Phone No: ..o
o Lo Y= RS PRPRRN
Number of tickets required: ...............c....... Total $

Method of payment: Q cheque (A cash U credit card

Cheques payable to: ACTA

Credit Card Payment: (J Bankcard (] Mastercard U visa Expiry Date:

caanumoer A1 QAAQ QOQAQ QOQQAAQ

Cardholder Name (please print)

Cardholder Signature

Amount Paid: $

Tickets: Forwarded on receipt of payment.
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THE AUSTRALIAN CLAY TARGET ASSOCIATION

presents the

2008 NATIONAL SKEET CHAMPIONSHIPS

TO BE HELD AT THE NATIONAL SHOOTING GROUNDS TASMAN RD WAGGA WAGGA
MONDAY MAY 19 TO SATURDAY MAY 24, 2008

Events to commence at 8.30am daily

MONDAY MAY 19
EVENT 1 2nd NATIONAL SKEET CHAMPION OF CHAMPIONS OF 100 TARGETS
Shot 50tgt 12g 50tgt 20g
The Overall Winner shall receive the Casella Wines Perpetual Trophy,
Silver Australia Badge, Royal Blue Sash and Cash Award or Trophy
Placings Overall - Graded AA,A,B,C, 1st & 2nd plus Womens, Juniors, Sub Juniors & Veterans
Nominations $60

TUESDAY MAY 20

Event 2 10th NATIONAL 20g SKEET CHAMPIONSHIP OF 100 TARGETS
The Overall Winner shall receive the John Withers Memorial Perpetual Trophy,
Silver Australia Badge, Royal Blue Sash and Cash Award or Trophy
Placings Overall - Graded AA,A,B,C, 1st, 2nd & 3rd plus Womens, Juniors, Sub Juniors & Veterans
Nominations $60

WEDNESDAY MAY 21
STATE SHOULDER TO SHOULDER TEAMS MATCHES
followed by the Official Opening Ceremony and
EVENT 3 9th NATIONAL SKEET HANDICAP OF 50 TARGETS
The Overall Winner shall receive the Col Burt Memorial Perpetual Trophy,
Silver Australia Badge, Royal Blue Sash and Cash Award or Trophy
Placings: 1st to 10th plus Womens, Juniors & Veterans
Nominations $50

THURSDAY MAY 22

EVENT 4 2008 COMMONWEALTH SKEET CHAMPIONSHIP OF 100 TARGETS
The Overall Winner shall receive the Adrian Hayes Memorial Perpetual Trophy,
ACTA medal, Royal Blue Sash and a Cash Award or Trophy
Placings Overall - Graded AA,A,B,C, 1st, 2nd & 3rd plus Womens, Juniors, Sub Juniors & Veterans
Nominations $60

FRIDAY MAY 23
AUSTRALIA/NEW ZEALAND SKEET POSTAL CHALLENGE
followed by
EVENT 5 39th NATIONAL SKEET CHAMPIONSHIP OF 100 TARGETS
The Overall Winner shall receive the A&E Pederson Memorial Perpetual Trophy,
Silver Australia Badge, Royal Blue Sash and a Cash Award or Trophy
Placings Overall - Graded AA,A,B,C, 1st, 2nd & 3rd plus Womens, Juniors, Sub Juniors & Veterans
Nominations $60

SATURDAY MAY 24

EVENT 6 22nd NATIONAL SKEET DOUBLES CHAMPIONSHIP OF 100 TARGETS
The Overall Winner shall receive the Paul Johnston Perpetual Trophy,
Silver Australia Badge, Royal Blue Sash and a Cash Award or Trophy
Placings Overall - Graded AA,A,B,C, 1st, 2nd & 3rd Womens, Juniors, Sub Juniors & Veterans
Nominations $60

Additional awards include: FITASC Five Person Club Team Event, Two Person Team Event;
Two Women Team Event; Mixed Pairs Team Event; All Australian Skeet Team.
HIGH GUNS on Events 1 to 6:
OVERALL; GRADED AA,A,B,C; WOMENS; JUNIOR; SUB JUNIOR & VETERANS

The ACTA reserves the right to alter the programme
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2008 NATIONAL SPORTING CLAYS Shooter No:

AND SKEET CHAMPIONSHIPS

First Name Surname

Address

Suburb State PCode

Email Phone

Club ACTA No
/A Sub-Junior (under 15 years on first day of competition)

Date of Birth required for: !/ Junior (under 18 years on first day of competition) H/Cap
/i Veteran (65 years or over on first day of competition)

Please circle your Grade and Section (if applicable)

AA A B C Ladies Junior Sub-Junior  Veteran
Event Program: et Reduced  Full
Saturday 17 May SC1 ACTA Sporting Clays Championship — 100Tgts $60
Sunday 18 May SC2 Commonwealth Sporting Clays Championship — 100Tgts $60
Monday 19 May: 1 2" National Skeet Champion of Champions -100Tgts $50 $60
Tuesday 20 May: 2 10" National 20g Skeet Championship - 100Tgts $50 $60
Wednesday 21 May: 3 9" National Skeet Handicap - 50Tgts $40 $50
Thursday 22 May: 4 2008 Commonwealth Skeet Championship — 100Tgts $50 $60
Friday 23 May: 5 39" National Skeet Championship — 100Tgts $50 $60
Saturday 24 May: 6 22" National Skeet Doubles Championship - 100Tgts $50 $60

**Note: Reduced Nominations shall apply to Juniors and Sub-Juniors. Also partners’ entering into the same event whose nomination is lodged at the
same time as a member paying full nomination fees. Shooters paying reduced Nom'’s are eligible for Overall, Grade and Section prizes.

Nominate before 5 May to receive this discounted price

Sporting Clays Event 1 $60 L[] +Event 2 $60 L - Full Program Discount $10 [J=3

Skeet 1 2 3 4 5 6
Discounted Reduced Nominations | [1$45 | [d$45 | ¢35 | [ $45 O $45 L] $45
Discounted Full Nominations Csss | Osss | Odsas | O $55 ] $55 ] $55
Payment Method ~ Cash l:l Cheque/Money Order I:l Visa I:l Mastercard I:l Amount $__

CreditCardNo / - / o _______ Nameon Card

Expiry Date L / L Signature

By my signature: | acknowledge and agree to the “Conditions of Entry’ of the reverse of this form.

Signed: Date: / /

Office Use Only:

Amount Received:

Date Received:

Licence sighted: Total Received: | $




CONDITIONS OF ENTRY

GENERAL

1. In the event of any shooter not being able to produce his/her Handicap Card, a duplicate shall be issued for the duration
of the Nationa Championships. This card will then be forwarded to the Club Secretary to enable scores shot to be
recorded. Note: A $20 fee will be charged for the issue of any duplicate Handicap Card.

2. Shooters will be squadded as per ACTA rules and regulations and any interpretation of this will be the responsibility of
the Tournament Director.
3. Each shooter is to take enough cartridges to shoot at 50 targets. A time limit of two minutes will be imposed for the

changeover for each 25 targets. Should the two-minute time limit be exceeded then a penalty of the LOSS OF ONE
TARGET may be incurred.

4. Shooters who fail to appear in time for their squad may forfeit their nomination and will be re-squadded towards the end
of the event.

5. Should a shooter being late for his squad then elect to withdraw from the event he may not be eligible for any refund of
nominations paid.

6. All shooters must sign the score sheet after each 25 targets. Once a shooter has signed his score sheet he has
accepted his score and grade. Any score sheet not carrying the shooters signature will be credited with the lowest score
recorded.

7. Any competitor may be called upon to referee and/or score throughout the period of competition. The persons’

designated to referee and score must fulfill their obligation to do so. Failure to either referee or score may incur a penalty
of the LOSS OF ONE TARGET in the next event. Should a following event not be programmed then the penalty of the
LOSS OF ONE TARGET may be incurred in the event concerned.

8. Shooters will be drawn from each day’s last round squads to referee and score the first round of the following day, being
ready to officiate at the advertised starting time. Shooters who fail to fulfil their responsibility may be penalised one
target. While replacement referee and scorers are permissible, the penalty of a loss of one target for they’re failing to
officiate shall be made against the officially designated person.

9. Any unauthorised shooter interfering with or attempting to interfere with the trap will be penalised FIVE (5) TARGETS.

10.  All disputes must be in writing together with $20 deposit, which is refundable subject to the appeal being upheld.

11.  All disputes and deposits must be lodged with the Tournament Director, who shall arrange a hearing with the appointed
jury.

12.  When team selection is involved, shooters who are eligible for the open team selection as well as section teams shall
choose in which team they may be selected. They cannot compete in both Open and Section teams.

13.  Any eligible competitor paying nominations is entitled to receive awards in the Open section, Womens, Juniors or
Veterans section, however the overall winner cannot take any section prize.

14. A minimum of three persons must compete in any Grade or Section, including High Gun before sashes, medals trophies
and/or cash are awarded, irrespective of nomination paid.

15.  Nominations will close daily at 11.00am or at the discretion of the Tournament Director.

16.  Anyone participating in the practice of card playing at the National Championships is expected to be considerate of
the requirements of others, and the presence and behaviour of the card players must not cause inconvenience or
disturbance. Tournament Director to adjudicate.

17.  Any interpretation of the program and conditions of entry will be the responsibility of attending members of the Executive
Committee, whose decision shall be final.

18.  An acceptable standard of dress is required for all competitors, Tournament Director to adjudicate.

19.  Reduced Nominations shall apply to Juniors and Sub-Juniors. Also partners’ entering into the same event whose
nomination is lodged at the same time as a member paying full nomination fees. Shooters paying reduced Noms are
eligible for Overall, Grade and section prizes.

20.  All Competitors must comply with Firearms Licensing Laws in their State of residence and in the State hosting
the National Championships.

SKEET

21.  Squads of 5 to shoot 50 targets targets in brackets of 25, one visit only to the traps. Squads of 5 to shoot 100 targets in
brackets of 50, two visits to the traps.

22.  Optional sweep/purse nominations shall be noted on a separate form from shooting nominations and are not refundable.

23.  Optional sweep/purse prizes will be available for collection on the following day of each event with the exception of the
final day. All payments must be signed for and proof of identification given if requested.

SPORTING

24.  Squads of 5 shooters to shoot 100 targets in four rounds of 25.

25. Regulation Skeet or Trap targets will be thrown, as well as mini, midi battue, rocket, rabbit or flash or any other sporting
clay target approved by the Association. Target type for any stand will be at the discretion of the shoot official, but shall
number five (5) in total.
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STATE TITLE AT MATHOURA

Mathoura Gun Club included a Victorian State Night
Deauville Doubles Championship in its four program shoot
for February 2008. And an excellent turnout of five full
squads turned up to compete for the title, on a night that
was absolutely atrocious for clay target shooting, with a
severe temperature drop, and a gale force wind with raised
dust which pushed the targets down severely, it was cer-
tainly a test for all competitors to try and perform
well Possibly more shooters may have attended had the
weather been better, but the committee were very pleased
with the numbers that did arrive. Once again a fair contin-
gent of sub juniors on hand for some coaching and practice
prior to starting the shoot, and Mathoura committee thank
them and their parents for taking an interest in the sport.

L-R Tim Maher & Bruce Cook OA D/D

With shooters from Bendigo, Echuca/Moama, Deniliquin and
Mathoura attending it turned out to be a clean sweep for Deniliquin
members on the night. The third, and very difficult main event, was
the 20 pair Deauville Doubles Championship shot off the 22 metre
mark, which proved impossible for any two shooters to clean score
in the bad conditions, but Tim Maher and Bruce Cook both Deni
Shooters managed to hit seventeen pair and that was enough to give
them the Championship, well shot boys, and on only one pair less,
father and son team Rob and Jack Collicoat came in second on an
excellent 16/20 score, again, both Deniliquin members.

Event One was a 10 target Double Barrel cash divide, and six
shooters managed a clean score of 10/10, George Golding and Roger
Kerslake (Mathoura), Bruce Cook and Rob Collicoat (Deni), Warwick
Kelvy (Echuca), and Leigh Knight (Bendigo), all receiving a share of
the cash dividend.

Event Two was a 10 target Points Score cash divide, and once again
Deniliquin ruled, with R Collicoat the only one with a full score of
30/30, and T Maher only one point down on 29/30, taking out 1st
place and 2nd place cash dividend respectively.

Event Four, another Points Score, this time fifteen targets, and Jack
Collicoat and a Bendigo member, Glen Daley, the only two on a full
score of 45/45 to shoot off for 1st and 2nd places, and at only the
second target Glen completely missed his, giving Jack 1st place on
51/51, Glen 2nd on a 48/51, and third place went to Rob Collicoat on
a score only one point down of 44/45. Rob and Jack both shooting
well, and on their way to New Zealand for the National Titles there,
with the best wishes of the committee and all the shooters at this shoot.

A big program on this night, and with the Deauville Doubles taking
longer than almost all other disciplines to run, it had to be a late
night, and it was, ending a little after midnight, but all shooters must
have enjoyed themselves, as there was not one complaint of the late
finish. A big thank you must go to the ladies for their effort in
supplying food and drinks to everybody for the night.

Murray Roberts
April 2008

THE AUSTRALIAN CLAY TARGET
ASSOCIATION

presents the

15TH NATIONAL SPORTING
CLAYS CHAMPIONSHIPS

to be held at the ACTA
National Shooting Ground
Tasman Road, WAGGA WAGGA NSW

Open to all ACTA, SSAA and Field & Game Members.
Field limited to 120 shooters.

SATURDAY 17 MAY and
SUNDAY 18 MAY 2008

Events to commence at 9:00am daily

SATURDAY 17 MAY
EVENT 1
100tgt ACTA Sporting Clays Championship
O/A plus 1st AA, A, B & C Grades
Ladies/Juniors/Veterans
Nomination: $60

SUNDAY 18 MAY
EVENT 2
100tgt Commonwealth Sporting Clays
Championship
O/A plus 1st AA, A, B & C Grades
Ladies/Juniors/Veterans
Nomination: $60

NATIONAL SPORTING CLAYS CHAMPION

comprising Events 1 and 2
Overall Winner: Royal Blue Sash, Cash and Trophy
1st, 2nd & 3rd AA, A, B & C Grades
Ladies/Juniors/Veterans

Pre-nominate before May 5 2008 and pay $110
for total Nominations.

Entry forms are now available on our website
www.claytarget.com.au/ComingEvents
or by calling the ACTA National Office
on 02 6931 0122.

State Shoulder to Shoulder Teams Match for
ACTA members to be shot in conjunction with
Events 1 and 2. Winners shall receive the
Bruce Hall Shield.

Three person team — must be affiliated with
the same Branch/Club.

The ACTA reserves the right to alter the
programme at any time.
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WAGGA WAGGA GUN CLUB INC.

The 3rd Annual Golden Crow was held at the National Shooting Grounds on the 2nd & 3rd of February. 108 shooters com-
peted over the 2 days, traveling from allover NSW, Queensland and Victoria. The highlight of the weekend was that we all
had the privileged to witness the Australian & National Ground records being broken by Ross Liersch and Glen Castellaro.
Both Ross and Glen shoot 300/300 in the event, and then in the shoot off took the score to a staggering 591/591 for Ross
to take the win, Glen pulling a 2nd on his 197 target, 590/591. What a terrific exhibition of excellent shooting.

1st A Ross Morris 1st B Adam Piddington

2nd B John Maxwell 2nd C lan Davis

1st C Points Score Geoff Field Overall High Gun Ross Liersch AA High Gun Roger Duthie A High Gun Michael Manley
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B High Gun Adam Piddington

The weather was hot, (35.6) the grounds looked great and the White
Flyer targets rewarded you when hit by disappearing in a black puff.
The score board was covered in red.

Trophies, sashes, ammunition and cash to the value of over $10,000
were awarded over 5 events. Nomination for the 225 targets was
$124, with reduced nominations for Ladies, Veterans and Juniors
makes this shoot the best possible value that Wagga gun Club can
provide.

We thank our sponsors, Max Kavanagh House Renovators, Flemings
Hardware Supplies, Farmers Home Hotel, Power Ammo and The
Lawson Motor Inn.

A successful shoot doesn’t just happen. It requires a lot of planning
and organizing before, during and after by committees and helpers.
This shoot was a great success and the following people are to be
thanked for their contribution. Don Power, Rick Mathers, Peter
Munro, Vic Bowman, Max Payton, Peter Reeckman, Andy Sanders,
Mick Reed, Dave Coleman, Andrew Kearns, Rob & Wendy Waugh
Elaine, Donna and Janenne Kidd.

Congratulations to all the winners and place getters. Thanks to all
who competed and supported this shoot and we hope you’ll tell your
friends and bring them back next year to make this an even bigger
and better event.

Day 1, 50tgs. Single Barrel results: Overall Michael Manley, 1st AA

aty

Ladies High Gun Kathie Gault

Veterans High Gun Brian Frost

Roger Duthie 65/66, 2nd AA Ross Liersch 62/63. 1st A Daryl Fraser
67/68, 2nd A Bryan Minos 49/50. 1st B Greg Podmore 49/50, 2nd B
Phillip Allan 50/51. 1st C Luke Mitchell 47/50, 2nd C Craig Hartshorn
44/50. Ladies Tracey Barton 49/50, Veterans Tom Harris 49/50,
Junior Jaidon Parker 47/50.

Day 1, 50tgs. Point Score results: Overall Ross Liersch 390/390. 1st
AA Roger Duthie 389/390, 2nd AA Glenn Barton 260/261. 1st A
Michael Manley 155/156, 2nd A Gary Kennerson 148/150. 1st B
Adam Piddington 183/189, 2nd B Greg Podmore 183/189. 1st C Geoff
Field 145/150, 2nd C Craig Hartshorn 146/153. Ladies Karien Putter
144/150, Veterans Brian Frost 145/150, Junior Jaidon Parker
144/150.

Day 2, 100tgs.Golden Crow Point Score Championship. Overall (New
Australian & Ground record) Ross Liersch 591/591. 1st AA Glen
Castellaro 590/591, 2nd AA Roger Duthie. 1st A Ross Morris 297/300,
2nd A Jaidon Owen 296/300. 1st B Adam Piddington 292/300, 2nd
B John Maxwell 314/324. 1st C Josh Lambert 291/300 2nd C lan
Davis 284/300. Ladies Tracey Barton 287/300, Veterans Brian Frost
295/300, Junior Jaidon Parker 289/300.

High Gun results: Overall - Ross Liersch 550/550, AA Roger Duthie
550/550, A Michael Manley 544/550, B Adam Piddington 533/550, C
Josh Lambert 521/550, Ladies Kathie Gault 519/550, Veterans Brian
Frost 534/550, Junior Jason Owen 533/550.

Junior High Gun Josh Owen
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NOTICE
TO ALL CLUBS

CTSN:

The closing date for the
advertising in the magazine
is now the 20th of the month.

FOR EXAMPLE

THE JULY ISSUE
WILL CLOSE ON MAY 20, 2008
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( TRENCH SHOOT AT ECHUCA )

Location: On the Murray River which forms the border
between Victoria and New South Wales

February the 10th and the Echuca Clay Target Club offered
shooters three Championship events and a 25 target
graded cash divide, Trench competition. Held on the weekend
of the Echuca Southern 80 ski race, the largest water ski race
in the southern hemisphere, the committee realised that
attendance was going to be down, and that was certainly
the case with only four full squads arriving to compete.

To add further to the reasons for non attendance by some shooters
was the attraction of a large shoot in Tasmania on this weekend,
which certainly was a draw to any shooter who has been performing

Il
Ron & Steve Traill OA D/D

L

well of late. So in total 24 shooters did battle for the cash, sashes, and
trophies on offer for the day’s competition, and all in attendance
enjoyed the mix of disciplines on offer and the smooth running of
the entire shoot.

The people winning cash on the very difficult Trench event were as
follows, A grade David Cox and Don Milojevic both 18/25, B grade
1st Rex Piastri 22/25, B 2nd Ron Traill 21/25, C grade 1st Steve Traill
20/25, C 2nd Doug Faulkner 18/25. Don Milojevic and Rex Piastri
were the only non Echuca members to have a win or a place for
the day.

The 2nd Event was a 25 target Continental Double Barrel Champion-
ship and after a shoot off lasting nine targets, lan Phillips defeated
Glen Beer to win the Overall
sash and A grade trophy with
an excellent score of 34/34,
AA grade 1st was Steve Traill
on 27/28, B grade 1st was
Drew Healy with an 23/25
score and C 1st was Doug
Faulkner on 22/25.

Event three was a 15 pair
Double Rise Championship,
and without the need of any
shoot off’s, all places were
filled, being, Overall and AA
grade 1st S Traill 27/30, A
grade 1st R Traill 24/30, B 1st
John Pola 21/30, and C grade
1st, once again D Faulkner,
on a score of 20/30.

The fourth and final event
was a 20 pair Deauville
Doubles Championship with
chosen partners, shot off the
18 metre mark, and father
and son duo that had been
shooting so well all day, Ron and Steve Traill, defeated all others
to collect the Overall sashes and trophies for the event with a score
of 27/28.

Murray Roberts

b

Melitta Northausen aims up at trench
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Mount Gambier Gun Club Super Shoot
12-13 January 2008

Location: Midway between Melbourne and Adelaide in the South East of South Australia

The 2 day Super Shoot special was held once again at
the Mount Gambier Gun Club where shooters came
from SA, VIC, NSW, ACT & QLD to compete for
$10,000 worth of prizes.

The competition was fierce amongst these top marksman &
many shoot offs were held to ascertain the winners of their
grades.

Colin Dunn AA shot a perfect 75/75 & Alan Virgo B 72/75
winning their respective grades in the Corsivia GB 25 tgt
Points Score.

The Attiwill Home & Industry 50 tgt Double Barrel
Championship with top scores in all grades. Max Medhurst
along with 7 other shooters scored a perfect 50/50 then shot
off to win AA with 105/105 and local shooter John Mcintyre
C grade shot an impressive 49/50 to win his event.

The Zema Real Estate 25 tgt Single Barrel Championship was
very competitive all shooters trying to win the extensive
collection of wine, with Sam Clifford shooting a perfect 32/32
to win overall, claiming a magnum of wine and a consider-
able collection of other fine wines. John Mclntyre shooting a
top score of 24/25 in his grade to win C grade which sent him
to B grade.

The OG Roberts & Co 50 tgt Championship, once again
brought out the quality marksmanship in the competitors
shooting perfect scores and then having to shoot off for their
grades.

The local shooters were in fine form and took out many
placings with Matt Zema winning B grade.

To end the Super Shoot weekend, prizes were given to each of
the grades High Gun winners with Steve Haberman winning
Overall, taking out the Cummins Eng Co prize with a very
impressive score of 222/225.

Being one of the top events in SA, the 2 day shoot was a very
successful event with 95 shooters competing in the 5 events.

Overall High Gun Cummins Eng Co Steve Haberman winner,
Leigh Newton sponsor
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Attiwills Home & Industry 50 tgt Championship Sponsor lan Attiwill, Danny Curran B,
Max Medhurst AA, Brian Cleggett A & John Mclintyre C

Zema Estae Single Barrel Championship Alan Jones A, Sam Clifford AA, Matt Zema sponsor,
Danny Curran B & John Mclintyre C

h . s, m‘

OG Roberts & Co 50 tgt Championship Frank Santoro AA, Colin McPherson A,
Leigh Newton Sponsor, Justin Merrett C

High Gun Danny Curran B, Bob Andrews V, Steve Haberman OA, Leigh Newton Sponsor,
Justin Merrett C, Colin Mcpherson A, Lisa Hawker W

Page 69



Kempsey’s January Club Shoot

Ly

BERRE

A

TR

P Baker 2nd AA grade

John Webster 1st AA grade

Saturday morning of our shoot we woke on the mid North
Coast to intermittent showers and a slight breeze from the
North East. The rain cleared and the breeze which was at
our backs pushed the targets down at times, but most
shooters managed the conditions very well. When the first
squad strode to the traps the sun was shinning and condi-
tions were quite pleasant and remained so for the rest of
the day.

Five squads were shooting for the Century Battery’s prize money.
It was a one hundred target event, 50 Target Double Barrel and 50
Target Point Score. These were shot in four walks or 25 targets.
Michael Flanagan shot all 100 targets and only dropped one point in
the point score to take out the Overall Winner’s prize and Century
Batteries Medallion with a score of 199/200. Well done Michael!

Then we had a long shoot off in B Grade between Paul Deland, Jack
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Rod McCloy 1st C grade

Lesley Langer 2nd C grade

Gosling, Mick Wilkins and Tegan McCloy. Tegan left the group first,
then Mick dropped a shot and it took 20 Double Barrel and 20 Point
Score to separate Paul Deland and Jack Gosling. Paul held his nerve
and continued to break all targets to take first place. Fine effort Paul
considering this was your first visit to Kempsey Clay Target Club. The
other winners of the grades were: AA Grade: 1st J Webster 198/200,
2nd P Baker 185/200, A Grade 1st B. Jones 196/200, 2nd S Bailey
195/200, B Grade 1st: P Deland 261/280, 2nd J Gosling 259/280,
C Grade 1st Rod McCloy 184/200, 2nd L.Langer 170/200.

The scheduled Double Rise event which was to conclude the day had
to be changed to 25 Target Continental as unfortunately one of our
traps decided to retire itself permanently for the afternoon and our
dedicated team of experts were not able to coax it back to life.

Meanwhile back to the report we took a while to finalise the day
finishing after 6pm due to only the one trap working. Thank good-
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Bill Jones 1st A grade & Ted Baker

ness NSW has daylight saving time. The results of the Double Barrel
Continental were: AA M Flanagan 25/25, J Webster 24/25, P Baker
22/25, A S Bailey 25/25, B Ellison, B. Neill 24/25, B J Gosling
25/25, M Wilkins, T. McCloy, C.Brenton 24/25, C D Deland 22/25, L
Langer 21/25, M. Carter 17/25.

| would like to thank Century Batteries for their ongoing sponsorship
of the January Shoot. All competitors appreciate the financial incen-
tive even though they may not have taken home a share this year,
they do intend to return next January with the aim of cleaning up
the prizes.

Once again thanks to the ladies in the recording office, Lesley and
Jenny Baker and our caterers, Robyn Baker, Kerry Powick and Meg
Gosling. Well done girls!. Thanks also to all the helpers who prepared
the grounds and the volunteers who filled the traps and tried to repair
our damaged trap. We really do appreciate the support and time of
our members and friends.

Remember our club competes on the third Saturday of the month,
every month, usually at 1pm, unless otherwise printed. Please come
and have a great afternoon shooting and maybe you too will take
home some of our prizes on offer. Looking forward to seeing you
around the traps soon.

Lesley Langer
(Publicity Officer)

1
Michael Flanagan HG, 1st AA Cont

Jack Gosling 2nd B grade

HIGH SCORES AT WANGARATTA

Fifty shooters attended the shoot at Wangaratta Clay Target Club
on 16 Feb. 2008. Pictured are Daryl Hunt (Wangaratta Gun
Club) on left who shot 294/294 to take out the shoot off for
overall champion and 1st in AA grade in the 20 tgt D/B event
and Jaidon Parker (member Albury-Wodonga club) who shot
293/294 and also won 1st in A grade.

Jaidon is 14%% years old and has been shooting for just over two
years and as a result of his superb shooting efforts at Wangaratta
he will receive his 300 break badge which includes his score
from the previous event (totalling 313/314). Jaidon’s previous
highest score was 86/87 and it is testimony to both his own skill
and levels of fitness and concentration and the unwavering sup-
port and encouragement from both of his parents, Wendy and
Graeme Parker (also keen spectators and competitors) along with
Graeme Boyd who influences and coaches him, which has
helped him achieve such outstanding success at his young age.

Jaidon is an enthusiastic member of the Australian Junior
Development squad and a member of the Southern Riverina
Institute of Sport. He has also won the B Grade Champion of
Champions and B Grade D/B at the 2006 NSW State Titles, 2007
NSW sub junior D/B title shooting 50/50 and has represented the
Junior team for the Riverina at 2006 and 2007 State Titles.

His future as a champion and great young ambassador for
our sport looks assured, and it is very encouraging to see him
and his parents all participating in a discipline that they all
obviously enjoy so much.

Australia’s largest online shooting accessories shop

www.sportsshootersshop.com.au
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2 DAY SKEET CARNIVAL AT
WEST AUSTRALIAN GUN CLUB

23rd & 24th FEBRUARY

The first of four (4) 2 Day Skeet Carnivals was conduct-
ed at the West Australian Gun Club (Inc) over the week-
end of 23rd & 24th February 2008, incorporating the
State Skeet Handicap and selection for the 2008 State
Representative Team to shoot at the 2008 Skeet
Nationals being held in Wagga along with the ACTA 5
Stand Sporting Nationals in May 2008.

The State Team selection was held on Saturday over two 50t
Skeet “Cash” events, which were supported very well with 10
squads in attendance, made up of 3 Ladies, 4 Juniors and
5 Veterans. Weather conditions were perfect over the weekend
with some wind on Saturday, but calm and warm on Sunday. The
Skeet Captain, Clem Bertini, decided that the Club use full fluro
orange Corsivia targets instead of the black that is usually
present at the Club. There were some comments re the change in
colour, but after seeing the results, | think that the fluoro orange
targets worked a treat. The Club’s Gemini machinery performed
excellently throwing the targets on a good flight path for all the
competitors to hit.

Competition commenced with Saturdays “Cash” events, spon-
sored by Max Pedri, Clem Bertini, Marco Ponta and Chris
Alexander, stalwarts of Skeet at the West Australian Gun Club.

The first Event: “Classic Cash” went to AA C Ellis 49/50, M Perry
& P Vosper 48/50, A C Bertini 50/50, A House 48/50, P McGowan
41/50, B B Wellington, P lley, S Rados and C W Robertson, M
Goldman & T McDonald. The second Event: “Finance Fever” saw
some excellent shooting with a few 50/50 perfect scores regis-
tered starting with AA R Wendt & S O’Brien 50/50, M Perry
48/50, A P McGowan 50/50, J Rourke & M Ponta 48/50, B M
Cubic 47/50, F Piccolo & D Wellington 46/50 and C T McDonald,
W Robertson & B Kuser 44/50. “Finance Fever” saw a number of
shoot offs and at the end of day came the important shoot offs
for positions in the State Team and High Gun of the Teams.

There were a few hiccups in this area, but due in main to the
change in dates by ACTA (Inc) for the Skeet Nationals. Many
questions were raised to the WACTA Delegates (Terrry Marsden &
Shane O’Brien) re areas of concern which are to be raised and
addressed at the WACTA April meeting, including some Rules
interpretation recently introduced. The biggest area was the
introduction of the Percentage Grading like in DTL. Nevertheless,
the State Teams were shot off and the qualifiers of the Open Team
at completion were S O'Brien (High Gun), C Gilbert, P House, P
Vosper, R Wendt, P McGowan, C Ellis, M Ponta, M Perry, M Pedri,
C Bertini (retired injured), A Davies, M Voke, A House and J
Larsen with a postal score of 471/500. This was the start of the
shooting for three qualifiers R Wendt (Open & veterans Team)
Sherie Vodden (Ladies & Junior) and Amanda House (Open,
Ladies & Junior Teams). Ladies Team consisted of A House (High
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Gun), L Coles & S Vodden (score of 65/75) with the Junior Team
being A House (High Gun), W Robertson, R Ellis and S Vodden
(score of 84/100). Veterans saw R Bailey (High Gun), P lley, A
Cusak and T Yozzi as the Team with a score of 85/100. Good luck
to the Teams at Wagga in May.

Shooting was completed by 7:00pm and with presentations and
a “Pasta Night” finished, all the shooters went home to start again
on Sunday which saw a reduction in numbers with 35 shooters
participating in the State Skeet Handicap. This was won by a
Junior Wayde Robertson after a long shoot off with Trevor
McDonald. Places were paid out to 10th position. 3rd J Milligan,
4th D wilcocks, 5th B Wellington, 6th M Goldman, 7th P
McGowan, 8th J Overton, 9th T Davies and 10th S O’Brien.
Wayde was over the moon with his win, but this was just the
start of his good fortunate and shooting. Amanda House was
presented with an Incentive trophy.

Finally “Afternoon Ends” 50t Skeet was shot with anxious
moments around the scoreboard as the shooters waited for the
last two squads to finish, all of which had some of the States
best Skeet shooters. This was because of being only one 50/50
perfect score on the board by the junior Wayde Robertson.
Finally all scores were in and Wayde was the Overall Winner
with his 50/50, but next came a marathon shoot off of 116
targets for & 2nd in AA between P Vosper (164/1 66) & S O’Brien
(163/166), 3rd AA — R Wendt 70/72, A — C Bertini 81/83, M
Ponta 78/80, A House 48/50, B L Comes 48/50, D Wilcocks
65/68, B Wellington 64/68 and C J Overton 47/50, M Goldman
40/50 & G Robertson 35/53 after a shoot off with Junior Robbie
Ellis. Incentive Award Robbie Ellis. Congratulations to Wayde on
his performance.

Murray Alexander sponsored the Carnival High Gun which was
won by P McGowan 196/200. S O’Brien (195/200) won “AA”
Grade, C Bertini (181/200) won “A” Grade, B Wellington won “B”
Grade and W Robertson won “C” Grade.

Thanks over the weekend for an excellent job and smooth
running of the carnival goes to Ken Parsons (President), Mike
Wells, Clem Bertini, Marco Ponta, Maurie Goldman, Terry
Marsden, Max Pedri, Phil House and of course the ladies in the
kitchen and bar area Angie Saunders, Daphne Day, Judith Wells,
Debbie Cater and Anne Bolger. A very big thank you to all the
shooters who attended, especially those who travelled from
around the State and we look forward to seeing you at the next
2 Day Skeet Carnival. Don't forget Geraldton on May 3rd & 4th
and then back at the West Australian Gun Club over the weekend
of 26th & 27th July 2008.

All the best with your shooting and let’s promote plus build Skeet
shooting and the Carnivals around the State in readiness for the
2009 State Team selection in September.

Australia’s largest online shooting accessories shop
www.sportsshootersshop.com.au
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